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Date: 05™ September, 2023

The Manager - Listing
BSE Limited Stock ID: MEERA
14* Floor, P. J. Towers, Scrip Code: 540519
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai - 400001.

Sub: Submission of 17™ Annual Report for the Financial Year 2022-23.

In terms of provisions of Regulation 34(1)(a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, we submit herewith the soft copy of 17™
Annual Report of the Meera Industries Limited for the financial year 2022-23 along
with the notice of 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held
on Friday, 29™ September, 2023 At 04:00 P.M, through Video Conference Mode.

In accordance with the circular No. 17 /2020 issued by the Ministry of corporate Affairs
('MCA") dated 13th April 2020 and circular no, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79
dated 12th May, 2020 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI’) the
Notice convening the 17™ AGM and the Annual Report for the financial year 2022-23
have been sent only through Electronic mode to all the members whose E-mail ID are
registered with the Company/RTA/Depository participant(s).

The Annual Report and Notice are also available on the Company’s website at
www.meeraind.com

You are requested to take the same on your record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For Meera Industries Limited
BHAV'SHA Digitally signed by

BHAVISHA KUNAL

KUNAL CHAUHAN
Date: 2023.09.05

CHAU HAN 17:12:57 +05'30"
Bhavisha Chauhan

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No- F-12515

Encl: 17" Annual Report for F.Y. 2022-23.
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WELCOME TO
OUR COMPANY

Our greatest asset s our geople. Having highly dedicated &

commited tearm with their vast & rich expennece, w

en our manufacturing & production progess,

Our Constant quest far innovative thraugh ressarch |2 not
limited. We design, develop & manufacture high-tech textile
machinery offering intelligent solutions, operational reliability,
guality & econamic efticiency. With the synergy of creativity, we
took a leap forward integrating science & technology as our
core "-[-’E_‘-I'.'__]I n

We have established a strong foothold in international textile

segment by exporting our machines warldwide

vava SUCCESSFUL VARIOUS
Y INNOVATIONS APPRECIATION

F

th Mat Yarn
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ABOUT
OUR COMPANY

Meera Industries Limited an 1529001 company is a renewnead name in the field of twisting, cabling
and continuous heat setting machines. Having Presence in more than 2B countries, we are known

for innevating riew technologies and providing complete customized solutions to our customer

We have a In house R&D center recognized by the Department of Sclentific and Industrial
Ressarch (DSIR). We are also a recipient of two RAD awards continuausly for 2 years in a row from
Textile manufacturers Association (TMMA) for pioneering Single Step S/Z twisting technology
[TPRS) and centinuous Bulking and Heat Setting Machines (Meerabah) in India.

Energy conservatlon, Better Preductvity and Fase-af Use are the geals in mind when we desian
y ¥ &

machines We assure vou toserve in the best passiple Way we can

bt

FUNNURISTIC TWISTING SOLUTIORN
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INTERNATIONAL
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QUALITY
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INNOVATION
Authentic &
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CHAIRMAN'S
COMMUNIQUE

The shifting dynamics in global manufacturing have opened up new avenues of growth for
India, thus compelling us lo embrace new strategies o seize the forthcoming opportunities,

Leveraging on our strategic shift towards becoming a competent manufacturer of TWISTING MACHINE in India.

Dear Shareholders,

| am delighled and honsured to present Lo you the Annusl Repart for FY-2023 This report elands a2 a testamaent (o our collective journsy,
marked by resiience determination. and the pursuil of excellence. On behall of the Board of Drectors of the Company, | extend a warm
welcame 1o sli a the 17th Anhual Genersl Mealing of aur Company Your steadfast Eaithin our vigion has propelletus farward even inthe face
otunprecadented challenges

The year FY 22-23 has been challenging due to economic events worldwide. affectimg both demestic and imernational markets This has
direcily impacted loxlile companies globally, léading to a slowdown in new investments and hindering projected business growlh due lo
rigfative sentiments.

Hereare some of the major ecanomic events that have negatively alfected the textile industry in 2022-2022

I Russis-Ukraine war The Rusein-Likraine war has caused adispuplion to global supply chains, drivingupthe prices of raw
materials and energy Thishasmade il more expensive for lextile manufacturers 1o operate, which hasied (0 somebusinessis
ransing prices orcutting production
Risingimerestrates. TheUs Federal Reservehasraisedinterest ratésimanattempt to combat inflation. This has madeitmare
expensive far businesses o borrow maney which hasled o same businecses roducing thelr investment and hieing plans.

1 Inilation Initation has rigen sharply inrecant months. reaching a 40-yearhighinthe US. This has made it mare expensive for
consumearslobuy textiles. whichhasledtoadectinein demand,

L, Supplychaindisruptions TheCOVID- 17 pandemic has alsocaused widespread supplyehain disruplions. whichhave madeit
maredilficult and expensive for businesses toget the mal erialsand componentsthey need This has had snegativeimpacion the
textile indusiry. 25 many businesses have been forced lo delsy or cancel orders.

5 Energycrises The anergycrasisin Europs has led tohigher energy prices which hinve made it more expensivator textile
manifacturerstooperate. Thishasiedio some businesses raising prices or cutting production

6. Dneoftho world's primaryhublortexliles, Turkey oxperienced s devasiating earthguskeon February &, 2023 measuring i Bon
the Richter scale. Asaresult, numergus factorias and warehouses weredestroyed. sighificantiyimpactingthe textileindustryin
thearea MEERA generates 2 considerabile amoun! of salestrom the sale of machines relatedtocarpets such as Twisters
Cablers, Heal Setingmachines, Winders el

The glebal Carpet business inthe FT 2023 has seen a slowdawin due to the Righ intereal rates and energy sxpenses in the United States aod
Europe.resullinginadirectimpact on gur sales,

Indian Economy:

Afler pxperivnting 4 robust growthrateof B T InFY22. the Indlan economyis projectad loachievea real GOP grawthal TS iIn FY23. Thisgrawth
has beenprimarily drivenby strongprivale consumption and increased capital formation, which have also resulted in job creation

as evidenced by declining urban unemployment rates and higher registrabions in the Employen Provident Fund. Additionally. the successhul
Implementation of a vast vaccination campaign. with over 2 Billion doses administered. has contributed 1o Improved Consumer sentiment,
lurther bolslering consumption patterns. Several factors contribute 1o the optimistic growth forecasts for tha lndian economy. Thia rebsiund
i private consumption has stimulated production activities, white increased Capital Expenditure has facllMated the participation of the
privalesector The widesproad vaccination coverage hos allowed peaple Lo engage incontact-based services. such asdining out. hatel stays.
shopping. and cinema visits. Moreover the return of migrant workers fo urban areas. specilicaily in the construclion sectlor, has reduced
housing market inveniory, Furtharmore, corporations have strengthenad thar balance shaets and woll-capilalised pultlic seclor hanks ars
readytoincrease credit supply, particutartylo Micra, Small. and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs), onablingtheir growth

The Business
Eversince we started. eur main driving lonces have been bengoreative: real; and loaking teward he future. We thought. "Let'sgive our allia
Iheseprojectsthat gat pushed aside whinthings were normal " IHurnedout labe a great mave.

The Government’s thrust on an industrialised nation through investment- inducing policies such as "Make in India® and “Almanirbhar Bharat’
has widaned tho opportunity matrix sigrilicanily, resuiting inhezalthy volumes for all business sactors, including ours. The promising outlook
hasmandated a change inour business operalions Embrazing lhe tenets of Industry 4.0 in sarmast. we are working to transform ourselves
intea SmartEnterprise

Also, we hirve sharpened our focus on diversity - in preducts and markels, We continue to align our product pertfolios in every busingss
wertical agains! the dynamic markel environmant 10 expand our sectoral bandwidlh. Wi are also working on expanding our geographic
presonceacresshigh-growth markels globally Thess strategies should serve as essentisl growth lgadersover the foresseable fulure

Looking inThe Future

Despite marke! fluctuations, MEERA continues to innovale. The current ecenomic slowdown has nol dampened our delermination to work
evanharderand enhance surcurrent product ling. introduse npw products, explare new markels, andimplement ireshmarketing strategies.
Let'stindbelowseme ofthe highlights:

Ontheinnovatlon side

CT-240Carpet Catler has undergene improvements in productivity energy elficiency. yarn quality. and ergonomic design Thelatest madelis
strongerand more widely sccepledthanits closest olobal campetiter

OTE-300 For UHMWPE Yarns Ullra-High Molecular Weight Folyethylane (UHMWPE] is used in very sensitive technical textile applications
due teits highstrength, highwear-rosistance ductility. and biccompatigility



Mesra's OTX =300 has beonmprovised to runmore UHMWEE yarns ke Dyneema, Armaid. Kevier etc. There are only a handful of suppliers
who can bwist such yarng wilh accuracy and excellenc e and we are amang them We have already served numerous cuslamersinthis seclor
fromihe USA Europe. South Amgrics. and other regions

TPRX-50 - For Baler Twines, MEERA's palenied technology called TPRS (Twisting Plying and Reverse Twisting In One Step) which has been
succesafully used for Mullfilament and staple yarns has now boen enhanced Lo accommoedate Tape Yarna such as PP Flbrillated and
Polyelhyiang {(FEYYarnsfor Baler Twines

This innovatign regresents 4 signiticant shift in the baler twing industry, The increasing acceptance of this model within the marke! will b
advantageaus for producers asit will helplolower iheir capitat and aparational ex penses Addilianally, it willopan upanew market for us

New Market Addition
Although Wi have beenexparting te more than 28 countries werldwide, we found that thers ara many oppariunities avallable in the European
Unimn {ELD) region specially lor technical textile segmants

The European Unian (EU) |5 8 consortium of 27 countries with a highly advanced technical textde industry Maybe these companies are nol
giant companies like what we see 0 India. China, Turkey but they are specialised produet producers and ahwiays looking lor customized
solutions Europe has always been the innavator of the world. Frankly speaking the eurcpean intent matehed with the MEERA's intent of
always improvingand innovating

Starting from fiscal year 2022-23, wu initialed 3 targeied markoting strategy aimed at the European Uniot marke!. Very good 10 know, we
reciived excoptinhally favarable support and interes! from companies seieking twigting and winding machines for a wide range of
applications

The European markel represents noLontly a hub of Innovalion bul also oifers favarable pricing We anticipate (hat amore algmilicant presence
in the Eurepaan market will cantribute to enhanced prafilalelity in the years ahead To capitalite on this sppertunity. we have dedicated
special resourcesio connect withcuslomers

Looking Ahead:

The market has not been as favourable in recent years as we had hoped, Howewer, it has provided us with ample lime and oppartontes (o
centinuatly introduce new products. which might not have baen leasible stherwise We hold & sirong sense of oplimigm that in the upcaming
manihs. we can secuee a sigmbicant share of the global carpeat cabling and bwisting machine market, solidilying our dominan! position in the
technical textile sector

We appraach this with pasitivity and hopefulness. As the
global aronomy and avenls begin to show pasitive signs. we
anticipate exponential rather than Unear growih in MEEERA
sales Each day. we enhance eur prodiuct effermgs. and | am
confent thal. armed wilh nnovative products and & highly
dedicated workforce our company will not only maintain bt
strangihenits prominent positionin the mariel

In aadition 10 QUr Dusiness growth, we are also commitled 1o
fullilling our social respansibilities and contributing 1o. &
better lulure

Acknowledgement:
With a strong foundation we will continue implementing our
sirategicpriorities and accelorating our growth mamentum

Inclosing | extend my heartfelt apprecialion to our esteemed
sharaholders for thedr mvwvalua ble trust and steadfist support
Your parinership has been a cornarsione of our journey. and
wie are truly grateful for your continued involvement Wa
understand tha importance of your nvestmant and tha trust
pouhove placed inus Res! assured we will coptinue (o strive
for excallence delivering consistent value and upholding the
highest standards of carparate governance. Thank you, ance
again for baing an inegral part of cur success. and we ook
forward to aur cantinued collaboration as we write the next
chaptorofour journay

On behall of the Board of Directars, of Meera Industries
Limiled | wanl to thank you all for your conlinued frust
confidence and support

Regards,
Dharmash V. Desai
Chairman and Managing Director

Creating the foundation for the next giant leap

-Dharmesh Desai
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TOMEMBERS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has faken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
complionces by the companies and hos issued circulars stating thot service of notice / documents including Annual
Report can be sent by e-mail to its members. To support this green initiative of the Government members who have
not registered their e-maoil addresses, are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the RTA /s Kfin
Technalogies Private Limited, Hyderabad by an E-mail or Letter. Members are requested to bring this copy with them
atthe meeting as no copies shall be distributed of the meeting again.



5% GOVERNANCE MEERA

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TO.
THEMEMBERS,
MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED

The Beard ofdirectars are pleasedtopresentthe 17TH Annual Reporttogether withthe Audited Financial Statements for
theyearended on 31st March, 2023

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
The Audited Financial Statements of your CompanyasonMarch 31, 2023, are prepared inaccordance withthe Regulation

33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(*SEBIListing Regulations”) and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™),

The summarized financial highlights is depicted below:

{Rs. inLakhs)
Standalone R esults Consolidated Results
022 -3 nn -n 2022 -13 2021 -12
Income fram Operations 187193 31689 20337 166,29
Other income 2739 275 7% 2275
Tolalincome 1899.32 39964 206115 3189.04
Less :Total Expenditure  before
Int.Depreciation &Tax 197890 2N4.59 207912 2698 58
Profit/{Loss) before Int. Depreciation &
Tax -79.58 LBL.AS -T197 490046
Less : Interest 9.98 .4 10.39 1.51
Profit/{Loss) before Depraciation & Tax -89.54 L1314 - 2836 LTR.95
Less - Depreciation 10847 101.28 109.19 10174
Prafit/|Loss) before Exceptional and
extraordinary items and Tax -198.23 3nsse - 13755 N
Less : exceptional items 1344 19.72 D 0
Profit/[Loss) before Tax -184.79 39140 -13755 3
Less - Current Tax - 9455 . 9455
: Deferred Tax 03 15.59 -0 16.59
:Prior period items 4,20 -0.62 4.20 - (.62
ProfitfiLoss) after Tax -180.28 28084 133, 04 26645
Add : Surplus/Deficit 8fF. from Pre. Year Ble.26 £35.57 0303 &1.13
Less Amount Transferred From
Sundries [Others] 0 0 0 0
Less : Interim Dividend 0 128.15 0 12815
Less : Provision for Final Dividend 0 0
Less:  Dividend Distri. Tax 0 0
Balance Carried toB/s. 62198 808.26 67999 813.03

wwew.mearaind.com N]["



FUTURISTIC TWISTING

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S
PERFORMANCE (STANDALONE):

Duringtheyearunder review,

The revenue of the company of Rs. 1899.32
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 3199 &4 Lakhs in the
previousyear
The nel loss after Tax to Rs, -180.28 Lakhs as
compared to profit of Rs. 280.84 Lakhs in the
previousyear,

3. STATEOFCOMPANY'S
PERFORMANCE
(CONSOLIDATED):

The consolidated total revenue of your Company for

FY2022-23;

The revenue of the companyto Rs. 206115 Lakhs
as compared to As. 3189.04 Lakhs in the
previousyear.

Thenetlossafter TaxtoRs.-133.04ascompared
toRs.266.45inthe previousyear.

A detailed discussion on financial and aperational
performance of the Company is given under
“Management Discussion and Analysis Report” forming
partofthis AnnualReport.

4. CHANGEIN NATUREOF
BUSINESS, IF ANY AND FUTURE
OUTLOOK:

There has been no significant change in the business
carried on by the company and it continued to be plant
and machinery for textiles and yarn trade, Al present
your company has no plan to enter into any other
business. Further, the Company continues with its
efforts to maintain growth even during the economic
downturnandfacenewchallenges.

5. DIVIDEND:

The Board of directors has not recommended dividend
fartheyearunderreview,

6. ANNUALRETURN
Fursuantto Section 134(3) (a) of the Act, the drafi annual
relurn as on March 31, 2023, prepared in accordance
with Section 92(3) of the Act, is made available on the
website of the Company and can be assessed using the
linkwww.meeraind.com

7. USE OF PROCEEDS IPO/FPD/
STATEMENT OF DEVIATION(S) OR
VARIATION(S) IN ACCORDANCE
WITH REGULATION 32 OF SEBI
(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015:

Funds raised from the above mentioned issue has been
utilized full amount for the purpose of objects as stated
in prospectus. There is no deviation/variation of funds
raised by IPO/FPO.

8. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT:

Pursuantto provisions contained in section 134(5) of the
companies Act, 2013 your directors after due inquiry
confirmthat:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts
for the financial year ended 31" March, 2023
the applicable accounting standards have
heen followed and no material departures
have been made from the accounting
standards:

b) the directors have selected such
accounling policies and applied Lhem
consistently and made judgments and
estimates thatare reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs af the company as at 31" March, 2023
and of the profit/loss of the company for that
period;

c) the directors had taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities:

d) the directors had prepared the annual
accounts onageoing concern basis; and

&) the directors have laid dewn internal
financial controls as stated in explanation to
section134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 to
be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate,
commensurate with the nature and size of its
businessandare operatingeffectively;

wwew.mearaind.com N]ﬂ!
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MEERA

f Thedirectors have devised proper systems
to ensurecompliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and aperating effectively.

9. AUDITORSANDREPORT
THEREON:
M/s. KASANGHAVIAND COLLP, Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 0120846W/W100289) appointed as statutory
auditors of the Company for a second term of 5 (five)
consecutive years until the conclusion of the 20" annual
generalmeeting ofthe Company:.

The report of the Auditors is self-explanatory. There are
no qualifications ar adverse remarks in the Auditors’
Reportwhich require any clarification/ explanation. The
Notes on financiai statements are self-explanatory, and
needs no further explanation. Further the Auditors'
Report for the financial year ended, 31" March, 2023 is
annexed tothe Balance Sheet,

Your company has installed adequate internal financial
controls with reference ta the Financial Statements as
reparted by Auditors farthe yearended 31" March, 2023.

10. REPORTING OFFRAUDS

Duringthe year under review, the Statutory Auditors and
Secretarial Auditors have not reported any instances of
fraud committed against your Company byits officers or
employees to the Audit Cornmittee or the Board, under
Seclion143(12) of the Act.

1. SECRETARIALSTANDARDS:

The Company has camplied with all the applicable
secretarial standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretariesof India.

12. SECRETARIALAUDITOR

Fursuantto Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rules thereof. the Board of Directors had appointed
M/s. Chirag Shah & Associates., Practicing Campany
Secretary, Ahmedabad, as Secretarial Auditors of the
Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit for FY. 2022-
23. ASecretarial Audit Report for FY. 2022-23 s annexed
herewith as Annexure A, There are no gualification,
reservalion or adverse remarks in secretarial audit
report, whichisself-explanatory,

13.INTERNAL AUDITORS:
Pursuantto provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions if any of the
Companies Acl, 2013 M/s DD R & Co, Chartered
Accountants, were re-appointed as Internal Auditor of
Companyforperjodoflyearfromthe FY. 2022-23,

The Company continued to implement her suggestions
and recommendations to improve the control systems.
Their scope of work includes review of processes for
safeguarding the assets of the Company. review of
operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and
processes, and assessingthe internal control strengths
in all areas. Internal Auditar's findings are discussed
withthe process ownersand suitable corrective actions
taken as per the directions of Audit Cammittee on an
ongoing basistoimprove efficiencyinoperations.

14.COSTAUDITORS
The Company has nol appointed the Cost Audilor as
pursuant to Seclion 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit is not applicable
tothe Company.

15. PARTICULARS OF LOAN,
GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT
UNDERSECTION 186:

Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013. with respect to a loan, guarantee,
security or investments covered under are disclosedin
thenotestothe Financial Statements.

16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS
OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

Your Company has implemented a policy on Related
FartyTransactions and the said Policy is available on the
Company's website: www.meeraind.com

There have been no materially significant related party
transactions with the Company's Promaoters, Directors
and others as defined in Section 2(76) afthe Cempanies
Act, 2013 which may have potential conflict of interest
withthe Companyatlarge.

wywnw. meeraind.com N]ﬂ.a
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Further, all such cantracts/ arrangements/
transactions were placed before the Audit Committee
and Board, for their approval Prior approval/s of the
Audit Committee/ Board are obtained on an annual
basis. whichisreviewed andupdated onquarterly hasis.

All related party transactions entered into during the
financial year were on anarm's length basis and werein
the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not
enteredinto any transactlions with related parties which
could be considered material in lerms of Seclion 188 of
the Act. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party
transactions. as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the
Act, in Form AOC - 2, is not applicable,

17.AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO
RESERVES:

The company has transferred the whole amount of Profit
under the head Reserve and surplus account as per
attached audited Ealance sheel for the year ended on
March31,2023.

18. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

Inthe opinion of board of directors there are ne material
changes & have occurred after balance sheel dale till
the date of the report affecting the financial position of
the company.

19.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:
The details of conservation of energy, technology.
absorption. foreign exchange earnings and outgo as
required U/S134(3}(m) of Companies Act 2013 read with
the Rule &(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 s
enclosed as Annexure B hereto and forms part of this
report.

20.RISKMANAGEMENTPOLICY:

The company has been exempted under regulation 21 of
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements)
Regulations. 2015 from reporting of risk management.
The board is fully aware of Risk Factor and [s taking
preventive measures wherever required.

21. PARTICULARS OF DEPOSITS:

Company has not accepted any deposils falling within
purview of the section 73 te 76 of The Companies Act,
2013 read with rules made there under. There Are no
overdue public deposits, unclaimed public depesils as
onthelastdayofiinancialyear.

22.SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL
ORDERS PASSEDBY
REGULATORS:

Your directors confirmed that ne significant and
material orders have been passed by Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status
and companies' cperationsin future.

23.INTERNALFINANCIAL
CONTROLS:

The internal audil covers a wide variety of operational
matters and ensures compliance with specific standard
with regards to availability and suitability of policies and
procedures. The Company has placed proper and
adequate internal financial control system which
ensures that all the assets are safeguarded and
protected.

Based on the framewark of internal financial controls
and compliance systems established and maintained by
the Company, the work performed by the internal,
statutory and secretarial auditors and external
consultants, including the audit of internal financial
controls aver financial reporting by the statutory
auditors and reviews performed by the management
and relevant Board Committee, the Board is of the
apinion that the Campany's internal financial controls
were adequate and effective during the financial year
2022-23.

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient cenduct of its
business including adherence to the Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records and timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures. During the
year, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weaknesses in design or operation were

observed.
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Yours directors are of the opinion that looking to thie size
and nature ofbusiness ofthe company there is adequate
internal financial control system and the said system is
operating effectively. Report on the Internal Financial
Controlsunder Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached as Annexure A of
the Auditors Report.
24,COMPANIES POLICIESON
DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION:

The managerial remuneration paid to the directors during the financial year are as under.

Sr. Name of Director Designation Managerial
No. Remuneration paid
{amount in Lacs)
1 Oharmesh Vinodbhai Chairman & Managing Director 33.00
Desai

2 Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Whole Time Director 3410
As per the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. if any 25. ANNUALEVALUATIONOF
director draws or receives, directly or indirectly, by way PERFURM NAC E UF BUAR D.

of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limit
prescribed hy this section ar without approval required
under this section, he/she shall refund suchsums tothe
company. within two yearsor such lesser period as may
be allowed by the company. and until such sum is
refunded. hold it in trust for the company. The company
may waive the recovery of any sum refundable to it
under section 197 pursuant to the receipt of permission
from the Members of the Company through special
resolution

Further, no employee of the Company was in receipt of
the remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed in the
rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
hence no information as required under the provisions
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies [(Appeintment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 are
provided in this report.

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, the
Memination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
of Directors approved the 'Nomination and
Remuneration Policy', whichis available on the website
ofthe Campany www.meeraind.com

DIRECTORS AND COMMITTES:

The Board adopted a fermal mechanism for evaluating
its performance and as well as that of its Committees
and individual Directors. including the Chairman of the
Board. The exercise was carried out through 2
structured evaluation process covering various aspects
of the Boards functioning such as composition of the
Board & commiliees, experience & competencies,
performance of specific duties & ebligations,
contribution at the meetings and otherwise,
independent judgment. governance issues etc. As per
5EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in terms of Rule 8(4) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 company has lald
down specific criteria for evaluation of annual
perfarmance and has developed qualitative and
fquantitative bench marks to ensure effective
implementation ofthe same.

The performance of Board and its Committees,
individual Directors, and Chairpersons were found
satistactary

® DISCLOSURERELATEDTO BOARD,

COMMITTEES AND POLICIES:

26. MEETINGSOFTHEBOARD
OFDIRECTORS:
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During the year under the review, 5 (Five) Board
Meetings were held, with gap not exceeding the
period prescribed under Campanies Act, 2013 and
Rules madelhereunder. Details of Board Meetings
held during the year and the attendance of the
Directors are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms part of this

papers backed up by comprehensive notes and
detailed background information are circulated
well in advance before the date of the meeting
thereby enabling the Board to take informed
decisions. The intervening gap betwean the Beard
Meetings was within the period prescribed under
the Companies Acf, 2013,

Annual Report. Board meeting dates were finalized
in consultation with all Directors and agenda 217.

AUDITCOMMITTEE:

During the financial year 2022-23, following are the members of Audit Committee:

Sr. Name of Directors Designation Category

No.
1 | MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Chairman Independent Director
2 | CA Mayank Yas hwantrai Desai Vlember Non-executive Director
3 | CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Member Independent Director
4 | Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Member Independent Director

Allmembersofthe Audit Commitiee have accounting
and financial management knowledge and
expertise/exposure, Required Audit Committee
meetings were attended by the Internal Auditers,

last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30"
September, 2022 to answer shareholders' queries.
The brief details of the Audit Committee are givenin
Corporate Governance Report forming part of the

Statutory Auditors and Chief Financial Officer. The AnnualReport.
Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit
Committee. 28.STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP
The Chairman of the Audit Committee atiended the COMMITTEE:
The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee comprises of the following members:
Sr. No. Name of Directors Designation Category
2k MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Member Independent Director
2 CA Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Chairman Non-executive
Director
3 CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Member Independent Director
4 Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Member Independent Director
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The Stakehelder's Relationship Committee The
Committee review and ensures redressal of investor
grleuances,

Detailsof Investor's grievances/Complaints:

No investor complaints received during the year. The
pending complaints aof the Shareholders/Investars
regislered with SEBI| al the end of the current financial
yearended on31"'March, 2023 are NIL.

There were no pending reguests for share
transfer/dematerialization of shares as of 31" March
2023,

The brief details of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee are given in Corporate Governance Report
forming partofthe Annual Report,

29.NOMINATION AND
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprise the following:

Sr. No. Name of Directors Designation Category
1 MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Member Independent Director
2 CA Mayank Yashwantraj Desai Member Non-executive Director
3 CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Member Independent Director
4 Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Chairman Independent Director

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee acts in
accordance with the terms of reference specified by the
Board of Directors of the Company The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Policy are in
compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the applicable rules thereto and Listing
Regulations (as may be amended from time to time), The
Nemination and remuneration Committee has framed
the “NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY". The
brief details of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are given in Carporate Governance Report
forming partafthe AnnualReport.

Note: For Nemination and Remuneration Committee

Policy Pleaserefer our website: www.meeraind.com

30.CORPORATESOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR) POLICY:
At present the company is not covered under CSR
praovisions as per criteria laid down under section 135(1)
of the Companies Act. 2013. but company has voluntarily
constituted C5R Committee and the said committee has
framed CSR policy as per schedula V|1

The Company has voluntarily constituted a CSR Committee. The CSR Committee comprises of the following members:;

Sr. No. Name of Directors Designation Category
1 MR. Hetal Rumendrabhai Mehta Member Independent Director
2 CA Mayank Yashwantrai Desal Member Non-executive Director
3 CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Chairman Independent Directar
4 Mr. Rajendra V Kalyani Member Independent Director
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The C5R Policy may be accessed on the Company's
website at www.meeraind.com

3. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors of company met one time
during the yvear on 13" August. 2022 where all the
Independent Directors were present under the
requirement of Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.
2015,

32.DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS & FAMILIARIZATION
PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS:
Independent Director have given necessary declaration
under Section 14%(7) of the Companies Acl, 2013 and
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, and as per
the said declarations. they fulfill the criteria of
Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEE| [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements} Regulations. 2015 The same
hasbeenrecordedbythe Board of Directors.

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that
there has been no change in the circumslances which
may affect their slatus as Independent director and they
are nol aware of any circumstance or situation, which
existormaybe reasonably anticipated. that could impair
or impact their ability to discharge duties with an
objective independent judgment and without any
external influence and that they are independent of the
management. A Statement of said affirmation by the
Independent Directors is annexed hereto (Annexure-C)
andforms partofthisReport.

A poliey on familiarization program for independent
directors has been adopted by the Company. All new
Independent Directors inducted to the Board are
presented with an overview of the Company's business
operations, products, erganizationstructuresandahout
the Board Constitutionsand its pracedures. The policyis
available at company's wehsite www.meeraind.com

33. CHANGEINCOMPOSITIONOF
BOARD:

Directors & KMP:

© AsofMarch 31,2023, your Company's Board
had Six members comprising of 2 Execulive
Directors and 3 independent directors and 1
non-executive director. The Directors of your
Company are well experienced having
expertise in their respective fields of technical,
finance, strategicand operational management
and administration.

o In accardance with the provisions of
Section 152 of the Act, read with rules made
thereunder and Articles of Association of the
Company, MRS. BlJAL DHARMESHEHA| DESAL
Directar of the Company is liable to retire by
rotation atthe ensuing Annual General Meeting
(AGM) and being eligible, offers herself for re-

appointment.

Duringtheyear following changesin
directorship

were made;

@ In Financial year 2022-2023. the Board has
appointed Mr, Rajendra Kalyani as an Additional
Independent Director on 18" May. 2022 and the
Members has regularized him as an
Independent Director through its Postal Ballot
Meetingas on13" August, 2022,

None of the Directors of your Company are disqualified
under the provisions of Section 164(2)(a) and (b) of the
Act

34.DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE
OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:
The Company has not issued Equity Shares with
differential rights.

35.DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE
OF SWEATEQUITY SHARES:

The Company has notissued sweat Equity shares during
the FinancialYear 2022-23.

36.DISCLOSURE REGARDING
ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK
OPTIONS:

The Company has not issued Employee Stock Oplions
during the Financial Year 2022-23.
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37.REDEMPTION OF SHARES /
DEBENTURES:
The Company has not redeemed any shares during the
Financial Year 2022-23.

38.TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED
DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR
EDUCATION PROTECTION FUND:
As on 21" March. 2023, no amaunt is required 16 be
transfertainvestor education protection fund.

39.VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE
BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuantto Section177(%) and (10) of the Companies Act.
2013, and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, the
Company has formulated Whistle Blower Palicy /vigil
mechanism for Directors and employeesto repart to the
management about the unethical behaviour, fraud or
violation of Company's code of cenduct. The mechanism
provides for adequate safeguards against victimization
of employees and Directors who use such mechanism
andmakesprovisionfordirectaccesstothechairman of
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The Policy on
vigil mechanism and whistle blewer palicy may be
accessed on the Company's website at
wwwmeeraind com

40. PREVENTION OFINSIDER
TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for
Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate
trading in securities by the Directors and designated
employees af the Company. The Code requires pre-
clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and
prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the
Directors and the designated employees while in
pessession of unpublished price sensitive information
in relation to the Company and during the period when
the Trading Window i1s closed The Board is responsible
forimplementation of the Code. All Board Directors and
the designated employees have confirmed compliance
withthe Code.

The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for
monitoring adherence to the said PIT Regulations. The
Company has alse formulated ‘The Code of Praclices
and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information (UPSI})' in compliance with

the PIT Regulations. This Code is displayed on the
Company's website - www.meeraind.com

41. CORPORATEGOVERNANCE:
Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34(3) read with
Part-CofSchedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations’), the Repert on Corporate Governance is
annexed hereto and forms part of this Report -
Annexure-D. Your Company is cemmitted to
transparency in all its dealings and places high
emphasis on business ethics

The requisite Compliance Certificate as required under
PartE of Schedule V ofthe Listing Regulations, issued by
C5 Raimeen Maradiya. Company Secretary in Practice
(C.P No. 17554), pertaining to the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. is also annexed
Annexure-Eheretowhichforms partofthis Report,

42 MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION
ANDANALYSIS REPORT:

As per Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Requlations. 2015. the

Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms

partofthis AnnualReport being attached as AnnexureF.

43.DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT
VENTURE ORASSOCIATES:

Your company has one Subsidiary name '"MEERA
INDUSTRIES USA, LLC situated in USA. Your company
has no joint venture or associales. However, particulars
of Statement eontaining salient features of the financial
statement of subsidiaries/associate campanies/joint
ventures in the prescribed format AQC-1 has been
enclosed under Annexure-G with the report and forms
partofthisreport.

44 .BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY
REPORT:
The company has been exempted from reporting on
Business Respensibility Report as per Regulation
34(2)(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015.

45.CODEOFCONDUCT:

The Company has adopted Code of Business Conduct &
Ethics ("the Code") which is applicable to the Board of
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Directors, Senior Management, Key Managerial
Personnel, Functional heads and all professional
servinginthe roles offinance.tax, accounting. purchase
and investor relations of the Company. The Board of
Directars and the members of Senior Management
Team (one level belew the Board of Directors) of the
Company are reguired to affirm annual Compliance of
this Code, A declaration signed by the Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company to this effect is
placed atthe end ofthis repert as Annexure-H.The Code
requires Directorsand Employeesto act honestly, fairly.
ethically and with integrity. conduct themselves in
professienal, courteous and respectful manner. The
Code |s displayed on the Company's websjte -
www.meeraind.com

46. KEYMANAGERIALPERSON:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed thereunder
the following persens are the key Managerial Personnel
ofthe company:

1) Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai, Chairman & Managing
Director

2) Mrs Bijal Dharmesh Desal, Whale Time Director

3) Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan, Company Secretary
and Compliance Officer

4) Mr. Vinod Ojha, Chief Financial Officer

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

47. GENERALMEETINGS:

16" Annual General Meeting of the Company was held at
on Friday, 30 Seplember, 2022 at 04:00 p.m. through
videoconferencing/other audiovisual means,

48. INSURANCE:

Your Company has taken all the necessary steps to
insureits properties andinsurable interests, asdeemed
appropriate and also as required under the various
legislative enactments.

49. MDANDCFOCERTIFICATION:

The MDand CFO of the company required to givesannual
certification onfinancial reporting and internal controls
to the hoard in terms of Regulation 17(8) of listing
regulation and certification on financial results while
placing the financial resull before the board in terms of
Regulation 33 of listing requlation and same is published
inthisreportas Annexura-l.

50.DISCLOSURE RELATING TO
EMPLOYEES:

Further. no employee of the Company was in receipt of
theremuneration exceeding the limits prescribed inthe
rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
hence no information as required under the provisions
of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
5(2) and 5{3) of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are
provided inthis report,

51. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22
OFTHESEXUALHARASSMENTOF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company is conscious of the importance of
environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company's policyrequires conduct of operationsinsuch
a manper 5o as to ensure safely of all concerned,
compliances of environmental regulations and
preservation of natural resources. As required by the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, the
Company has formulated and implemented a policy on
prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace with
amechanism of loadging complaints. Besides, redressal
isplacedontheintranet for the benefitof employees.

Following is a summary of sexual harassment
complaints received and disposed off during FY. 2022-
23

No. of camplaints not resolved as on Ist April, 2022:
Nil
No. of complaints received in financial year 2022-23;
Nil
No. of complaints resolved in financial year 2022-23:

Nil
No. of complaints not resolved as on 31st March, 2023:
Nil

52.EQUALEMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITIES:

Being an equal opportunity employer, the company will
do its utmost to ensure that all of its employees are
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treated fairly during the period of their employment
irrespective of their race, religion. sex (including
pregnancy).color,creed, age, nationalorigin, physical or
mental disability, citizenship status, ancestry. marital
status veteran status, political affiliation, or any other
factor protected by law. All decisions regarding
employment will be taken based on merit and business
needsonly.

53. Declaration signed by the Managing
Director stating that the members of board of Directors
and senior managemeant personnel have affirmed
campliance with the code of conduct of board of
Directors and senior management is annexad as a part
of the report ("Annexure-J").

53.GENERALDISCLOSURE:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is
required in respect of the following items as there were
no transactions / events on these items, during the year
underreview

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to
dividend, voting orotherwise.

2. Issue of Shares (Including Sweat Equity Shares) to
employees ofthe Companyunderanyscheme.

3. Significant or material orders passed by the
Regulaters or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concern status and the Company's aperation in
future,

4. Yoting rights which are not directly exercised by the
employees in respect of shares for the subscription/
purchase of which loan was given by the Company (as
there is no scheme pursuant to which such persons can
beneficially hold shares as envisaged under Section
67(3)@ of the Act).

5.Changeinthenature of businessofyour Company.

4. Application made or any proceeding pending under
thelnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code. 2016.

7. One time settlement of loan obtained fram the hanks
or financialinstitutions.

Place: SACHIN, SURAT
Date: 14/08/2023

54. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your directors wish to extend their sincere thanks to the
Government as well as the Government agencies,
banks, customers, shareholders, vendors and other
related organizations who have helped in your
Company's progress, as partners, through their
continuedsupportand co-operation.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated efforts and consistent
contribution made by the employees at all levels, to
ensure thatthe Company continuestogrowandexcel.

55. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:
Statements in the Board's Report and the Management
Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's
ohjectives, projections. estimates. expectations ar
predictions may be forward Looking statements' within
the meaning of applicable securities laws and
regulations. Actual results cauld differ materially from
those expressed or implied. Important factars that
could make a difference to the Company's operations
include global and Indian demand supply conditions,
finished goods prices, feed stock availability and prices,
cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's principal
markets, changes in government regulations, tax
regimes, econemic developments within India and the
countries within which the Company conducts business
and other factors such as litigation and labor
negoliations, The Company is not obliged to publicly
amend, medify or revise any forward-looking
statement, on the basis of any subseguent development,
informatien or events orotherwise,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Dharmesh V. Desai
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:00292502
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2(!1&?

To.

The Members,

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
{CIN: L29298GJ2006PLCDABSZT)
Regd, Office; 2126, Road No. 2 GIDC,
Sachin, Surat, Gujarat, 394230

We have conducied the secrelarial audit of the
compliance of applicable statutery provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Meera
Industries Limited (hereinafter called "the Company”).
The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressingour opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company's books.
papers, minute hooks, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company. its officers.
agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit by using appropriate
Infermation technology tools like virtual data sharing by
way of data room and remote deskiop access tools, we
hereby report thal in our opinien, the Company has,
duringthe audit period cavering the financial year ended
on 31.03.2023, generally complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subjecttothe reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books. papers, minute books,
formsand returnsfiled and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2023
accaordingtothe provisions of;

{1}. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
madethere under,

{if). The Securilies Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
(SCRA") andthe rules made thereunder;

{iii). The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations
and Bye-laws framedthereunder;

{iv). Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and
the rulesandregulations made thereundertothe extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investmentand ExternalCommercial Borrowings:

{v). The following Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act)); -

a The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2017;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

G The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations 2021
(Nol Applicable to the Company during the audit peried);

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Issue and Listing ofDebt Securities) Regulations. 2008
and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and
Listing of Mon-Convertible Securities) Regulations 2021
(Mot Applicabletathe Companyduring the audit period):

f, The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Registrars to an [ssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and the
Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations 2021 (Not Applicable to the
Companyduring the audit period):

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
Applicabletothe Companyduringthe audit period);
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i, The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Ohligations and Disclosure Requiremeants) Requlations
2015,

j- The Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Depositories and Participanis) Regulations, 2018,

{wi}. As informed to us. there are no other Sector
specific laws which are specifically applicable to the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable
clausesofthe following:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretariesofndia;

b. The Listing Agreements entered into by the
Company withStock Exchange(s)

However, as per the provisions of Regulation 15(2)(a) of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, when the above
regulations become applicabletoalisted entityatalater
date. it shall ensure compliance with the same within &
monthsfrom suchdate. Inthe instant case, the company
migrated to main board with effect from October 1, 2021,
Therefore, the applicability of the said clause will not be
attracted until March 31, 2022, So, the Corperate
Governance Report filed for the quarter ending March.
2022 has shown the data correctly. Further, the
Company has appointed the Independent Director on
May 18, 2022 and complained with the
aforesaid regulations.

During the period under review the Company has
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations. Guidelines. Standards. ete. mentioned
above.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the
Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Execulive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes in the compasition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the

Place; Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023

period under review werecarried outin compliance with
the provisionsofthe Act,

As per the Information provided by the management,
adequate notices were givento all directors to schedule
the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a
system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items
hefare the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

All the decisions in the board meetings were carried
through by majority while there were no dissenting
members' views, and hence not captured and recorded
aspart ofthe minutes.

We further report that, there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurale with the size
and aperations of the Company to monitar and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the year under review
Company has passed following special reselution
through FostalBalloten13thday of August. 2022:

To appoint Mr. Rajendrabhai Yanmalibhai
Kalyani (DIM: 07988568) as anIndependent Director

And following special resolution passed in Annual
GeneralMeeting heldon30th day of September, 2022:

To consider and if thought fit, approve the re=
appointment of Mr. Hetal Mehta (DIN- 03370244) as an
Independent Director (Non-Executive) of the Campany
tohold anofficeforasecondtermoffive years.

To consider and if thought fit. approve the
reappointment of CA Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta
(DINODDD2817) as an Independent Direclor
(MonExecutive) of the Company to hold an office for a
second lerm offive years.

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associates
FCS No. 11283

C P No:17554

UDIN: FONZ2B3E000886993
Peer Review Cer. Mo, 704/2020

This report is to be read with our letter of even date whichis annexed as Annexure A

and forms an integral part of this report
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‘Annexure A’

To.

The Members,

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN: L29298GJ2006PLC048B627)
Regd. Office: 2126, Road No. 2 GIDC.
Sachin, Sural, Gujarat, 394230,

Qur Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read
alongwith thisletter.

Management's Responsibility

1. Itisthe respaonsibility of the management of the
Companytomaintain secretarial records, devise praper
systems lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the
systemsare adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor's Responsibility
.5 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these secretarial records, standards and procedures
followed by the Company with respect to secretanial

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023

compliances.

3 We believe that audit evidence and information
obtain from the Company's management is adequate
and appropriate forustoprovide abasis for our opinion,

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the
management representation about the compliance of
laws rulesandrequlationsand happeningof events ete.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an
assurance as tathe futureviability of the Companynor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
managementhas conducted the affairs of the Company.

Raimeen Maradiya

Pariner

Chirag Shah and Associates
FCSNo. 11283

CP No. 17554

UDIN: FOT1283EDO08B84993
Peer Review Cer. No.: 704,/2020
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ANNEXURE -B
TOTHE DIRECTORS' REPORT

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134(3)(m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2014 FORMING PART OF
THE DIRECTORS'REPORT FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

CONVERSATION OF ENERGY / ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
A.TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Companyhasnoforeigncollaboration andis well versed withtheindigenoustechnology

B.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

{a) Inline withthe Company's commitmenttowards conservation of energy. allunits continue withtheirefforts aimed at
improving energy efficiency through innovative measures toreduce wastage and optimize consumption,

(b} Stepstaken bythe companyforutilizing alternate sources of energyincluding waste generated: NIL

{e) Capitalinvestmentanenargyconservationequipment: NIL

C.RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R&D):

Companyhadincurredfollowing expenditure on R&D:

Particulars For the vear ended 31.03. 2023
Research and DevelopmeniExpenses
Opening Stock of R&D Goods 12.44
Add :
Purchase of R&D Goods 7.50
Other R&D Expenses 0.54
Salary and Wages 18.36
Bonus 1.34
4118
Less : Closing Stock of R&D Goods 10.84
Scrape Sales 0.00
30.35

D.TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION,ADOPTATION ANDINNOVATION

a.Efforts Made: -

The Company deploys indigenous technology and continues its efforts to increase its yield, production, scale of
operationsandupgradationoftechnology.

b.Benefitsderivedasaresultofabove efforts

Productimprovedthrough high efficiency and energysaving has improved anoverall working of the Company.
c.Incaseof imported technology (imported during the last Syears from the beginning of the financial year):

Technalegy Year ofimpart Has technology been If not fully absorbed, areas where this
imparted fully absarbed, has not taken place, reasons there for
and future plan of action
HA NA NA

wwew.meeraind.com NHB
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E.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars relating to foreign exchange earnings and oulgo during the year under review are as under:

Particulars 2022 -23 2N -22
Earnings LVERY 1040.21
Outqgo on aceount of expenses 1678 13.64
Dutgo on aceount of import ef components on CIF basis 6618 27337

Place: Sachin, Surat

Forand on behalf of Board of Directors of,
Date : 14/08/2023

Meera Industries Limited
Dharmesh V. Desai

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:00292319
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ANNEXURE-C
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Meerz Industries Limited,
Plat No. 2126, Road No. 2. GIOC,
Sachin, Surat - 394230, Gujarat,

DearSirs.

SUB: STATEMENT ON INDEPENDENCE TO THE EDARD
OFDIRECTORS UNDER SECTION-149

|, the undersigned Mr. Sanjay Mehta S/o Mr. Natwarlal
Mehta hereby declare that | was appointed as
Independent director of M/s Meera Industries Limited
since 10/10/2017, declare and state that | meet all the
criteria of Independence as provided in sub saction (8) of
section 149 of the Companies Acl, 2013 as amended from
time to time and under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligationsand Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations.
2015 as amended from time to time, with respect to my
directarshipin Meeralndustries Limited:

L | am/was not a promoter of the company orits
helding. subsidiary or associate company;

2 | am/was not related to promoters or directors
in the company. its holding. subsidiary or associate
company;

a | have/had nopecuniaryrelationship. other than
remunerationas such directororhaving transaction not
exceeding ten per cenl of his total income with the
company. its holding, suhsidiary or associate company,
ar their promoters, or directors, during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinanecialyear,

4, Noneof myrelatives-

(i) is holding any security of or interest in the
company. its holding. subsidiary or associale company
of face value exceeding fifty lakh rupees or two per cent
of the paid-up capital of the company during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear,

{ii) is indebled to the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company or their promoters, or
directorsinexcessof 50 lakhs rupeesat any time during
the two immediately preceding financial years ar during
the current financial year;

(ifi) has given a guarantee or provided any security
in connectian with the indebtedness of any third person
to the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or their promoters. or directors of such
holding company in excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any
time during the two immediately preceding financial
yearsorduringthe current financial year; or

{iv) has any other pecuniary transaction or
relationship with the company. or its subsidiary, or its
halding or associate company amounting to twe per
cent. or more of its gross turnover or total income singly
or in combination with the transactions referred to in
Paint (1), (i) or (iii):

L7 neithermyselfnarany of my relatives-

{1 holds or has held the position of a key
managerial personnzloris or has been employee of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company inany of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financialyear:

(i) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a
partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
precedingthefinancialyearof—

a. a firm of auditors or company secrelaries in
practice er cosl auditors of the company or its holding,
subsidiary or associale company; or

h. any legal ora consulting firm that has or had any
transaction with the company, its holding. subsidiary or
associale company amounling to 10% or more of the
grossturnoverofsuehfirm:

(iii) holds togelher with his relalives 2% or more of
thetotalvoting power ofthe company, or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director. by whatever
name called, of any nonprofit organisation that receives
25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its
promaters, directors or its holding. subsidiary or
associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total
voling power afthe company,

And assuch | continue to be independent director of the
company. Above statement of Independence may please
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betaskenupatthe proposed Board Meeting.

| hereby declare that the above information Is true and
correcttolhe best of my knowledge as on the date of this

Name: Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta
DIN: 00002817

Place: Mumbai

Date: DIST April, 2023

Ta,

The Board of Directors,

Meera Industries Limited,

Plot No. 2124, Road No. 2, GIDC,
Sachin, Surat - 394230, Gujarat.

Dear Sirs,

S5UB; STATEMENT ON INDEPENDENCE TO THE BOARD OF DERECTORS
UNDER SECTION-149

I, the unifersigned Mr. Hatal Mehta 5/o Mr. Rumendrabhai Mahta beraby
declzre that | was appointed as Independent ditectar of Mfs Meera
Indusires Limited sl npe 07,/04/2017, declare and state that | meet all the
eriteria of Independence as provided insub section (4) of section 147 of
the Companies Act, 2013 a5 amended from lime to Hme and under
Regulation Y6(1)(h] of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations-and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015
as amended from {ime lo time. with respect to my directorship in
Meera |ndustriesLimited:

L. | am/was net a promoter of the company or its helding,
subsidiaryorassociate company,

2 | am/was nol related lo promoters or directors in the
company. its holding, subsidiary or assoeciate company;

] | have/had no pecuniary relationship. ether than
remuneration as such director or Having transaction not excesding
ten per cent of his total income with the company. its holding.
subsidiary or associale company. or their promoters, or direclors,
during the twa immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancial year;

4 Moreaf my relatives-

i ic halding any security of or interest in the company, its
holding, subsidiary or asspciale company of face value exceeding fifty
lakh rupees or twe per cent of the paid-up capital of the company
during the twa immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancislyear

(i} is indebted lo the company. its holding, subsidiary or
assoclate company or their promaoters, or directors in excess of 50
lakhs rupees al any time during lhe lwo immediately preceding
financizlyearsorduringthecurrenttinancial year

(i) has given a guarantes or provided any security in
connection with the indebtednass of any third person to the company,
its halding, subsidiary or associate company or their promaters, or
directors of such holding companyin excess of 50 lakhs rupoos at any
limig during the twi immedialely preceding financial years ar during

Name: Hetal Rumendra Mehta
DIN: 03370244

Place: Surat

Date: 01" April, 2023

declaration and further undertake to intimate
immediately upon changes. if any. to the company for
updating the same.

Thanking You,

the current inanclalyear or

(i} hasany other pecuniary iransaction er relatienship with the
company. ar its subsidiary, or its holding or associate campany
ameunting to two per cent. or more of its gross turnover or total
incame singly or n combination with the transactions referred to in
Point (i), (i) or {Hil);

5 neithermyselfnorany of my relatives-

(i) holds orhasheldthe position of a key managerial parsonnel
orisorhas besn employee of the company orits holding, subsidiary or
agsociate company in 2ny of the three financial years immediately
precedingthe financialyear;

(i) isorhas beenan employee or proprielor or a pariner, in any
of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year
of—

a afirmof auditors or company secretaries in praciice or cost
auditors of Lhe company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company. or

b anylegaloraconsulting firmthat haserhad any transaction
with the company. its helding. aubsidiary er associate company
amounting 1610% or more of the gross turnoverof suchfirm;

(i) halds 1egether with his relatives 2% or mere of the tetal
voting powercfthe company.or

(i) i5 a Chief Executive or director, by whatever nama called, of
any nenprofit organisation that receives 25% or more of ils receipts
Iram the company, any of its premeters, girectars ar its halding.
subsidiary or associate company or thal holds 2% or more of the total
voting powerofthe company.

And as such | continue to be independent director of the company.
Above ctgtement of independence may please be laken up at the
propesed Board Meeting,

I hereby declare that the above information is true and correct to the
bast of my knowledoge as on the date of this declaration and further

undertake to infimate immediately upon changes, it any. to the
companyfor updating the same.

ThankingYou,
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

Meera Industries Limiled,
Plot No. 2126, Road No. 2, GIDC,
Sachin, Suratl - 394230, Gujaral.

Dear Sirs,

SUB: STATEMENT ON INDEPEMDENCE TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORSUNDER SECTION-14%

I, the undersigned Mr Rajendrabhai Kalyani Sfa Mr
VanmalibhaiKalyani hereby declarethat| wasappointed as
Independent director of M/s Meera Industries Limited
since 18/05/2022, declare and state that | meet all the
criteria of Independence as provided in sub section (&) of
section 149 of the Campanies Act, 2013 as amended from
time to time and under Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended
from time to lime, with respect to my directorshipin Meera
Industries Limited.

1. | am/was not a promoter of the company or its
holding, subsidiaryor associate company:

2. | am/was not related to promaters or directors in
the company.its holding. subsidiary or associate company:

3. | have/hatd no pecuniary relationship, other than
remuneration as such director or having transaction not
exceeding ten per cent of his total inceme with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or
their promoters, er directors, during the two immedialely
preceding financial years or during the current financial

year:

4, None ot myrelatives-

(i) is haolding any securily of or interest in the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company of
face value exceeding fifty lakh rupeesor two per centofthe
paid-up capital of the company during the bwo immediately
preceding financial years or during the eurrent financial
year

(i) is indebted {o the company. its holding, subsidiary
or associate company or their promoters, or directors in
excess of 50 lakhs rupees at any time during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancialyear:

(i) has given & guarantee ar provided any security in
connection with the indebtedness of any third persontothe
company. its helding, subsidiary or associate company or

Name: Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta
DIN: 00002817

Place: Mumbai

Date:DIST April. 2023

their promoters, or directors of such holding company in
excess of 50 lakhs rupees al any time during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the
currentfinancial year; or

{iv) has any ether pecuniary transaction or
relationship with the company. or its subsidiary. or its
holding or associate company amounting to two per cent.
or more of its gross turnover or total income singly or in
combination with the transaclions referred to in Foint (i),

(i) or {1ii);

5. neither myself narany of myrelatives-

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial
personneloris or has been employee of the company orils
holding, subsidiary or associale company in any of lhe
three financial years immediately preceding the financial
year

(i) is ar has been an employee or proprietor or a
partner, in any of the three financial years immediately
precedingthe financial year of—

a. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in
practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding.
subsidiaryor associate company: ar

b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any
transaction with the company. its holding, subsidiary or
associale company ameunting to 10% or more of the gross
turnever of such firm;

(iii) halds together with his ralatives 2% or more of the
tatalvoting pawer ofthe company.or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name
called, of any nonpraofit organisation that receiyes 25% or
mareof its recelpts from the company, any of its promoters,
directorsoritsholding, subsidiary orassociale companyor
that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the
company.

And as such | conlinue to be independent director of the
company. Above statement of Independence may please be
takenup at the proposed Board Meeting.

| hereby declare that the above intarmation is true and
correct to the besi of my knowledge as on the date of this

declaration and further undertake to intimale immedialely
uponchanges, ifany tothecompanyforupdatingthe same.

ThankingYou
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ANNEXURE-D
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION

The Directors present the Company's Report on
Corporate Goavernance for the year ended March 31,
2023, interms of Requlation 34(3) read with Schedule V
of the SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (The "Listing
Regulations™) asunder;

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE
OF GOVERNANCE: -

Corporate Governance represents the value
framework. rules. practices by which a Company
conducts its business activities. Corporate Governance
ismodus operandiof governing acorporate entity which
includes a set of systems, procedures and practices
which ensure thal the Company is managed in the best
interestof allcorporate stakeholdersie. Shareholders,
employees, suppliers, customers and society in
general.

The fundamentals of Corporate Governance include
transparency. accountability. reporting and
independence For accomplishment of the objectives of
ensuring fair Corporate Governance, the Government of
India has put in place a framework based on the
stipulations contained under the Companies Act, SEBI
Regulations. Accounting Standards. Secretarial
Standards. etc. Corporate Governance has become a
buzzword inthe corporate werld.

The Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance
envisages the attainment of high level of transparency
and accountahbilityin the functioning of the Company and
the conduct of its business internally and externally.
including the inter-action with employees,
shareholders, creditors. eonsumer, institutional and
cther term lenders and place due emphasis on
regulatory compliance. The Board along with |ts
Committees undertakes its fiduciary duties keeping in
mind the interests of all its stakeholders and the
Company'scorporate governance philosophy.

As a responsible corporate citizen, it is the earnest
endeavor of your company to improve its focus on
corporate governance by increasing accouniability and
{ransparency. Securities and Exchange Board of India
hasissued guidelines on the Corporate Governance for
all listed companies. These are incorporated in Listing
Regulations. We have started diligently to follow these
guidelines

Our multiple initiatives towards maintaining the highest
standardsofgovernanceare detailed:

2. BOARDOFDIRECTORS:

The necessary disclosures regarding change in
Committee positions, if any, have been made by all the
Directors, during the year under review. None of the
Directors hold directorship in more than 20 public
limited companies nor is a Member of mere than 10
Commitlees or Chairperson of more than 5 Committees
across all Public Companies (only Audit Committee and
Stakeholders'Relationship Committee).

The Company has a balanced Board with optimum
combination of Executive, Non-Executive Directors and
Non-Executive Independent Direclors. which plays a
crucial role in Board processes and provides
independent views and judgmentl on business
strategies and performance.

Independent Direclors: In terms of Section 14%(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Hetal Mehta, Mr. Sanjay Mehta
and Mr. Rajendra Kalyani, the Independent Directors,
have given a declaration to the Company that they meet
the criteria of independence as specified under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Regulations. Further. in lerms of Regulation 25 of the
Listing Regulations, nane of the Independent Directars
hold directorship as Independent Director in more than
seven listed companies and since none of the
Independent Director is serving as a whole-time
director in any listed company. the limit of serving as
independent director in more than three listed
companiesisnot applicable. Theterms and conditions of
appointment of Independent Directors have been
disclozsed on the wehsite of the Company as requiredin
terms of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

All the directors have certified that they are not
members of more than ten mandatory committees and
do not act as chairman of mare than five mandatory
committees in terms of the Regulation 26 of the Listing
Regulations across all the companies in which they are
directars

Code of Ethics- The Company has prescribed a Code of
Ethics for its directors and senior management. The
Code of Ethics of the Company has been posted on its
website www.meeraind.com The declaration from the
Managing Director in terms of Regulation 34(3) read
with Part D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations,
stating that as of March 31, 2023 the Board members and
Senior Management Persennel have affirmed the
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Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The board
composition comprises of SIX Directors consisting of
Two Execulive Dirsctors and Four non-egxecutive
direclorsason31.03.2023

compliance with the Code of Ethics laid down by the
Company. hasbeenincludedinthisReport.

A. Composition:
Your company has an optimum combination of both

AsonMarch 31,2023, the composition of the Board and category of directors are as follows:

5r. Name DIN Category Designation
No.
1 DHARMESH VINODEHAI 00292502 | Promoter, Executive Chairman &
DESAI and Mon-Independent | Managing Director
Director
2 BUAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI | 00292318 | Promoter, Executive Whale time
and Non-Independent | Director
Director
3 MAYANK YASHWANTRAI 00354210 | Non-Executive Director | Director
DESAI
A HETAL MEHTA 03370244 | Non-Executive and Directar
Independent Director
5 SANIAY NATWARLAL MEHTA | OD00Z817 | Non-Executive and Director
Independent Director
6 RAIENDRABHAI 07988568 | Non-Executive and Director
VANMALIBHAI KALYANI Independent Director

The dates for the Board meelings are fixed after taking
into account the convenience of all the directors and
sufficient notice, in terms of applicable laws, is given to
all of them. All the agenda papers for the Board and
Committee meetings are disseminated physically to all
the directors at least seven days In advance from the
date of Board Meeting and Committee mestings. All the
information required for decision making is
incarporated in the agenda, The Board reviews the
performance of the Company and sets the strategy for
future. The Board takes on record the actions taken by
the companyon allits decisions periodically.

The names of the directars on the Eoard, their

attendance at the Board meetings held during the year
and the number of Directorships and Committee
Chairmanships/Memberships held by them in other
public companies as on March 31, 2023 are given below.
Other directorships do nol include alternate
directarships (if any), directorships of private limited
companies, foreign companies and companies
incorporated under section 8 of the Companies Act.
2013, In terms of regulation 26 of SEB| (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, only Chairmanships/Memberships of
Board Committees shall include Audit Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee inallother Public
Limiled Companies (Excluding Meera Industries
Limited) have heenconsidered.

Mame of Director | Category Mo. of Board meetings ‘Whether No. of Directorships No. of Committee
during the year Attended In other Public position held in other
2022-2023 the last Companies Public Companies
AGM held
on Sep. 30,
2022
Held during Attended Chairman | Member |Chairman Member
their tenure
Dharmesh Promoter, Chairman & | 05 05 Yes -
Vinodbhal Desai Managing Director
Bijal Promoter, Whole Time | 05 05 Yes -
Bharmeshbhai Directar
Desal
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Mayank Non-Executive 05 04 Yes = =

Yashwantrai Desai | Director

Hetal Mehta MNon-Executive 05 05 Yes 1 1 3
Independent Directar

Sanjay Natwarlal MNon-Executive 05 04 Yes - 2 1 4

Mehta Independent Director

Rajendrabhai Mon-Executive 05 05 No

wanmalibhal Independent Director

kalyani

B. Number and dates of Board meetings

held during the financial year ended

March 31,2023:

During the Financial year 2022-23, our Board has met 05
{Five) times on 30.05.2022, 12.07.2022. 13.08.2022,
1411.2022and13.02.2023,

The maximum gap between any two consecutive
meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days,
as stipulated under seciion 173 of Companies Act 2013
and regulation 17 of the SEBI LODR and Secretarial
Standards as issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSl). As per applicable laws. a
minimum of four Board meetings are required to be held
every year (one meeting in every calendar quarter). The
Company has convened additional Board meetings to
addressspecificnesdsafthe company.

C. Disclosure of relationship between
directorsinter-se:

Mr. Dharmesh Desai, Chairman & Managing Director of
the Company, is related with Mrs, Bijal Desai, who is
spouse of him and Whole time director and Executive
directorinMeeralndustries Limited

D. Number of shares held by non-
executivedireclors:

AsonMarch31, 2023, equityshares ofthe companywere
hold by following non-executive directors:

1 MayankYashwantraiDesal - 59,935

2. Sanjay NalwarlalMehta - 1200

E. Information ean Directors
Appointment/Re-appointment:

A brief resume of the Director proposed for the re-
appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, the
nature of his/her experience in specific functional areas
and name of Companies in which he/she hold
Directarship and Membership of committees of the
Board are providedin notetothisnotice.

Mr. Rajendra Vanmalibhai Kalyani (DIN: 07988548) has
been appointed as additional non-executive
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. May 18, 2022
on recommendation of the Nemination and
Remuneration commitiee and Regularized as Non-

Executive Independent Director by passing postal
ballot/remote E-votingon August13,2022.

In terms of sectlon 152 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made there under and pursuant to the Notice of
ensuing Annual General Meeling (AGM). Mrs. Bijal
Dharmeshhhai Desai (DIN: 0029231%), Director, is liable
te be retiring by rolation and offer herself for
reappointment atthe ensuing AGM,

F. MeetingofIndependent Directors:

The Company's Independent Directors are required to
meet at least once in every financial year without the
presence of Executive Directors or management
personnel.

Independent Directors meeting conducted an August 13,
2022 where all the independent directors were present
under the requirement of Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing
Dbligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

G. Evaluation of Independent Directors

and Boards Performance

The Board evaluated each of Independent Directors
based on their participation in the Board and their vast
experience, expertise and contribution to the Board and
Company. Each and every related party transaction is
very well serutinized and checks were made so that the
Companyisabeneficiary.

H. Training and Familiarization for
IndependentDirectors:

On appointment, the concerned New Independent
Directaris Issued a letter of Appaointment setting out in
detail, the terms of appoeintment, duties and
responsibilities, The newly appointed Independent
Directors of the Company are familiarized with the
various aspects of the Company provided with an
overviewofthe requisite critleriaefindependence, roles.
rights, duties and responsibilities of directors, terms of
appointment of the Company and policies of the
Company and octher important regulatory aspects as
relevant for directors. The Business Heads, CFO,
Compliance Officer and Executive Directors update the
Board onthe business model of the Company. the nature
of industry and its dynamism, the roles, responsibilities
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and liabilities of Independent Directors, elc, Further,
business. legal, regulatory and industry updates are
made available tothe Independent Directors. The details
of Familiarization programme available on

www.meeraind.com

l. A chart or a matrix setting out the
skills/expertise/competence of the
board of directors specifying the

following:

The board skills matrix provides a guide as o the skills,
knowledge, experience, personal attributes and other
criteria appropriate for the board of the Company. The
template s designed to capture the skills of the current
Board, assist in the recruitment of future directors if

necessary and provide guidance for the Board in its
succession planning.

The Board is a skills-based board comprising directors
who colleclively have the skills, knowledge and
experience to effectively govern and direct the
Company. The Board has identified the skills and
attributes required of Company directors can be broadly
categorizedasfollows:

. Governance skills (skills directly relevant to
performingthe Board's key functions):
. Industry skills (skills retevant to the

industry/section in which the organization
predominantly operates); and

L Personal attributes/qualities that are generally
considered desirableto be aneffective Director.

In addition, the Board asa whole should alsc encampass
desirable diversity in aspects such as gender, age. or
different perspectives relative to the skills and
attributes noted above,

Governance Skills
Skill area Description Importance of Skill
{essential,
desirable, able to
rely on external
advice)
Strategy Ability to think strategically and Identify and critically assess Essential
strategic opportunities and threats and develop effective
strategies for the Company.
Policy Ability to identify key issues and opgortumities for the Essential
Company within the Polymer industry, and develop
appropriate policies to define the parameters within which
the organization should operate.
Finance Cualifications and experience in accounting or finance and Essential
the ability to:
> analyze key financial statements;
» critically assess financial viability and performance;
~ contribute to strategic financial planning;
» oversee budgets and the efficient use of resources;
and
= pversee funding arrangements and accountability,
Risk Ability to identily key risks in a wide range ol areas including Essential
legal and regulatory compliance, and monitor risk and
compliance management frarmeworks and systems.
Information | Knowledge and experience in the strategic use and Desirable
technology governance of information management and information
technology including personal information privacy and
security risk management.
Executive Experience at an executive level including the ability to: Desirable
management = appoint & evaluate the performance of the
MO /KMP/Senior Management
s oversee strategic human resource management and
industrial relations
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Board Experience as a directar of a company, preferably of a listed Desirable
experience company, and an understanding of compliance requirements,
including reporting and shareholder meeting requirements

Commercial | A bread range of cornmercial/business experience Desirable
experience
Technical Have technical ability and knowledge to understand the Desirable

company’s praduct, process manufacturing technology ete

Industry Skills
Skill area Importance of Skill (essential, desirable, able
to rely on external advice)
Expertise in the areas of the Company’s Business | Desirable
Technical Desirable
Depth of experience with the Company Desirable

Personal Attributes/Qualities

Attribute Description

Integrity (ethics) A commitment to;

understanding and fulfilling the duties and responsibilities of a
director, and maintaining knowledge
putting the Cempany’s interests before any personal interests

— being transparent and declaring any activities or conduct that might
be a potential conflict

~ maintaining Board confidentiality

Influencer and negotiator | The ability to negotiate outcomes and influence others to agree with
those putcomes, including an ability to gain broad stakeholder support
for the Board's decisions

solutions to problems.

Critical and innovative The abllity ta critically analyze complex and detailed infarmation,
thinker readily understand key issues, and develop innovative approaches and

Leader Leadership skills including the ahbility ta:
— appropriately represent the organization
- setappropriate Board and Company culture
make and take responsibility for decisions and actions

Theskillareas inthe matrix will beregularly reviewedlo
ensure that the composition of skills on the Board
remains aligned with the Group's stage of development
andstrategicdirection.

The name of directors who have above
skills/expertise/competence:
DharmeshVinodbhaiDesai

Bijal DharmeshbhaiDesai
MayankYashwantraiDesal

HetalMehta

Sanjay NatwarlalMehta
RajendrabhaiVanmalibhai Kalyani

Ot py

A. The board hereby confirms that in its opinion; the

independent direclors fulfill the conditions specified in
SEB| (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and are independent of
the management.

B. There was no instance of resignation of an
Independent Director during the financial year 2022-23.
Therefore, no such requirement to give reason for
resignationofindependent Director,

J.Code of Conduct:
The Company has framed and adopted a Code of
Conduct, which is applicable to all the directors and

members of the senior management in terms of
Regulation 17(5)(a) of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015,
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The said code, lays the general principles designed to
guide all directors and members of the senior
management in making ethical decisions All the
Directors and members of the senior management have
confirmed their adherence to the provisions of the said
code.

3. COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD:

The Board Committees focus on specific areas
mentioned in their terms of reference and make
informed decisians within the authority delegated to
them. Each Committee of the Board is guided hy its
terms of reference. The Commiliees also make specific
recommendations to the Board on various matters
required. All abservations, recommendations and
decisions of the Committees are placed before the
Board for its information or approval. All the minutes of
committee meelings are placed before the Board forits

The Company has following Committees of Board:

noting. For better Corporate governance mechanism &
robust flow of infermaltion between Executive and
Independent Directors ofthe Company,

The Company has following Committees of the Board
Mamely Audit committee, Momination and
Remuneration committee, Stakeholder's Relatianship
Commitiee and Corporate Social responsibility
committee which enables the Board todeal with specific
areas/activitiesthatnesd acloserraviewandto have an
appropriate structure lo assist in the discharge of their
responsibilities, The Board Commitiees meet at regular
intervals and ensureto performtheduties andtunclions
asentrusteduponthembythe Board.

The terms of reference for each cammittee have been
clearly defined by the Board. The minules of the
meetings and the recommendation. if any, of the
committees are submitted to the Board far their
considerationand approval.
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a. AUDITCOMMITTEE:

SCOPEAND FUNCTION:

Brief description of terms of reference: - The primary
ohjective of the audit committee is ta monitor and
provide an effective supervision of the management's
financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and
timely disclosures, with the highes! level of
transparency, integrity and guality of financial
reparting.

Pursuant to requirement of Section 177(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 Company has formulated Audit
Committee. Allthe Directors have a good understanding
of Finance, Accounts and Law, The Audit Commiliee acts
in accardance with the terms of reference specified by
the Board of Directors of the Company. All the
recommendations made by the Audit commitiee were
accepted by the Board whenever made The terms af
reference meet with requirements of Regulation 18 of

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and previsions of the Companies Acl,
2013 for the Audit Committee are asfollowsincluding;

(1) Oversight of the listed entity's financial reporting
processand the disclosure ofitsfinancialinformationto
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient

andcredible;

(2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration
andtermsofappointment of auditorsofthe listed entity;

(3) Approval of payment to stalutory auditors for any
otherservicesrendered bythe statutery auditors:

{4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual
financial statements and auditor's report thereon
before submission to the board for approval. with
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particularreferenceta:

a) Matters required to be included in the director's
responsibility statement ta be included in the board's
reportinterms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 ofthe Companies Act. 2013;

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices
andreasonsforthesame;

c) Major accounting entries invelving estimates based
onthe exercise of judgment by management;

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial
statementsarisingoutofauditfindings:

e) Compliance withlistingand other legal requirements
relatingtofinancial statements;

f) Disclosureofanyrelated partytransactions:
g) Modified opinian(s)inthe draftauditreport:

(5) Reviewing. with the management. the guarterly
financial statements before submissionto the hoard for
approval;

(&) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of
uses [ application of funds raised through an issue
(public issue. rights issue. preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than
those stated In the offer document / prospectus/ notice
and the report suhmitted by the maonitoring agency
monitaring the utilization of proceeds of a public or
rightsissue, and making appropriate recommendations
tothe board totake up stepsinthis matter;

(7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's
independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

(8) Appraoval or any subseguent modification of
transactionsofthe listed entity with related parties;

{9) Scrutiny ofinter-cerporale loans and investments:

{(10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed
entily. whereveritisnecessary;

(1) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk
managementisystems;

(12} Reviewing. with the management. performance of
statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
controlsystems;

(13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, i
any, including the structure of the infernal audit
department. staffing and seniority of the official heading
the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequencycfinternal audit;

(14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant
findings and followup thereon;

(15) Reviewing thefindings of any internal investigations
by the Internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal
control systems of a material nature and reporting the
mattertothe board:

(16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audil
commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of
concern;

(17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in
the payment to the depositors. dehenture holders.
shareholders (in case of non-payment ot declared
dividends) and creditors:

(18) Te review the functioning of the whistle blower
mechanism;

(19) Approval of appointment of chief financial officer
after assessing the qualifications. experience and
background, etc_ofthe candidate;

(20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in
thetermsofreference of the audit committee.

(21) reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances
from/finvestment by the helding company in the
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the
assel size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower
including existing loans / advances / investments
existing as on the date of coming inta force of this
provision.

The audit commitiee shall mandatorily review the
followinginformation;

1) Management discussion and analysis of financial
condition and results of operations;

2) Statement of significant related parly transactions
(as defined by the audit committee}, submitled by
managemenl:

3) Management letlers / letters of internal control
weaknessesissued bythe statutory auditars:

4) Internal audit reports relating 1o internal control
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weaknesses: and

5) The appointment, removal and terms of
remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be

subjecttoreview by the audit committee,

&) Statement of deviations: (a) half yearly statement of

deviation{s) including report of maonitoring agency. if
applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of
Regulation 32(1). (b) Annual statement of funds utilized
for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation
32(5).

Compaosition-The Composition of the Cammittee as on March 31, 2023 is as under.

Name of Director & Status in Nature of Directorship | No. of Meetings | Mo. of Meetings
Committee held attended
Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Chairman) | Non-Executive 5 L]
Independent Directar
CA Mayank Y. Desai (Member] | Non-Executive Director| 5 4
CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 5 4
Independent Director
Mr. Rajendrabhal Vanmalibhal | Non-Executive 5 5
Kalyani Independent Director

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE: -

Briefdescriptionof termsof reference - The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee of the Board has been
constituted as per the requirements of Section 178(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations. The terms of reference of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee shall, inter-alia, include the
following:

(1) formulation of the criteria for determining
gualifications, positive attributes and independence ofa
director and recommend to the board of directors a
policy relating to. the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personneland otheremployees;

(2) For every appaintment of an independent director,
the Momination and Remuneration Committee shall
evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and
experience on the Board and on the basis of such
evaluation, prepare a description of the role and
capabilities required of an independent director The
person recommended to the Board for appointment as
an independent director shall have the capabilities
identified in such description. For the purpose of
identifying suitable candidales, the Committee may:
a.usetheservicesof anexternalagencies, (frequired:
b. consider candidates from a wide range of

backgrounds, havingdue regard todiversily. and
c.consider thetime commitments ofthe candidates.

(3) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance
ofindependentdirectorsantdthe hoard ofdirectors;

(4) Devising a policyon diversity of board of directors:

(5) identifying persons who are gualified to became
directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
and recommend to the board of directaors their
appointmentandremoval.

(6) Whether to extend or continue the term of
appointment of the independent director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of independent
directors.

(7) recommend to the board, all remuneration, in
whateverform, payabletoseniormanagement
Composition - As onMarch 31,2023 the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises Four members
out of them 1is non-executive director and 3 are non-
execulive independent directors. . The composition of
the Momination and Remuneration Committee is in
compliance with the requirements of Section 178(1) of
the Companies Acl, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Lisling
RegulationsasonMarch 31,2023
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Name of Director & Status in Nature of Directorship | No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Committee held attended
Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Chairman) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
CA Mayank Y, Desai (Member) | Non-Executive Director| 1 1
CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non-Executive 1 1
Kalyani Independent Director

Board evalualion -The process for evaluation of
performance of the Board has been established A
separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the
performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on
paramelers such as level of engagement and
contributian, independence of judgment, safequarding
the interest of the Company and its minority
shareholders. elc. The performance evaluation of the
Independent Directars was carried out by the entire
Board.The performance evaluation ofthe Chairman and
the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

¢.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Remuneration policy and remunerationiodirectors:

In accardance with Section 178 of the Campanies Act.
2013 and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations. the
Nemination and Remuneration Committee of the Board
of Directors approved the 'Board Diversity and
Remuneration Policy', which is available on the website
afthe Company www meeraind.com

Transactions with the non-executive directors - The
Company does not have any material pecuniary
relationship or transactions with its non-executive
directors. The Company has paid sitting fees to noen-
executive directors for attending the meetings of the
Board /Committees, asdisclosedinthis Report.

Except Mr, Dharmesh Desai and Mrs. Bijal Desai, all the
other Directors are non-executive directors. The
remuneration paid to executive directors during the
yearunderreviewisas under.

{Rs.InLaes)
Name of Salary | Retirement | Gratuity | Bonus/Commission/Stock | Total
Executive Benefits Options/ Incentive
Director
Mr. Dharmesh 3300 |@ o 0 33.00
Desai
Mrs. Bijal Desai 2340 |0 0 0 23.40

d. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Relationship Cemmittee has been
conslituled as per the reguirements of Section 178(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulatian 20 ofthe Listing
Regulations.

Terms of Reference - The broad terms of reference of
Stakeholders Relationship Committee includes the rele

as specified in Part D of Schedule || of SEB| LODR
Regulations.

Composition: - As on March 31, 2023 the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee of the Board comprises Four
members out of them 1is non-executive direclor and 3
arenon-execuliveindependent directors.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relatianship
Committes is in compliance with the requirements of
Section 178(5) and Regulation 20 of the Listing
Regulalions as on March 31, 2023.
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Name of Director & Status in | Nature of Directorship | No. of Meetings | No. of Meetings
Committee held attended
CA Mayank Y. Desai (Chairman) | Non-Executive Director | 1 |
Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1

Independent Director
CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non-Executive 1 1
Kalyani Independent Director

Name,designation and contact detailsofthe Campliance OHicer

Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan, Company Secretary (Membership No. F-12515) is the Compliance Officer af the Company.
TheCaompliance Officer can be contacted at the Registered Office ofthe Company at: 2126, Read No. 2, Sachin GIDC, Surat -

394230, India:

Tel: D261-2399114
Email:cs@meeraind.com
Website: www.meeraind.com

COMPLIANTSTATUS:

Number of complaints/requests received from the shareholders during the financial year 2022-23 and the number of

pending complaintsis given below:

Opening Balance

IReceived during the year

IResolved during the year

klusing Balance

0 0

0

0

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee's composition and the terms of reference meet with requirements of
Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis] Regulations, 2015 and provisiens of the

Companies Act.2013.The Committee meets asand when needed.

e.CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Seclion 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Companies (Corperale Social Responsibilily) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the Company but the Campany has voluntarily constituted CSR Committee. A Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee) was constituted by the Board of Directors of your Company at its Meeting and

aCSRPalicywasformulated,

OneMeeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee were held on 13.08.2022 during the Financial Year 2022-23

andthe attendance ofthe Memberswas asfollows:

COMPOSITION
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Name of Director & Status in Nature of Directorship | No. of Meetings No. of Meetings
Committee held attended
CA Sanjay N. Mehta (Chairman) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
CA Mayank Y. Desai { Member) | Non-Executive Director| 1 1
Mr. Hetal R. Mehta (Member) | Non-Executive 1 1
Independent Director
Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non-Executive 1 1
Kalyani Independent Director
DISCLOSURES: available to the Directors and senior management for

During the period, there were no lransactions
materially significant with Company's promoters,
directors ar management or subsidiaries or their
relatives that may have potential conflict with the
interestsof the Companyatlarge.

4. Role of the Company Secretary in

overallgovernance process:

The Company Secretary plays akeyrole in ensuring that
the Board procedures are followed and regularly
reviewed, The Company Secrelary ensures that all
relevant information. details and documents are made

effeclive decision-making at the meetings. The
Company Secretary is to assist and advise the Board in
the conduct of affairs of the Company. to ensure
compliance with applicable statutory requirements and
Secretarial Standards, to provide guidance to directors
and to facilitate convening of meetings. She interfaces
between the management and regulatory authorities
for governance matters.

5.General Body Meetings:

i Detalls of last three annual general meetings
("AGM™) - The details of the last three AGMs of the
Companyarenoted below:

ii. Allthe resolutions proposed by the Directors to

Year & Venue Day, Date Special Resolutions Passed
AGM No. and Time
2019-20 Held through Saturday, -
14™ AGM | Video December 05,
conferencing / 2020 at 04.00
other Audio P.M.
visual means
2020-21 Held through Thursday,
15™AGM | Video September
conferencing / 30,2021 at
other Audio 04.00 P.M.
visual means
2021-22 Held through Friday, 1. Re-appointment of Mr. Hetal Mehta (DIN- 03370244) as
16™ AGM | Video September an Independent Director (Non-Executive) of the Company
conferencing / 30, 2022 at to hold an office for a second term of five Years;
other Audio 04.00 PM. 2. Re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Mehta (DIN- 00002817)
visual means as an Independent Director (Non  -Executive) of the
Company to hold an office for a second term of five Years;
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shareholders in the last three years were approved by
the sharehalders with requisite majority. Voting results
of the last AGM are available on the website of the
Company.

iii. Whether any Special Resolutions were passed
lastyearthrough pestal ballot:-YES
v During FY 2022-23 pursuant to the provisiansof

Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules.
2014, as amended from time to time, the Company
conducted the Peslal Ballot as set oul in the nolice of
Postal Ballot dated 13th July. 2022 seeking approval of
membersofthe Campanyfor

1. To regularize Mr. Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai
KalyaniasanIndependent Director

i The postal ballot was carried out as per the
provisions of Sections 108 and 110 and other applicable
provisions of the Act, read with the Rules framed
thereunder and read with the General Circular nos.
14/2020. 17/2020, 22/2020, 33/2020, 39/2020, 10/2021,
20/2021, 3/2022, 11/2022 dated April 8, 2020, April 13,
2020, June 15, 2020, September 28, 2020, December 31,
2020, lune 23, 2021, December B8, 2021, May 5, 2022,
December 28, 2022 respectlively issued by the Ministry
of Carporate Affairs.

W The Mode of voting for the resolutions was
Postal Ballot/Remote e-voting.

vi. Scrutinizer- Mr. Chirag Shah {(Membership No.
FCS-5545C P.No. 3498)

wii, Voting patlern

V. Procedure of Postal Ballot: ~Remote E-Voting),

Particulars

No. of No. of % of Total | % of
Postal shares Paid Up total
Ballot Equity votes
Forms /E- Capital polled
voting

a) | Voting exercised through E-Voting

19 7463903 69.89% | 100.00%

b) | E-Voting ballot with assent (favour)

for the Resolution 13 7463303 69.89% | 100.00%
c) | E-Voting ballot dissent (against) for
the Resalution 0 0 0.00% | 0.00%
d) | E-Voting ballot Abstained from voting .
0 0 0.00% 0.00%

e) | Total valid votes exercised (b+c)

13 7463903 69.89% | 100.00%

Total Ballot with ASSENT in Electronic
mode

19 7463903 69.89% | 100.00%

Total Ballot with DISSENT in Electronic
mode

0 0 0.00% 0.00%

Since total votes polled in favour of the resolution is 100 % and no votes are polled against the
resolution, resolution has been passed as an Special Resolution.

6. Means of Communication:

a. Quarterly resulls: The unaudited quarterly resulls are
announced to Stock Exchanges within forty-five days
trom the end of the quarter and the audited annual
results within sixty days from the end of the last quarter
asstipulatedunder the SEBI (LDDR) Regulations, 2015,

b.Newspapers wherein results normally published: The
Financial Express (Gujarati Newspapers having

nationwide circulation and & Indian Express (English
Newspapers having nationwide circulation).

C.AnyWebsite where displayed: www.meeraind.com
d. Whether the Website also displays official news

releases: Yes. Financial Resulls, shareholding pattern,
notices and press releases, if any, are displayed on the

wehsite,
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e. Whether presentations made to institutianal:
investorsorto analys!s: Mo presentations were made to
institutionalinvestorsor toanalysts,

Communication to shareholders an emait: In suppart of
the “Green Initiative” undertaken by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the Company had during 2017-18.
2018-19, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 & 2022-23 sent
various communications including Documents like
MNotices and Annual Report to the shareholders at their
email address, as registered with their Depository
Participants/ Company/ Registrar and Transfer Agents
(RTA). This helps in prompt delivery of documents,
reduce paper Consumption, save trees and avoid loss of
documentsintransit,

The Company praposes to send documents like
sharehoiders mesting notice/ ather notices, audited
financial statements, Board report. auditor's report or
anyotherdocument, toitsmembers inelectronicformat
the email address provided by them and/or made
available to the Company by their depositories. We
would greatly appreciate and encourage more
members to register their email address with their
Depository Participant or the Registrar and Transter
Agenl of the Company. to receive soft copies of the
Annuzl Report, Postal Ballet Notices and other
information disseminated by the Company, on a real-

time hasis withoutany delay

f.EmaillDsforinvestors:

Your Company has a designated e-mail 1D,
cs[@meeraind.com for the redressal of any
Stakeholders' related grievances exclusively for the
purpose of registering complaints hy
Members/stakeholders. Investors can also contact the
share Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the
Companyontheiremailid: einward.ris@kfintech.com

g.5EBI Scores:

The Investors can also raise complaints in a centralized
web-based complaints redress system called "Scores”
developed by SEBI. Complaints at the beginning of the
year, received during the year and at the end of the year:
NIL

7.General Shareholder Information:

a. Company Registration Details:

The Company is registered in Gujarat, India. The
Corporate |dentification Number (CIN) allotted by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs is -
L29298GJZ2006PLCO4BE2T

b.Ensuing Annual General Meeting: -

Date and time:

Friday, 2 9th September, 2023 at 04:00 P.M .

Deemed Venue:

Meeting is being conducted through VC/OAVM  Pursuant to
the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular
No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May
05, 2020 and Circular No. 02 /2021 dated January 13, 2021,
Circular No. 21/2021 dated 14th December, 2021 and 02/2022
dated 5th May 2022 and latest being 10/2022 dated 28th
December, 2022 (“MCA Circulars”) and Circular No.

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January, 2021
and Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated 13th

May, 2022 and SEBI/HQ/CRD/PaoD -2/P/ CIR/2023/4 dated 5th
January, 2023.

Deemed Venue:
2126, Road No. 2, Sachin GIDC, Surat - 394230, India;
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

c. Financial Year April 01,2022 ta March 31, 2023

d. Book Closure: The dates of Book Closure are from
Saturday, September 23, 2023 to Friday, September 29,
2023 (bothdays inclusive).

e.Dividend payment date: Your directors have not
recommended any dividend for the financial year 2022-
23.

f. Dividend History for the last 10 Financial Years
The Table below highlights the history of Dividend
declaredbythe Companyinthe lastSFinancial Years:

Sr. No. | Financial Year Date of Declaration of Amount declared per
Dividend share

1. | 201819 August 14, 2019 Final Dividend
Rs. 1.20

2. | 2019-20 September 09, 2019 Final Dividend
Rs, 3.00

3. 2019-20 November 25, 2019 Interim Dividend
Rs. 1.00

4. | 2020-21 November 20, 2020 Interim Dividend
Rs. 0.50

5. | 2021-22 Mo Dividend Declared NIL

g.Unclaimed Dividend/Shares

Pursuant ta the provisians of Section 124(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, if the dividend transferred to the
Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company remains
unpaid arunclaimed for a period of seven yearsfromthe
date of such transfer then such unclaimed or unpaid
dividend shall be transferred by the Company along with
interest accrued, if any to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (the [EPF'), a fund established under
sub-section (1) of section 125 of the Act. The details of
unclaimed/unpaiddividend are available on the website

of the Company viz. www.meeraind.com

h. Mandatory Transfer of Shares to Demal Account of
Investors Education and Protection Fund Autharity
(IEPFA) in case of unpaid/unclaimed dividend en shares
foraconseculive pericd of seven years.

In terms of Section 124(8) of the Companies Act, 2013
readwith Rule 6 ofthe [nvestor Educationand Protection
Fund Authority (Accounting. Audit, Transfer and Refund)
Rules, 2016, (as amended fromtimeto time) (|EPF Rules)
shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed
byashareholder foraperiod of seven consecutive years
or more shall be credited to the Demat Account of
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
{IEPFA) within a period of thirty days of such shares
becoming due to be so transterred. Upon transfer of
such shares. all benefits (like bonus, etc.), if any,

accruing on such shares shall also be credited lo such
Demat Account and the vating rights on such shares
shall remain frozen till the rightful owner claims the
shares. Therelore, itis in the interest of shareholdersto
reqularlyclaimthe dividends declared by the Company.
Details of Unclaimed Dividend as on March 31, 2023 are
updated on company websile - www.meeraind.com

i.BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (The
"Listing Centre’):

BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application
designed for the corporates. All periodical compliance
filings like Sharehalding Pattern, Corporate
Governance Report, Media Releases, Audited/
Unaudited Financial Results, Reconciliation of Share
Capitat Audit Report, Announcements and Intimations
elc.are alsofiled electronically on the Listing Centre.

i Listing: - Equity shares of the company are
listedon BSE Limited (BESE).

k. Annual Listing Fee: The Annual Listing fee for the
financial year 2023-24 has already been duly paidto BSE
Ltdwhere equity Shares ofthe Company are listed.

l.Stock Code: BSE Script Code: 540519

International Securities |dentification Number (ISIN):
Equily Shares INE343X01018
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m. Stock Market price data (In Rs.):-

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Volume Turnover (In Rs.)
(No. of Shares)
April-22 104.50 95.00 3,82,253 3,80,37,237
May-22 103.05 84.00 4,04,326 3,84,61,954
June-22 94.95 76.50 3,92,758 3,45,17,443
July-22 83.50 73.05 87,145 68,64,138
August-22 79.95 62.35 1,43,563 1,05,13,155
September-22 80.00 59.55 3,90,798 2,75,24,410
October-22 70.70 53.20 1,22,539 75,77,242
November-22 70.70 44,00 2,75,573 1,48,63,404
December-22 54.95 46.60 1,73,966 89,30,636
January-23 51.80 34.65 3,83,635 1,58,30,166
February-23 44.55 32.95 2,03,690 81,00,114
March-23 48.70 35.11 3,35,510 1,35,81,030
Particulars BSE
Closing share price as on March 31, 2023 (Rs.) 35.70

Market Capitalisation as on March 31, 2023 (Rs. in lacs) | 3812.33

n.Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, etc:
Performance in comparison to BSE Sensex (Closing value of TTFL's share price v/s BSE Sensex)

wwew.meeraind.com N]EE
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BSE sseses MEERA

n.No security was suspended from trading during the financial year 2022-23.

8.Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:

Sr.
No.

Name of Security

Registrar and Transfer Agents

1.

Equity Shares

KFin Technologies Limited

(formally known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad -
500032 India.

Toll free Number - 1800 309 4001
Einward.ris@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com
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9.Share transfer system:
Allmatters connecied with share transfer, transmission, dividend / interest payment are handled by the Registrar and
Transfer agent. Transfers are generally processed within 15 days of lodgments.

10.Shareholding Pattern/Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2023: -

Category Equity Shareholding % of Holding
Promoters 61,18,800 57.30
Promoters Group 7,35,600 6.89
Resident Individuals 35,50,355 33.24

Bodies Corporate 83,886 0.79

HUF 1,27,281 1.19

NRI 42,917 0.40
Clearing Members 19,957 0.19

Total 1,06,78,796 100.00

11.Distribution of Equity shareholding based on shares held as on March 31, 2023

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Distribution of Shareholding as on 25/08/2023 (TOTAL)
Category No.of % To No.of % To
Sino | (Shares) Holders Holders Shares Equity
i | 1- 5000 3101 96.27 1320218 12.36
2 5001 - 10000 65 2.02 453779 4.25
3 10001 - 20000 21 0.65 292027 273
4 | 20001- 30000 8 0.25 196322 1.84
5 | 30001- 40000 3 0.09 107338 1.01
7] 40001 - 50000 4 0.12 181089 1.70
7 |50001- 100000 12 0.37 858977 8.04
100001 and

8 above 7 0.22 7269046 68.07

TOTAL: 3221 100.00 | 10678796 100.00

12.Dematerialization of Shares: -

The equity shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form. We have established connectivity
with both depoesitories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSOL) and Central Depositery Services (India)
Limited (COSL). The International Security Identification Number (ISIN) of the Company's equity shares under the
Deposilory System is INE343X01018, Number of equity shares held in dematerialized and physical mode ason
March 31, 2023 are noted bhalow: -

wwew.meeraind.com Nﬁ?
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T
Particulars No. of shares of % of total
Rs.10/- each shares
Shares held in dematerialized form with NSDL 17,16,126 16.07
Shares held in dematerialized form with CDSL 89,62,670 83.93
Shares held in physical form 0 0
Total 1,06,78,796 100.00
13.0utstanding GDRs or any other f£i3lft!!:"::fh_cnm

convertible instruments, conversion

date and likelyimpacton equity:
The company had no cutstanding GDRs/ADRs/warrants
oranyconvertibleinstruments.

14. Commodity price risk or foreign

exchange risk and hedging activities: ot
applicable

15.Plant Locations:

Manufacturing Unit (Factory):- 2126. Road No. 2. Sachin
GIDC, Surat-394230, Gujarat, India

16.Addressfor Correspondence: -

The Cumpany's regis!ered Officeissituated at 2126, Road
Mo.2.5achin GIDC. Surat -394230. Gujarat. ndia.
Tel.:0241- 2399114;

Email:info@meeraind.com

Website: www.meeraind.com

Allshareholders'correspondence should be addressed
to;

Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan (Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer)

MeeralndustriesLimited

Tel.:0261- 2399114, Email: cs(@meeraind.com

Mote: As required in terms of Regulation 13 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures) Regulations, 2015,
the Company has designated an e-mail |D exclusively
for the purpose of registering complaints by investors.
The e-maillDis: es@meeraind com

Thecompany's RTA

KFinTechnologies Limited

(formally known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)
SeleniumTower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad -

Contact Person: Balaji Reddy 5 (Senior Manager -
Corporate Registry)
M:+319945051872 E: balajireddy. s@kfintech.com

12.0THERDISCLOSURES

a) Materially significant related party
transactions: During the year under review, the
Company had not entered into any materially significant
related party transactions that may have potential
conflictwiththeinterestsof Companyatlarge.

b) Details of nen-compliance: There were no
instances of non-compliance, penalties, strictures
imposed an the Company by stock exchange(s) or the
SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capitalmarkets. during the lastthree years.

c} Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle
Blower Policy:The company has adopted whistle Blower
Paolicy/Vigil Mechanism applicable for directors and
employeestorepori concerns aboutunethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud. or violation of the code of
caonduct, It also provides for adequate safeguards
against victimization of directors/employees who avail
of the mechanism. The Company affirms that ne
personnel has been denied access to the Audit
Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
15 also placed on the website of the Company, 1.e.

www.meeraind.com

d) Compliance with Mandatory Requirements and
adoptlion of the Non-Mandalory Requiremenls of
Corporate Governance: -

The Company is complying with all the mandatory
requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to listed
cempany; however, Company has not adopted any of the

wyew.meeraind.cam N]SB
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non-mandatory requirements stipulated under the said
enactmenl.

e} Web link where policy for determining 'material’
subsidiaries is disclosed: During the year under review
the company does not have any Material subsidiaries.
Howewver, the Company has adopted a Policy for
determining material subsidiaries. The policy is also
placed on the website of the Campany at
www,meeraind.com

f) Web link where policy on dealing with related
party transaclions: The policy on dealing with related
party transactions |s placed on the website of the
Company at www.meeraind . com

aq) There is no commeodity price risk or foreign
exchange risk and hedging activities involved or
applicable

h) Details of utilization of funds raised through
preferential allotment or qualified institutiens
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (TA):

The company has not raised any funds through
preferential allotment or qualified Institutions
placement during the year under review. Therefore
details of utilization of funds raised through preferential
allotment or qualified institutions placement as
specified under Regulation 32 (7A}is not applicable.

i) Where the board had not accepted any
recommendation of any committee of the board whichis
mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year, the
sameto bedisclosed along withreasons thereof:

There was no instant of non - acceptance of any
recommendation made byany committee of the board,

P Totalfeesforall services paid by the listed entity
and its subsidiaries. on a consolidated basis, to the
statutory auditor and all entities in the network
firm/netwark entity of which the statutory auditor is a
part: Rs, 3,50,000/- plus GST for all services received
during FY2022-23,

k) Disclosures in relation to the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

b Number of complaints filed during the financial
year-NIL

Z, Number of complaints disposed of during the
financial year- NIL

3 Number of complaints pending as an end of the
financial year- NIL

13.Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:
In the preparation of the financial statements, the

Company has followed the Indian Accounting Standards
referredicinSeclion 133 of the Companies Acl, 2013.The
significant accounting policies which are consistently
applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

14. The Company has complied with the
requirements of Part C (Corporate Governance Report)
of sub-paras (2) to (10) of schedule V of the Listing
Regulationstothe extent s applicableto the company.

15. The disclosures of the compliance with
corporate governance requirements specified in
regulation17to 27 andclauses (b) to (j) of sub-requlation
(2} of regulation 46 made in the section on corporate
governance ofthe annualreport,

16. Equity Sharesinthe Demat suspense

account/unclaimed suspense account:
As an March 31, 2023, there are no shares in the Demat
suspense account /unclaimed suspense account.

17. Compliance Certificate from

CompanySecretaryinPractice

The Certificate of Company Secrelary in practice that
none of the directors on the board of the Company have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as directors of companies by the Board/
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
aulhorityisannexedasapart of the report (Annexure-1),

18. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:
In terms of regulation 40(9) of listing regulations,
certificates on a half year basis have been issued by a
Company Secretary in Practice with respect to due
compliance of shares transfer formalities by the
company.

The Company Secretary in Practice carried out a
Reconciliaiion of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the
total admitted capital with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) (collectively
'depositories’) and the totalissued and listed capital. The
audit confirms thal the total paid up capital is in
agreement with the aggregate of the total number of
sharesinphysicalform andin dematerialized form (held
with depositories), The audil report is disseminated Lo
the Stock Exchange onaquarterly basis.

19. Declaration signed by the Managing Director stating
that the members of board of directors and senior
management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the code of conduct of board of directors and seniar
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management is annexed as a part of the report
{Annexure-J).

20. Disclosure of certain types of agreements binding
listed entities: NIL

21.Green Initiative:

As a respansible corporate citizen, the Company
welcomes and supports the 'Green Initiative' initiated by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
(MCA)}, by its recent circulars, enabling electronic
delivery of documents including the annual report.
quarterly, half yearly results to shareholders at their
email address previously registered with the depository
participants (DPs)/company/registrars and share
transfer agents. Shareholders who have not registered
their e-mail addresses so far are requested lo register

theiremail addressesto help us inthe Endeavor to save
trees and protect the planel. These holding shares in
demat form can register their email address with their
concerned DP. Those shareholders who hold shares in
physical form are reguested to register their email
addresses with our registrar. KFin Technologies Pvt.
Ltd, by sending a letter, duly signed by the first/sole
holder quoting details of folio number/clientid.

22. Annual Report- annusl Report containing,
inter alia, the Standalone Financial Statements,
Directors' Report. Auditors' Repart and other important
information is circulated to members of the Company
priortothe AGM The ReportonManagement Discussion
and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report. The
Annual Report of the Company is also available on the
website of the Company in a user friendly and
downloadable format.
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ANNEXURE-E
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corpaorate Governance by Meera Industries Limited
(“the Company’) for the year ended on 31st March, 2023
as stipulated in the applicable regulations of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, pursuant to the Listing
Agreement ofthe Company withthe StockExchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the Management. Qur
examination was limited to a review of procedures and
implementations thereof adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate

Place; Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023

Governance, It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinionon the financlal statement of the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the applicable
regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, asamended.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the Efficiency or effectiveness with which the
managementhas conductedthe affairs of the Company.

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associates
FCS5 No. 11283

CPNo. 17554

UDIN: FOT1283E0008B6993
Peer Review Cer, Mo.. 704/2020

wwew.meeraind.com NM'I



ggi 5

FUTURISTIC TWISTING

ANNEXURE-F
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT
WORLD ECONOMY: rise in industrial production was mainly driven by the

According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF),
global economic outlook is uncertain again given the
financial sector turmaoil, high inflation, gecpolitical
developments and the COVID pandemic. Geopolitical
developmentstriggered high energy costs in 2022 Also.
supply-side disruptions distorted consumer prices. As
a resull, unreasonable inflation prevailed across the
globe - averagingaround 9%.

Majority of the global central banks tightened the
manetary policy torestore price stabillty.

OUTLOOK:

Rising interest rates and the developments in Eastern
Europe will continue to cast a grim shadow on global
economic stability. On the positive side however, the
reapening of China's econamy. higher global demand
and slowinginflation projected across certain countries

in the year ahead have seemingly paved the way for a
healthyrecovery.

According to the World Bank. investment growth in
emerging markets and developing economies 5 likely to
remainbelowits averagerate ofthe pasttwodecades.

Smeller nations are particularly vulnerable to such
shocks because of their reliance on external trade and
financing, limited econamic diversification, elevated
debl, and susceplibility to natural disasters. In order lo
mitigate the risks of global recession and debt distress
in emerging markets & developing economies and to
supportamajorincrease ininvestment, well-concerted
global and nationallevel effortsare necessary.

INDIAN ECONOMY:

India recovered from the pandemic in FY22 and
positioned itself to ascend to the pre-pandermic growth
path. According te the Economic Survey, the nominal
GODP of India was estimated at USS 3.5 trillion in March
2023,

India's industrial output. as measured by the Index of
Industrial Praduction (IIP), stood at 5.6 per cent on an
annual basis in February 2023, according to recent
MNational Statistical Office (NSD) data That marked an
improvement of 40 basis peints sequentially, from
growth of 5 2 percent in factory output in January. The

manufacluring seclor, Given these developments, India
with a GDP growth estimated at around 7.2% in FYZ3
relained ils position as the faslest-growing majer
EConomy,

India i1s expected to sustain a 6.5 per cent-plus GOP
growth in FYZ4, The economic progress in FY24 will be
supparted by robust domestic demand and a healthy
pick-upincapital formation,

OVERVIEW:

The financial statements have been prepared the
information reguired by the Companies Act. 2013 (the
Act’) inthe manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformily with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Campanies (Acceunting Standards) Rules. 2006 and as
per IND-AS  as at March 31, 2022 and the profit, and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date The
management of the company accepts responsibility far
the integrity and ohjectivity of these financial
statements, as well as for various estimates and
judgments used therein, The estimates and judgments
relatingtothe financial statements have beenmade ona
prudent and reasonable basis, in erder that the financial
stalementsreflectinatrue and fairmanner the formand
substance of transactions, and reasonably present the
company's state cfaffairsandprofitforthe year

THETEXTILEINDUSTRY:

Globally, Textite, Carpets, Threads, and Apparel sectoris
an importanl sector making a sizeable contribution to
economicprogress. Beingabasic product. itsoutput has
grown consistentlyover the years.

The Indian textile machine industry is one amang the
mast important industries for the Indian economy
considering its contribution to employment generation,
industrial output, and foreign exchange earnings. India
incidentally is one amang the larges! consumer and
exporter oftextile machinesand clothing inthe world.

Meera's ability te stay at the cutting-edge of technology
ensures that its sophisticated equipment generates
gualily output consistently year after year.

The Company's customer-centric DNA is reflected in its
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ability to affer a comprehensive basket of value-added
services (which continues to expand) that ensures
optimum utilisation of the machine throughoutits useful
life.

Born out of the Make in India and Atmanirbhar Bharat
ideclogy more than six decades ago, the textile
machinery division stands out as a global unit that plays
a pivatal role in placing India on the global textile map.
The Company has evolved into one of the very few
manufacturers of the entire range of spinning solutions
for textile companies globally. This business segment
operatesanthe single phrase 'customer centricity’. This
culture has transformed into the DNA of the business. It
has positioned MEERA as one of the leading
manufacturers of Textile Spinning Machinery globally,
with a healthy presence across geographies. The
customer-centric business model reflected in the ever
expanding basket of value added services. The services
basketincludes handhelding the client's shopfloorteam
post-instatlation, installed machine monitoring and
audit. and providing spares and accessories for
rmaximising machine uptime.

New ProductDevelopment

CT-240 Carpet Cabler has undergone improvements in
produchivity, eneray efficiency. yarn quality, and
ergonomic design. The latest model is stronger and
more widelyacceptedthanitsclosestglobal competitor.

DTX-300 For UHMWPE Yarns. Ultra-High Molecular
Weight Polyethylene (UHMWPE) isusedinvery sensitive
technical textile applications due to its high strength.
highwear-resistance. ductility. and biccompatibility.
Meera's DTX-300 has been improvised to run more
UHMWPE yarns like Dyneema. Armaid. Kevler etc.
Thereare only ahandful of suppliers who can twist such
yarns with accuracy and excellence, and we are ameng
them. We have already served numerous customers in
this sector from the USA. Europe. South America. and
olther regions,

TPRX-50 - For Baler Twines. MEERA's patented
technology called TPRS (Twisting Plying and Reverse
Twisting in One Step) which has been successfully used
for Multifilament and staple yarns has now been
enhanced to accommaodate Tape Yarns such as PP
Fibrillated and Polyethylene (PE) Yarns for Baler
Twines,

Thisinnovation represents a significant shiftin the baler
twine industry. The increasing accepiance of this model
withinthe market willbe advantageousforproducers as
it will help to lower their capital and operational
expenses. Additionally, it will open up a new market for
us

CWX-2580 - High Speed Winders with Precision Winding

making them ideal for various tedtile processes and
compatiblewitha diverse range of yarns.

Winders play a crucial role in textile manufacturing
processes. While Meera already offers drum winders.
there was a lack of precision winders in our product
lineup. To address this, we introduced new madels such
a5 CWX-250, RWX-250. and CWXX-250in FY 2023 These
models are designed to provide high-speed winding
solutions for a variety of Multifilaments, Staple, Tape.
UHMWPE Carbon, Glass, SteelYarns elc.

Winders that are specialized are highly desired
machines in our field, and offering these models will
significantly enhance the company's sales. This
presents an excellent opportunity for the upceming
years.,

COMPETITION:

Cernpelition in the domestic as well as international
market has intensified and forced the players to adapt
aggressive markeling strategy and promotional
campaigns to capture and protect their market shares.
The Company has the plans to penetrate better into
global markel, especially through the custoamer
retention and business development In the regions
whichhavenotbeentapped.

The Company sells its products through a well-
established network in different countries, which are
supported by the Company's strong marketing force.
The Campany's broad product range and frequent visits
byits marketing people to the outlets and the imparting
countries ensure that the Company's products receive a
maximum response and are adequately promoted.

OPERATIONS:

Installed New automatic machines in the
workshop to reduce component manufacturing time
andincrease productivityand quality

Provided intensive training (classroom and
shopfloor) tethe team,

Created a team dedicated to work with key
suppliers an aligning their processes and products to
Meera'srequirement

Streamlined the supply of components to
assembly lines for faster and accurate assembly
operations: updated and provided in-detail Standard
Operating Procedures (SOP) to the assembly operators
forerror-free mechanics

Renovated certain impertant mother
equipment with the latest technology and automation
solutionsforimproving product quality and productivity

Automated the part screening process o check
components on parameters critical to guality and
customer requirement; data captured provides

wwew.meeraind.com D43



Se5a.3051
%i =;

FUTURISTIC TWISTING

==

traceablilityofeach componenttolisbatch and operater

R&D:

RE&D slands as a cornerstane of MEERA Industries,
drivingcontinuous innovation throughouttheyear Qur
dedicated efforts cater to customized customer
requirements. reducing costs. enhancing efficiency. and
improvingergonomics Here are afew key highlights.

Diverse Expertise: Meera Industries has a
multidisciplinary R&D team covering design.
mechanics, 3D tech, electronics.and more.

Cross-Disciplinary Innovalion: Their varied
expertise enables innovative solutions that blend
differentfields.

Efficient Product Development: Proficiency in
design, mechanics, and 30 tech allows swift product
ideation and protolyping

Electronics Proficiency: Competence in
electronics ensures advanced, technology-driven
solutions.

Problem Salving: Their adaptable team excels
at critical thinking and creative problem-solving,
staying ahead ininnovation.

CUSTOMER SERVICE:

Intensified the provision of audit service to existing
clients to facilitate maximising of machine uptime: kept
a close watch on timely preventive maintenance

through adedicatedteam.

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

CQur Company was originally incorporated as Meera
Industries Private Limited on July 05 200&6. Our
Company is a growing textile machine manufacturer
dealing in twisting, cabling. winding. and heat setting
machines We design. develop, and sell high-
performance machines to various processing and
manufacturing units in the textile industry. The huge
repository of knowledge and technology base that our
Companyhas developed since inceplionis a strong base
to outperform the competition and be abreast in the
market. This supports our Company to constantly
upgrade the technologies to meet present and futuristic
requirements of our customers, We ensure the quality of
our products through rigorous testing including testing
of sub system befare integration and followed by testing
of the entire system when assembled. We provide a
combination of designing, manufacturing, testing
facilities and after sales support that provides customer
delightto the equipment offered by us.

The Company's continued focus on Machine division is
expected to continue to drive its performance and the
company remain committed to maintaining high
operatingstandards

Key Highlights of the Company's Standalone and
consaolidated performance for the yearareasunder

Performance of your company far FY 2022-23 is summarized as under:

Standalone Results Consolidated Results

2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Income from Operations 1871.93 3176.89 2033.76 3166.29
Other income 2739 2275 27.39 22.75

Total Income 1899.32 3199 64 2061.15 3189.04

Less: Total Expenditure before
Int.,Depreciation & Tax 1978.90 2714.99 2079.12 2698.58
Profit/(Loss) before Int.,
Depreciation & Tax -79.58 484.65 -17.97 490,46
Less : Interest 9.98 1151 10.39 11.51
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation &
Tax -89.56 473.14 -28.36 478.95
Less : Depreciation 108.67 101.26 109.19 101.74
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and
extraordinary items and Tax -198.23 371.88 -137.55 377.21
Less : exceptional items 13.44 19.72 0 0
Profit/(Loss) before Tax -184.79 391.60 -137.55 377.21
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Less : Current Tax - 94.55 - 94.55
: Deferred Tax -0.31 15.59 -0.31 15.59
: Prior period items 4,20 -0.62 4.20 -0.62
Profit/(Loss) after Tax -180.28 280.84 -133.04 266.45
Add: Surplus/Deficit B/F. from Pre.
Year 808.26 655.57 813.03 674.73
Less: Amount Transferred From
Sundries (Others) 0 0 0 0
Less: Interim Dividend 0 128.15 0 128.15
Less: Provision for Final Dividend 0 0 0 0
Less: Dividend Distri. Tax 0 0 0 0
Balance Carried to B/s. 627.98 808.26 679.99 813.03
STATE OF COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE MarketExpansion:

(STANDALONE):

Duringthe yearunder review,

. The revenue of the company of Rs. 1899.32
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 3199 .64 Lakhs in the previous
year,

- The net loss after Tax to Rs. -180.28 Lakhs as
compared fo profit of Hs. 2B0.84 Lakhs in the previous
year,

STATE OF COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE
(CONSOLIDATED):

The consolidated total revenue of yeur Company for FY
2022-23;

- The revenue ot the companyio Rs. 206115 Lakhs
ascomparedtoRs 3189.04Lakhsinthe previousyear.

. ThenetlossafterTaxtoRs -133.04ascompared
toRs. 266 45inthe previous year.

MOVEMENTIN KEYRATIOS

Onaccountofdecreaseinturnover by 36%in FY 2022-23,
thenet profit rmarginratio has beendecreased from 8.84
% in FY 2021-22 to (6.75%) in FY 2022-23. The return on
capitalemployed alsodecreased from14.84%in FY 2021-
22to (4 90%) In FY 2022-23 Returnon equity decreased
from 10.21% in FY 2021-22 to (5.54%) 1n FY 22-23, debtors'
turnover has beenincreased from ¥7.48in FY 2021-22 1o
156.31 in FY 2022-23. the inventory turn ratio has also
decreased from 1.7% in FY 2021-22 10 1.21 in FY 2022-23.
Current ratio decreased from 2,08 in FY 2021-22 to 1.68
times in FY 2022-23 on account of increase in
operations

INITIATIVES BYTHE COMPANY:

MEERA has taken Lhe following Markelng initialives to
attainitsgrowthtargets.

Established local marketing base in Barcelona, Spain.
targetingthe European Union market

CostReduclion;
Conducting cost reduction exercises across various
fields,

FProductDevelopment:

Adding versatility to existing products to expand market
opportunities, Introduced precision winder segmentsto
tapinto apreviously untapped market.

Internet Marketing:

Increased internet-based marketing activities.
Enhanced customer interaction tools for improved
engagemant and canversions.

Modernization ef Manufacturing Processes:
Frioritizing medernization to enhance product guality
and reduce costs. Expect sustainable improvements in
productivity and profitabitity

Customer Engagement:

Actively engaging with customers lo capitalize on
maodernization projectopportunities.

Regular participation in international machine
exhibitions tostrengthen connections

ProductAwareness and Revenue Generation:

Focusing on raising awareness about new products in
the preparatory segment. Increasing spare parts sales
and generating knowledge-based revenue through
customer-centricinitiatives

RISKMANAGEMENT:

The Campany has adopled a comprehensive and
integrated risk appraisal, miligation and managemeant
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process. The risk mitigation measures of the Company
are placed before the Board periodically for review and
improvement,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND
THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has a benefit of Internal Control Systems
developed over years which ensured that all
transactions are satisfactorily recorded and reported
and all assets are protected against loss from an
unauthorized use or otherwise. The Internal conirel
system |s adequate and commensurate with the nature
of its business and size of its operations. though
continues efforts are being made to strengthen the
same. The management also reviews the internal
contreol systems and procedures to enpsure its
application

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN
RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF
PEOPLEEMPLOYED:

Place: Sachin, Surat
Date : 14/08/2023

The Campany enjoys the support of a committed and
well satisfied hurman capital Compensation packages
offered by the Company. best-of class methods in
recruitment, training, mativation, and perfarmance
appraisal. atiracl and retain the best lalenls. These
practices enable the Company to keep the attrition rate
well below the industry average The Company had 150
permanent employees ason31st March 2023.

The number of employess engaged during the year was
inlinewith operational requirement ofthe Company. The
relationwithlabour was cordial during the year,

CAUTIONARY NOTICE (DISCLAIMER):

The statements in the *Management Discussion and
Analysis Report” section describes the Company's
objeclives, projections, eslimates, expeciations and
predictions, whichmay be "forward looking statements"”
within the meaning of the applicable laws and
regulations. The annual results can differ materially
from those expressed or implied, depending upon the
economic and climaltic canditions. Government policles
andotherincidentalfactors.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of.
Meera Industries Limited
Dharmesh V., Desai

Chairman and Managing Rirector
DIN:0D292319
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ANNEXURE -G
TOTHE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

(Pursuant to first provise to sub-section (3) of section 12% read with rule 5
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

(Informatian in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amountsin Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Details

1 Name of the subsidiary MEERA INDUSTRIES USA,
LLC
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, it 2022-2023
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the INR(Lakhs)
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case
of foreignsubsidiaries

4 Share capital 2.10
5 Reserves & surplus 52.02
6 Total assets 8346
7 Total Liabilities 26.32
8 Investments Nil

g Turnover 233.82
10 Profit before taxation 60.68
11 Provision for taxation -

12 Profit after taxation 60.68
13 Proposed Dividend NIL
14 | % of shareholding 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement;
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2, Mames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures
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l. Names ¢f associales orjoint venlures which are yel lo commence gperations, - NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liguidated or sold during the year. - N.A.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:14/08/2023

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associales
FCS No. 11283

C P No.. 17554

UDIN:

Peer Review Cer. No.: T04/2020
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ANNEXURE-H
DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE
COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

Meera Industries Limited,
Surat.

This is to certify that the Company had laid down code of conduct for all the board members and
senior management personnel of the Company and the same is uploaded on the website of the
Company - www.meeraind.com

Allthe members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel efthe Company have
affirmed due observance of the said Code of Conduct, as itis applicable to themand thereis no
non-compliance observed thereof during the year ended on 31st March, 2023.

Place: Sachin, Surat For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
Date : 14/08/2023 Meera Industries Limited

Dharmesh V. Desai
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00292319
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ANNEXURE- |
MD & CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

[Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015]

To,

The Board of Directors,
MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED
Surat.

We herehycertify that-

i, We have reviewed the financial statements and
the cash flow statements for the year ended 315t March,
2023 andthattothe bestofourknowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading.

b) These statements together present a true and
fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

ii. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered by the Company during the year
ended 31st March, 2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or

Place: Sachin, Surat
Date : 14/08/2023

violation ofthe Company's Code of Conduct.

iit, We accepl responsibility for establishing and
mainlaining internal control system and thal we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Company and we have disclosed to the
auditors and the Audit Committee, efficiencies In the
design or operation of internal control system. if any. of
which we are aware and lhe steps we have taken or
proposetotaketo rectifythesedeficiencles.

iv, ‘We further certify that we have indicated to the
auditorsandthe Audit Committee:

a) There are no significant changes in'internal
control system duringthe year,
b) There are no significant changes in accounting

policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosedinthe notestothefinancial statements; and

c) There are no instances of significant fraud of
which we have hecome aware, involving management
or an employee having a significant role in the
Company'sinternal control system.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of,
Meeralndustries Limited

Dharmesh V. Desai

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:D0292319
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of
MEERAINDUSTRIES LIMITED
2126,Road No.2GIDC,
Sachin, Surat-394230,
Gujarat

We have examined the relevant registers, recaords,
forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Meera Industries Limited having CIN
L29298GJ2006PLCOLBEZY and having registered office
at 2126, Road No. 2 GIDC, Sachin, Surat - 394230
{hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company?), produced
before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read

with SchedulaV Para-C Subclause10() ofthe Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the verifications (including Directors
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal
www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its
officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors en
the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on March 31, 2023 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities
and Exchange Board of India. Ministry of Corporate
Affairsaranysuchother Statutory Authority,

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in
Company
1. Mr. Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta 00002817 10/10/2017
2. Ms. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai 00292319 05/07/2006
3. Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai 00292502 05/07/2006
4. Mr. Mayank Yashwantrai Desai 00354210 28/01/2017
5. Ms. Hetal Mehta 03370244 07/04/2017
b. Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai 07988568 18/05/2022
Kalyani

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment /
continuity of every Director on the Board is the
respansibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinionon these based on our verification. This

Raimeen Maradiya

Partner

Chirag Shah and Associates

FCS5 No. 11283

CPNo:17554

UDIN: FO11283E000890031

Peer Review Cer. No.: 7T04/2020Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023

certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14/08/2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED,
{the "Company”). which comprise the Balance Sheel as
al March 31,2023, the standalone statement of prafit and
less (including ather comprehensive income), the
standalone statement of changes in equity and the
standalone statement of cash flows for the year ended
on that date, and the notes to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. (hereinatter referred to as "the standalone
financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, ("Ind As”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023 and its loss. total
comprehensive income, change in equily and ils cash
flowsfarthe yearendadonthatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Audiling (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS
Finhancial Statements section af our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevanl to our audil of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ether ethical
responsibilitiesinaccordance withthese requirements
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
toprovide a basis forour audit opinion onthe standalone
Ind ASfinancial statements.

Key AuditMatters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our
professional judgment, were of most significance inour
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial stalements of
thecurrent period. These matters wers addressed inthe
context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matteris provided in that
confext,

We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to he communicated in sur report.
We have fulfilled the responsibililies described in the
'‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our
report, including in relation to these matlers.
Accordingly. our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
therisks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements. The results aof our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below. provide the basls for our
audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS
financialstatements.
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Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

02

Evaluationof unceriainTax posilions
The company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under
dispute which inveolves significant
judgment to determine the possible
outcome of the said dispule. Refer Note
Mo. 33 to the standalone financial
statements

The Company determines the allowance
for credit losses based on historical loss
experience adjusted to reflect current
and estimated future economic
conditions, The Company censidered
current and anticipated future economic
conditions on the basis of the related
credit information for its customers o
estimate the probability of default in
future. We identified Expected credit
losses as a key audit matter because of
the significant judgement involved in
calculating the expected credit losses,
This required a high degree of auditor
judgment and an increased extent of
effort when performing audit
procedures to evaluate the
reasonableness of management's
estimate of the expected creditlosses.

Oblained details of completed Val Tax assessmenl and demand
asonMarch 31,2023 frommanagement.

We involved our internal expertsto challenge the management's
underlying assumptions in estimating the 1ax provision and the
possible outcome of the dispute. Our internal experts also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management's position on this uncertain tax position,
Additionally, we cansidered the effect of new infarmation in
respect of uncertzin tax posilion as al 01.04.2022 to evaluate
whether any change was required to management’s position on
these uncertainties.

Our audit procedures related to the allowance for credit losses
fortrade receivablesincluded the following among others:

a) Wetestedthe effectivenessof conlrols overthe
(1) development of the methaodology for the allowance
for credit losses, including consideration of the current and
estimated future economicconditions,
{2) completeness and accuracy of infarmation used in
theestimalion of probability of default, and
{3} computation of the allowance forcredit losses,

b) For a sample of customers we tested the input data
such as credit related infarmation used in estimating the
prabability of default by comparingthem to externaland internal
sourcesafinformation,

c) We evaluated the incorporation of the applicable
assumptions into the estimate of expected credit losses and
tested the mathematical accuracy and computation of the
allowzncesbyusingthesameinputdatausedbythe Company.

d) We evaluated the qualitative adjustment o the
historical loss rates, including assessing the basis for the
adjustments and the reasonableness of the significant
assumptions.

Other Information

The company's management and Board of Direclors are
respansible for the preparation of the atherinfarmation.
The other information comprises the information
included in the company's annual repert. management
discussion and analysis, Board's report including
Annexures to Board's report bul does not include the
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements and our
auditor's reportthereon.

Our apinion on the Standalane Ind AS Financial

Statements doesnot cover the otherinformation and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
otherinformation and. indoing so. consider whether the
other information is malerially inconsistent wilh the
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements or aur
knowledge obtained during the course of our audil or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated /
inconsistent.
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If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude
that there is material misstatement of this other
Information. we are required to report that fact. We have
nothingtoreportinthis regard.

Responsibilities of Management and
Those charged with Governance for the
Standalone Ind AS Financial

Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors are
respansible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) with respect ta the
preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other
cemprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accardance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including The Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.asamended.
This responsihility also includes the maintenance of
adequate acceunting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ofthe
Campany and for preventing and detecting the frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimatas
that are reasonable and prudent: and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and compleleness of the
accounting recards, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or
errar.

In preparingthe standalone Ind ASfinancial statements,
managementand Board of Directors are respaonsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, 25 applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis aof
accounting unless management esither intends to
liguidate the Company or lo cease operations, or has no
realisticalternative huttodo so.

The Board of Direciors is also responsible for
overseeingthe company'sfinancialreporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements

Cur ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the standalone Ind AS financial

statements as a whole are free from material
missiatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an Auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Heasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but
isnotaguarantee that an audit conducted inaccordance
with 5As will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually orin
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basisofthese standalone Ind AS financialstatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionalskepticism throughoutthe audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or errer, design
and perform audit pracedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error. as fraud may involve collusion. forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override ofinternalcontrol,

*« Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the-auditin order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
cireumstances. Undersection 143(3)(]) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to standalone Ind
AS financial statements in place and the operating
effeclivenessofsuchcontrols.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and lhe rezsonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures in the standalone
Ind AS financial statements made by management
andthe BoardofDirectors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management
and Board of Directors use of the going concern
hasis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material unceriainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
signiticantdoubt onthe Company's ability ta continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the standaloneInd AS financial statements ar. if such
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disclosures are inadequate, ta maodify our opinion.
Dur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditer's report.
However future events or condilions may cause the
Companytoceasetocontinue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the averall presentation, structure and
content of the standaloneg Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
amannerthat achievesfair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standalone |nd AS financial statements that. individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i}
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of
any identified misstatements in the standaloneg Ind AS
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings.
including any significant deficiencies ininternal control
that weidentify during our audil,

We also provide those charged with governance with a
stalement thal we have complied with relevant elhical
requirements regarding independence. and to
commurnicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those mattersthat were
of most significance in the audit of the standalane Ind AS
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
mattersin our auditor's report unless law or requlation
precludes publicdisclosure about the matter arwhen, in
extremely rare circumstances. we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to autweigh the public interest
benelits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements
1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order. 2020 (“the Order”). issued by the Central

Gavernment of India in terms of sub-saction (1) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in the
“Annexure-A", a statement on the matters specified in
the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent
applicable.

2. (B) Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
reportthat

a. We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which tothe bestof our knowledge and
beliefwere necessary forthe purposesof ouraudit;

b.  Inouropinion, properbooksof accountasrequired
by law have been kept by the Company so far asappears
fromourexamination ofthosebooks:

& The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and
Loss including the statement of other comprehensive
income, the Cash Flow Statement and the statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreementwith the relevantbooks ofaccount;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS
Financial Slatements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, asamended;

e.  On the basis of written representations received
from the direclers as on 31st March, 2023, taken on
record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors
are disqualified as on 31st March, 2023, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act:and

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
lo our separate report in "Annexure B". Our report
expresses an unmuodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal
financial controls over financialreporting.

(B) With respect tothe other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance wilh the
requirements of section197(16) ofthe Act. asamended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the current year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V
of the Act.

The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of
the limits laid dewn under section 197 read with
ScheduleVofthe Act.
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(C)  Withrespec!totheother matters to beincludedin
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinian and to the best of our
information and accerding o the explanatiens given to
us:

1 The Company hasdisclosed the impact ef pending
litigations as at 315T March, 2023 onits financial position
in its standalone Ind AS financial statements - Refer
Note 33tothe financialstatements.

2. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts fer which
therewereanymalerialforesecablelosses.

3.  There has been no delayin transferring amounts,
reguired to betransferred, tothe Investor Education and
Protection Fundbythe Company.

4,

I The Management has represented thal, to the best
of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have heen
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other seurces or kind of
funds) by the Companytoorinanyotherperson orentity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”). with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
olherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Place: SURAT
Date : May 30, 2023

Beneficiaries.

ii. Themanagementhasrepresentadthat, tothebest
ofits knawledge and belief no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregaie) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity,
including fareign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the
understanding., whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guaranitee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries:and

ii. Based on such audil procedures performed that
have beenconsideredreasonable and appropriate inthe
circumsiances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub
clause (i) and {ii} af Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above,containany material misstatement.

5.  During the year, the company has not declared or
paid any dividend in contravention of the provisions of
Sectionl23ofthe Companies Act, 2013

6. Proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting soflware which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company
with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly. reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023.

for KASANGHAVIAND COLLP

Chartered Accaountants
FRM D120B848W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHA| SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M. NO. 101413

ICAIUDIN : 23101413BGAWUCT388
1001,1002,1003, RAIHANS BONISTA.
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Referred toin paragraph 1under the heading ‘Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the Members of

Merra Industries Limited of even date)

In terms of the infermation and explanations saught by
us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we
statethat:
| In respect of the Company's property. plant and
eguipment, right-of ~use asselsandintangible assels:
a. (A} The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars. including gquantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and
relevantdetails of right-of-use assets,

(B] The Company has mainlained proper records
showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.
b. Thecompanyhasaregularprogramme of physical
verification of its Property, Plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets by which all Property. Plant and
Equipment are physically verified by the management in
the phased manner over the peried of three years. In
accordance with this programme. certain Property.
Plant and Eguipment and right-of-used assets were
verified during the year and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In aur opinion, the
periodicily of such physical verificalion is reasonable
having regard tothe size of the Company and the nature
ofits assets
C the title deeds of all the immovable properties in
the nature of freehold land & buildings included in
property, plant and equipment disclosed in note 3 to the
standalone financial statements are held in the name of
the Campany
d.  The company has not revalued any of its Property,
Plant and Equipment including Right-of-Use Assets or
intangible assets during the year ended on March 31,
2023
e.  Thereare noproceedings initiated duringthe year
or are pending against the company as at march 31, 2023
for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as
amendedin 2014} and rules madethereunder.

. InrespectoftheCampany'sinventory:

a. The inventory includes, raw materials for
manufacturing of textile machinery and yarn. The
management has conducted physical verification of
inventory except goods-in-transil at reasonable
intervals during the year and the coverage and
procedures of physical verification of inventory
follewed by the management are appropriate in relation

tothe sizeof the Campany and the nature of its husiness
Mo discrepancies of 10% or more were noticed in the
aggregate foreachclassofinventoryduringthe year

b.  Thecompanyhasnotheensanctioned anyworking
capital limil in excess of rupee 5 core. in aggregate, at
any points of time during the year. from any bank or
financial institution on the basis of security of current
assethencequarterly returns or filing of statementsare
naotapplicabletocompany. Accordingly. the requirement
loreport onclause 3(ii){b) of the Order is not applicabla
tothe Company

[ll.  During the year the Company has not made any
investment in, pravided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured. to companies, firms, LLPs or
ather parties and hence previsions of clauses 3(ii) (a).
{b). (). (d). (e) and (D) of the Order are not applicable to
the Companyand hence not commented upan,

I¥.  There are noloans. investments. guarantees. and
securityinrespectofwhich provisionsof section185and
186 of lhe Companies Act, 2013 is applicable and
accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of
the Order with respect to section 185 and 186 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 isnotapplicabletothe Company,

v The company has neither accepted any deposits
from the public ner accepled any amounls which are
deemedto be depasits within the meaning of sections 73
to 76 of the companies act and the rules made
thereunder. to the extent applicable. Accerdingly. the
requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not
applicabletothe Company.

VI We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company pursuant lo the rutes made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cast
records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and are of the opinion that prima facie. the specified
accounts and records have been made and malntained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of
thesame

VIl. Inrespectofstalutorydues:

a The Company is generally regular in depositing
with apprepriate authorities undispuled statutery dues
including pravident fund. employees' state insurance.
Income=tax, TD5, TCS, G5T, customs duty. cess,

employees professional tax and other material statutory dues applicable lo it. However, there are slight delays in
depositing the dues in respect of TDS, TCS. GST. Provident funds: ESIC and employees professional tax contributions
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s
Nature of Nature of Dues Amount unpaid Period to which Forum where
Statute the Dispute is
Amount relates pending
(Assessment
Year)

Gujarat Oemand raised und er | Rs. 1252 Lakhs 2006 -2007 Hon.
Value the assessment (13.02 Lakhs Tribunal,
Added Tax regarding Gujarat less050Lla  khs Co mmercial
Act, 2003 Value Added Tax and paidinEY.2019 - Tax. Gujarat

Input credit along State,
with Interest and Ah m e dabad.
Penalty.

duringtheyear,

According to the information and explanations given to
us: no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, customs duty, G5T, cess, professional tax and other
materialstatutorydues wereinarrearsasat31st March,
2023 for a period of mare than six months from the date
they became payable,

b Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause
{a} above which have not beendeposited as onMarch 31,
2023 on account of disputes are given helow

VIll. The company has nol surrendered or disclosed
any transaclion, previously unrecorded in the books of
account. in the tax assessments under the Income tax
act, 1961 (43 of 1967) as income during the yvear.
Accordingly, the requirement to report an clause 3{vii)
ofthe Orderisnotapplicabletothe Campany,

[X.

a Based on our audit procedures and as per the
informationand explanations given by the management.
we are of the opinion that the Company has no
outstanding of dues ta banks and Financial [nstitution.
Therefore clause 3(ix){a), 3(ix)(c) and 3{ix}{d) is not
applicable tocompany. The Company had no Debentures
issuetdoroutstanding duringtheyear

b, The company has notl been declared wilful
defaulter by any bank ar financial institution or

governmentoranyetherlender.

c.  The eompany has not taken any funds from any
entity or persenon account of or to meet the ebligations
ofitasubsidiaries associatesorjoint ventures.

d.  The cempany has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
assaciatesorjointventures

%.  During the year, the Company has not made any
IFO, or FFO nor made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures
to raise any funds, Accordingly the requirements to
report on clause 3(x)(a) and 3(x)(b) of the Order are nat
applicable lothe Company.

Xl

a.  Nofraud by the company or no material fraud on
the campany by its officers or employees has heen
noticed or reported during the courseof ouraudit.

b Na report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of
the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government:
c¢. There are no whistle-blowers complaints
received by the company during the year.

X, The companyis not a Nidhi company, Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(xil) of the Order are not

Particular March 31,
2023

Net loss after taxes (LAT) as shown in the statement of profit and loss 184.47

Add:  depreciation of PPE, amortization of intangible assets, impairment 108.67

loss. deferred tax etc.

Less: reversalofimpairment loss, deferred tax, write backs credited to 0.31

P&L

Add/Less: All guantifiable qualifications in the audit report -

Cash Loss 76.11
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applicable to the Company and hence nal commented
upaon.

X, Transactions with the related parties are in
comipliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactians have been
disclosed in the notes to the standalone linancial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

pALA

a. The Company has an adequate internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business,

b.  We have considered. the internal audit reports far
the year under audil, issued to the Company during the
year and till date. in determining the nature. timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

XV. The Company has not entered inta non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company.
Hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the
Orderarenotapplicable tothe company.

XV

a The provisions of section 45-|A of the Resarve
Bankof India Act, 1934 (20f1934) arenot applicable tathe
company. Accordingly the requirement to report on
clause (xvi)(a) of the arder is nat applicable ta the
company.

b.  The Company has not conducted any non-Banking
Financial or Hausing Finance activities without
obtaining a valid Cerificate of Registration (CoR) from
the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1934,

¢.  ThecompanyisnotaCore Investment Company as
defined in the requlations mads by Heserve Bank of
India. Accerdingly. the requirement Lo reporl on clause
3(xvi)ld) of the order is not applicableto the company,

Place : SURAT
Date: May 30, 2023

d.  There is no core investmant company as 2 part of

group, hence requirement to report on clause 3(xvil(d)
afthe Orderisnot applicable tothe company

XVIl, The company has incurred cash losses during the
financial year under audit but not incurred in the
immediately preceding financial year, Details of the
same |sasunder:

XVIIl. During the year, there was no resignation of
statutory auditor and hence the pravisions of this clause
isnotapplicable.

XX On the hasis of the financial ratios disclosed in
nole 42 (i), aueing and expected dales of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial
stalements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
andmanagement plansandbasad onour examinationof
the evidence supporting the assumptions. nothing has
come to our attention. which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty eXists as on the date of the
audit report thal Company is nol capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of ane year from the
balance sheet date. We. however state that thisisnot an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company We
further state that our reporting is based on the facls up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantes nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a peried of one year from the balance sheet
date. will get discharged by the Company as and when
they falldue

XX, During the year, the provisions of Sec, 133 in
relation ta the CSR activities are not applicable to the
company and hence requirement to report on clause
¥®(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company,

XXl Therequirement of clause 3{xxi) is not applicable
inrespectof Standalone Financial Statements

for K ASANGHAVI AND COLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRM:0120848W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHA| SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO. 101413

ICAIUDIN : 23101413BGGWUCT388
1001.1002.1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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ANNEXURE -'B'TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our report to the Members of

Meera Industries Limited of even date)

Reporton the Internal Financial Centrols with reference
to the Standalone Financials Statementis under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reparting of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(“The Company’) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
Companyfortheyearendedonthat date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with refrence to standalone financial statements based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control staled in the Guidance
Mate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered
Accountants of India {'ICAl'}, These responsibilities
inciude the design. implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internalfinancialcontrols that were operaling
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business. including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of |ts assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
complateness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information. as
required under the Companies Act. 2013,

Auditers' Responsibility

Qur respansihility Is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit, We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audil of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”™) and the
Standards on Auditing, issuad by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Thase Standards and
the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable sssurance about whether adequate internal
financial contrels over financial reporting was
established and maintained and it such controls
cperated effectively inallmaterial respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain

audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their cperaling effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
oblaining an understanding of internal financial
contralsover financial reporting. assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected dependonthe auditor's judgment. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatemenl of the
FinancialStatements. whether duetofraudorerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficientand appropriate topravide abasis forour audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
systemover financialreporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assuranceregarding the reliahility affinancial reporting
andthepreparationof Financial Statemenisforexternal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control ever financial reparting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly
reflectthetransactions and dispositions of the assels of
the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary o permit
preparation of Financial Statemenlsin accordance with
generally accepted aceounting principles. and that
receipls and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company: and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unautherized acquisition. use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a
materialeffect onthe Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirols over
FinancialReporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusien or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occcur and not be detected. Also.
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
contrels over financial reporting to future periods are
subjecttothe riskthattheinternalfinancial control over
financial reporting may become Inadequate because of
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changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
withthe policies or proceduresmay deteriorate,

Opinian

Inouropinion,the Company has.inall materialrespects.
an adequate internal financial controls system over
{inancial reperting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2023, based on the internal control over

Place: SURAT
Date : May 30, 2023

financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
However, we are of the opinion that the company can
make the Internal Contrels en Financial Reperting more
adequate and more effective considering the inherent
risk and nature and size of the business aciivities
carried out bythe company

for KASANGHAVIAND COLLP

Chartersd Accountants
FRM: 0120848W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M. NO. 101413

[CAIUDIN : 23101 413BGAWUCTIBE
1001, 1002. 1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAMCHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT

wwew.meeraind.com D63



FUTURISTIC TWISTING

wwew.meeraind.com N]ﬁ.‘



2L STANDALONE

MEERA

MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC04B62T

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

(T [ Iakhs)
Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
I. ASSETS
1) Non-current assets

a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3{a) 1,838.50 1,455.47

b) Capital work-in-progress 3{bk) - 28831

c) Right of use assets 3{a) 87.38 116.51

d} Other Intangible assets 4(a) 12.60 16.43

e] Intangible assets under development 4({b) 1.75 1.75

g) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 14.75 38.69
(i) Trade receivables

(i) Loans

(iv) other financial assets B{a) 7.51 8.16

j) Other non-current assets

Total Non-current assets 1,962.89 1,925.32
2) Current assets
a) Inventories 7 997.19 858.21
b} Financial Assets
(i) Investments - -
(ii) Trade receivables 8 266.47 382.98
(iii) Cash and cash eguivalents 9 52.05 78.41
(iv) Bank balances other than {iii) above - -
(v) Loans 10 1.34 71.73
(vi) other financial assets B(b) 4.23 391

c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 11 9.91 -

d} Other current assets 12 225.17 274.59
Total Current assets 1,556.36 1,605.849
Total Assets 3,519.25 3,531.16
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

A) EQUITY

a) Equity share capital 13 1,067.88 1,067 88

b} Other Equity 14 1,362.04 1,542.31
Total Equity 2,429.92 2,610.19

B) LIABILITIES
1) Non-current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings
(i) Lease liabilities 15 71.91 100.56
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{iii} Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprisas,
Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
{iv) Other financial liabilities
(other than those specified in item
h) Provisions
c) Defferred tax liabilities (Net)
d) Other non-current liabilities
Total Non-current Liahilities
2) Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
{i} Borrawings
(i) Lease liabilities
(iii) Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprisesand small enterprises,
Tetal outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
(iv) Other financial liabilities
(other than those specified in item c)
b} Other Current liabilities
c) Provisions
d) Current Tax Liabilities (net)
Total Current liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

16
17
20

15
18

15
20
16
21

5.43 12,68
50.46 49.36
4.79 -
132.59 162.60
28.65 24.43
£9.03 76.41
541.64 423.49
35.27 37.28
249.60 125.79
12.55 14.69
g 56.29
956.74 758.37
1,089.33 920.97
3,519.25 3,531.16

See accompanying notes ta Standalone Financial Statements which form anintegral part of Financial Statements. |n ferms of our attached report

of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 120846W,W100289

For and on behalt of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAWI
Parlner

Membership Mo: 101413

ICIA LUDIN + 23101413BGOWUCT368

DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI
Director DIN ; 00292502
Place : Narth Carolina, USA

BlJAL DHARMESHEHAI DESAI
Direclor DIN ; 00292319
Place : Sural

VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA
Chiel Financia! Officer

Flace : Surat
Date : May 30, 2023

BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Company Secretary
Plaze : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC04B627

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2023

(% in lakhs)
Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March 2023 31st March, 2022
|, Revenue from operation 22 1,871.93 3,176.89
Il. Other Income 23 2739 2235
lll. Total Income (i+1) 1,899.32 3,199.64
V. Expenses
a) cost of materials consumed 24 1,107.80 1,855.80
b} purchase of stock-in-trade
c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade
and work-in-progress 25 71.66 -261.51
d) Employee benefits expense 26 393.70 444,91
e) Finance costs 27 9.98 11.51
f) Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 108.67 101.26
g) Other expenses 29 405.73 575.80
Total expenses (IV) 2,097.55 2,827.76
V. Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax (111-1V) -198.23 371.87
V|, Exceptional Items 30 13.44 19.72
VII. Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) -184.79 391.59
YIII. Tax expenses 31
a) Current tax . 94.55
b) Deferred tax 0.31 15.58
Total tax expenses “0.31 110.13
IX. Profit/(loss) for the period fram continuing operations (VII-VIII) -184.47 281.46
X. Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations . -
Xl. Tax expenses of discontinued operations
XlI. Profit{loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) (X-X1) - -
Xl Profit/(loss) for the year (IX+XI1) -184.47 281.46
XV, Other Comprehensive income
a) Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
b) Deferred tax on post emplayment -1.41 0.21
Total Ohter Comprehensive Incame for the year, net of tax 4,20 -0.62
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=
XV. Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year [XII+XIV) -180.28 280.83
XW\. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation)
a) Basic -1.73 2.64
b) Diluted -1.73 2.64
XVII. Earnings per equity share (for discontinuing operation)
a) Basic. - -
b)Diluted - -
XWII. Earnings per equity share (for continuing & discontinuing
operation)
a) Basic -1.73 2.64
b) Diluted -1.73 2.64

See accompanying notes to Standalone Financial Statements which form an integral part of Financial Statements in lerms of our attached report
of aven date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountanis For and on behalf of the Board of
Firm Registration Mo: 120846W/W100289 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN ; 00292502 Directar DIN ! 00292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : Morth Carolina, USA, Place ; Surat

ICIA UDIN | 23101413BGOVVUCT388
_ VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
P!E:I:E : Surat Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary
Dalw:  May 30,2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC04B62T

Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

{ In kakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

31st March 2023 31st March, 2022
Profit (Loss) before tax -184.79 391.60
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 108.67 101.26
Gain on Sale of Fixed assets -0.03 =
Interest Income -0.39 -1.89
Gain on Sale of Investments -13.44 -1.55
Unrealised Gzin Loss on Investments -0.34 -0.17
Interest on lease liability 8.32 11.51
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Expected credit loss on trade receivables -2,69 19.81
Farex Gain Loss 15.67
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 119.19 -1.94
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory -138.98 -91.98
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 130.77 44.30
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets -0.07 4,84
(Increase)/decrease in other non-current assets - -
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets 55.82 6.39
Increase/(decrease) in provisions -3.77 9.90
Increase/(decrease) in other financial liabilities -2.01 7.89
Increase/(decrease} in other non-current liabilities 4.79 -
Increase/|decrease) in other current liabilities 123.81 -126.90
Cash generated from operations 204.86 388.74
Income taxes paid 66.20 130.41
Net cash inflow from operating activities 138.66 258.33
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds / (Purchase) from sale of investments 37.73 32.38
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -170.85 -403.57
Proceed from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.45 -
Investments in Bank deposit having maturity more than three moriths - 122.60
Dividend received -
[nterest received 0.39 3.18
Net cash outflow from investing activities -132.28 -245.35
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Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds/(Repayment) from borrowings

Principal repayment towords lease liability -24.43 -30.60
Dividend paid - -128.15
Interest paid -8.32 1.55
Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities -32.75 -157.20
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -26.36 -144.22
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 78.41 222.63
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 52.05 78.41
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March, 2022
Balances with banks
in current accounts 46.41 70.42
in dollar accounts 1.44 1.36
Cash on hand 4,19 6.63
Balances per statement of cash flows 52.05 7841

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No: 120846W,W 100289

For and on behalf of the Board of
Direclors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
Parner

Membership No: 101413

ICIA UDIN @ 23101413BGOWLUCT388 =

DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI
Director DIN ; 00292502
Plage : North Caroling, USA

BlJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Direclor DIN . 00292319

Place ; Surat

VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN

Place : Surat Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place - Surat Place : Sural
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048B627

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the

year ended March 31, 2023

(A) Equity Share Capital

(T in lakhs)

Particulars

Amount

Balance as at March 31, 2021

1,067.88

Changes in Equity Share Capital due te prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period

Changes in equity share capital during the previous year

Balance as at March 31, 2022

1,067.88

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period

Changes in equity share capital during the current year

Balance as at March 31, 2023

1,067.88

(B) Other Equity

(% in lakhs)

Particulars

Balance as on March 31, 2021
Changes in accounting policy or
prior perioad errors

Restated balance at the beginning
of the previous reporting period
Total Comprehensive Income for
the previous year, net of Laxes
Dividends

Transfer to retained earnings
Transfer to General Reserve
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reser
Balance as on March 31, 2022
Changes in accounting policy ar
prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning
of the current reporting period
Total Comprehensive Income for
the current year, net of taxes
Dividends

Transfer to retained earnings
Transfer to General Reserve
Transfer to Capital Redemption Reser
Balance as on March 31, 2023

ve

Me

Securities
Premium
734.05

General
Reserve

-

Capital
Redemption
Reserve

-

Total
1,389.62

-0.62
-128.15
281.46

1,542.31

4.20

-184.47

1,362.04
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See accompanying notes to Standalone Financial Statements which form anintegral part
of Financial Statements.In terms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLR

Chartered Accountants Far and on bahalf of the Board of
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Directer DIN : 00292502 Director DIN ¢ DD292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : Norh Carolina, USA Piace : Surat

ICIA UDIN ; 23101413BGGWUCT388
. VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Hlage:Suma Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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MEERA

Standalone Significant accounting policies and notes
for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.

Corporate information.

Meara Industries Limited ("lhe Company”) was
incerporated on 05/07/2006 as a privale Limited
company and later on during Financial Year 2016-
2017, it got converted in Public Limited Company
domiciled in India, Its shares are listed on BSE SME
platform effective from 0%/05/2017 and during the
year the Company has migrated to BSE Main board.
The companyis primarily engaged inthe business of
manufacture and sale of customized textile
machinery and machinery parts and trading and
manufacturing of yarn including Imporl and Export
of the same, The company has wholly owned
subsidiary at USA.

Statement of significant
accounting policies.

a. Basis of preparation.

These standalone financial statements of the
company have been prepared lo comply with
the Indian Accounting standards ('Ind AS').
including the rules notified under the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, (as
amended from time lo time) and Presentation
and disclosure ragquirements of Division || of
Schedule |1l to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS
Compliant Schedule 1) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEE!) as amended from time to
time. The financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis,
exceptin case of assels for which provision for
impairment for certain financial instruments
which are measuredatfairvalue.

All amounts included in the financial
statements are reparted in Lacs of Indian
Rupees except wherever absolute figure of
Indian Rupeesmentioned,

b. Presentation and disclosure of
financial statements.
During the year end 315T March 2023, the
company has presented the financial
slatements as per the Schedule 1l notified

under the Companies Act, 2013, The statement
of Cash Flows has been prepared and
presented as per requirements of Ind As 7"
Statement of Cash Flows ~. The disclosure
reguirements with respect to items in the
Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Account, as
prescribed in Schedule Ill of the Act are
presented by way of netes forming part of the
standalene financial statemenls. The company
has also reclassified the previous figures in
accordance with the requirements applicable in
the current year

Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued Indian
Accounting Standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing Indian Accounting
Standard requires such change in the
accountingpolicy hithertoinuse.

Use of Estimates

In the application of the Company's accounting
policies. management of the Company is
required to make judgements. estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assels and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources, The estimales
and associated assumptions are based an
historical experience and other factors that are
considered to he relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumplions are
reviewed on an engoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects hoth current and future periods
Detailed infoarmation about each of these
estimates and judgements is included in
relevant notes together with information about
the basis of calculation for each affected line
iteminthe Standalone Financial Statements.

Recent accounting
prHOI.II'IE'Eﬂ'IEHlS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies
new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian
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Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time On March 31, 2023, MCA amended
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financlal Statements -
This amendment requires the entities to
disclose their material accounting policies
rather than their significanl accounting
policies, The effective date for adoptlion of this
amendment 15 annual periods beginning on or
after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated
the amendment and the impact of the
amendment is insignificant in the standalone
tinancial statements.

Ind AS 8, Accounting Palicies. Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errars — This
amendment has intreduced a definition of
‘accounling estimates' and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities
distinguish changes in accounting policiesfrom
changes in accounting estimates. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual
perinds beginning an or after April 1, 2023. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and
there is no impact on Its Standalone financial
statements.

Ind AS 12, Income Taxes - This amendmenti has
narrowed the scope of the initial recognition
exemplionsothalitdoesnol

apply to transactions that give rise to equal and
offsetting temporary differences. The effective
date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and
there is no impact an its Standalone financial
statements,

Summary of significant
accounting policies.

L. Current versus non
current classification
The Company presents assels and
liabilities in the halance sheet based on
current/non-current classification.
Anassetistreatedascurrentwhenitis:

Expecied to be realised or
intended to be sold ar cansumed in
normaloperaling cycle,

Held primarily for the purpose
oftrading,

Expected to be realised within
Iwelve months after the reporting
period,or
Cash ar cash eguivalent unless
restricted from being exchanged
or used to settle a Liability for at
least twelve months after the
reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-
current.

Alisbilityiscurrentwhen:
It is expected 1o be settled in
normaloperatingcycle
It is held primarily for the
purposeoftrading
It is due to be settled within
twelve months after the reporting
period, or
There is no unconditional right
to defer the settlement of the
liability for al least twelve menths
afterthe reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities
asnon-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
classified as non-current assets and
liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of asseis for processing and
their realisalion in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified
twelvemonths asitsoperating cycle.

Functional and
presentation currency
The financial statements are presentedin
INR which is also the Company's functional
currency.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial
instruments, such as, derivatives al fair
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valueateachbalancesheetidate.

Fair value is the price that would be
received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liahility in an orderly transaction between
markel participants at the measurement
date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption thal the transaction to
sell the asset or {ransfer the liability takes
placeeither;

Inthe principal market for the
assetorliahility, or

In the absence of a principal
market, in the mos! advantageous
market forthe assetor liability.

The principal or the mast advantageous
market mustbeaccessiblebythe Company.
The fair value of an asset or 2 liability is
measured using the assumptions that
markel participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability. assuming that
markel parlicipants act in their economic
bestinterast.

A fair value measurement of 2 non-
financial asset takes into account a market
participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the assetinits highestand
best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its
highestandbestuse.

The Comipany uses valuation {echnigues
that are appropriate in the circumstances
and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use
of relevant observable inputs and
minimisingthe use afunochservableinputs.
All asseis and liabilities for whichfair value
Is measured or disclosed in the financial
stalements are calegorised within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level inpul thatl is
significant to the fair value measurement
asawhole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted)
miarkel prices in active markets
foridenticalassels orliabilities

Level 2 —Valuation techniques
for which the lowes! level input
thal is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or

IV.

MEERA

indirectlyobservable
Level3—Valuationtechniques
for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value
measurementisunobservable
For assets and liabilities that are
recognised in the financial statementson a
recurring basis. the Company determines
whether transfers have accurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowes! level
inpul that is significant Lo the fair value
measurementasawhole) attheendof each
reporting peried,
For the purpose of fair value disclosures,
the Company has determined classes of
assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchyas explained above.

Revenue recognition

Revenue israecognisedtotheextentthatitis
probable that the ecanomic benefits will
flowtothe Company andthe revenue canbe
reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the
consideralion received or receivable,
taking inte account contractually defined
terms of payment. Amounts disclosed as
revenue are net of returns, trade discount,
rebates, sales tax, value added taxes and
Goods & ServicesTax.

Salesofgoods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised
when the control of the goods have been
transferred to the buyer. the associated
costs and possible return of goods can be
estimated reliably, there is no continuing
management involvement with the goods.
and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably. The performance
gbligation in lhe case of sale of goods is
satisfied at a point in time i.e. when the
materialshifttothe customeror on delivery
to the customer as may be specified in the
contract
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Salesofservices

Revenue from services rendered is
generally recognized in praportion to the
stage of completion of the iransaction at the
reporting date. The stage of completion of
the contractis determined based on actual
service provided as a proportion of the total
service to be provided. Revenues from
contracts priced on a time and material
basis are recognised when services are
renderedand related costsare incurred.

Duty drawback is accounted for in the year
of exports based on eligibility and when
there is no uncertainty in receiving the
same.

Revenue trom sale of scrap and other
materials is recognized upon transfer of
controlof goodsto customers

OtherIncome

Interest income is recognised on pro-rate
basis, Dividend is recognised as income
when the shareholder's right to receive
payment has been established (provided
that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured
reliably).

Income from mutual funds is recognised
when the Company's right to receive the
payment is established, and unit holders'
righttoreceive paymentis established.

Taxes

Currentincome tax
Current income lax assels and liabilities
aremeasured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities The tax rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the countries where the
Company operaies and generates laxable
income:
Current income tax relating to items
recognised outside profit or loss is

recognised outside profit orloss (gither in
olher comprehensive income or in equity),
Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OC| or directly in equity.
Management periadically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with
respect tosituations inwhich applicabletax
regulations are subjecl lo interpretation
and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferredtax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability
method on temporary differences between
the lax bases of assels and liabililies and
their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting dafe
Deferred tax lisbilities are recognised for
alltaxabletemporarydifferences
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is prabable
that taxable profit will be available against
which the deducltible lemporary
differences, and the carry foerward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses
canbe utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at each reparting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured atthe lax rates that are expected
toapplyintheperiod/yearwhen the assetis
realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.
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Deterred tax relating to items recognised
outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or less (either in other
comprehensive income or in equily).
Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying lransaction
eitherin OClordirectlyinequity.

Deferred tax assels and deferred tax
liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exists to set off current tax assels
against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate 1o the same taxable
entityand the same taxation authority.

Property, plant and
equipment
Accounting Policy for recognition and
measurement

Property, plant and equipment are
stated at acguisition cost less
accumulated depreciation and
aceumulated impairment losses, if any.
All costs. including berrowing costs
incurred up to the date the asset is
ready for its intended use. are
capitalised along with the respective
assel,

Cost of an ilem of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase
price, including impaort duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates.
Write back of creditors over concern of
performance of assets. any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to
its working condition for its intended
use. Thecostof aself-constructed item
of property. plant and egquipment
comprises the cost of materials and
direct labour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the item to
warking condition far |ts intended use,
and estimated costs of dismantling and
removing the item and restoring the
site onwhichilis located

The residual values, useful lives and
methed of depreciation of property,
plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, ifappropriate

If significant parts of an item of

MEERA

property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives. then they are
accountedforasseparate items {major
components) of property, plani and
gguipment,

The right-of-use asset is initially
measured atcost, which comprisesthe
initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made
at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred
and an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site
an which it is located, less any lease
incentives received.

Subseguentmeasurement
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised
only if It is probable that the future
economic benefils associated with the
expenditure will flow ta the Company.

The Campany assesses, al each
reporting date. whether there is an
indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an
assel js required, the Company
gstimates the asset's recoverable
amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's ar
cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in
use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual assel.
unless the asset does nol generate
cash inflows that are largely
independentofthosefromother assels
orgroup of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset
or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered
Impaired and Iz written down to its
recoverable amount,
Inassessingvaluginuse.the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to
their presenl value using a pre-lax
discoun! rale that reflects current
market assessments of the time value
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of money and the risks specific to the
asset In determining fair value less
costs of disposal. recent market
transactions are taken inte account. If
no such transactions can be identified,
anappropriatevaluationmodelis used.
Impairment losses of tangible and
intangible assets are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. An
impairment loss s reversed in the
Statement of Profit and Loss if there
has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable
amount. The carrying amount of the
asset is increased lo ils revised
recoverable amount, provided that this
amount does not exceed the carrying
amoun!t thal would have been
determined (net of any accumulated
amortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recagnized for
theassetinprioryears.

In addition. the right-ef-use asse! is
periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements ofthe lease liability.

Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised on the cost

of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less
their residual values over their

Estimated Useful lives of Various ltems of Property,
Plant and Equipment are as follows:

estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method,

The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect ofanychangesin
estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The Company, based
on technical assessment made by
technical expert and management
astimate. depreciates certain items of
plant and equipment over estimated
useful lives which are different from
the useful life prescribed in Schedule |l
to the Companies Act, 2013, The
management believes thal these
estimated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximalion of the period
over which the assets are likely to be
Lsed,

Theright-of-use assetis subsequently
depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencement date
to the end of the leaseterm. unless the
lease transfers ownership of the
underlying asset to the Company by the
gnd of the lease term or the cost of the
right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase
aption. In that case the right-of-use
asset will be depreciated over the
usefullife ofthe underlying asset

Type of Asset Useful Life (in years)
Factory Building 30

Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installation and Equipment 10
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Vehicle (Four-Wheeler) 8
Vehicle (Two-Whezler) 10

Office Equipment ]
Computer and Accessories 3
Server Systems and Networking 6

Right of Use Assets Period of Lease
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Derecognition

An item of Property, plant and
equipment |s derecognised upon
disposal or when no fulure economic
benefils are expected to arise from the
continued use of the assel. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset
and |s recognised in the statemeant of
profitandloss.

Intangible Assets

Accounting Policy

Intangible assets acquired separately
are measured on initial recognition at
cost. Fellowing initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost
lessanyaccumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairmentlosses,ifany
The residual values, useful lives and
method of depreciation of Intangible
Assets are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Amortisation

Amaortisation is recognised using
Straight Line method over their
estimated useful lives. Estimated
useful lite of the Computer Software is

10years.

Derecognition of Intangible Assets

An intangible assetis derecognised on
disposal, or when no future economic
benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference belween
the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are
recognised in statement of profit and
losswhentheassetisderecognised.

Capital Work in Progress

Expenditure related to and incurred

IX

MEERA

during implementation of capital projects
to get the assets ready for intended use is
included under "Capital Work in Progress”.
The same is allocated to the respective
items of property plant and equipment on
complelion of construction ferection of the
capital project/property plant and
equipment.

Impairment of non-
financial assets

The Company assesses, al each reporting
date, whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset's recoverable amount.
An asset's recoverable amount is the
higher of an assel's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal
and |ts value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds ils recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is wrilten down
toitsrecoverableamount.

In assessing value |n use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their
presenl value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks
specific 1o the assel. In determining fair
value less costs of disposal recent market
transaclions are taken into account. |f no
such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valualion modelis used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly
traded companies or other available fair
valueindicators.

The Company hases its impairment
calculation on detalled budgets and
forecasl calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUs
towhichtheindividual assets are allocated.
These budgeis and forecast calculations
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generally cover a period of five years. For
lenger periods. a long-term growth rate is
calculated and applied to project future
cash flows afier the fifth year. To estimate
cash flow projections beyond periods
covered by the most recent
budgets/forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the
budget using a steady or declining growth
rate for subsequent years, unless an
increasing rate can be justified. In any case,
this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products,
industries, or country or countries in which
the entity operates, or for the market in
whichthe asselisused.

An assessmenlt is made at each reporting
date lo determine whelher there is an
indication that previously recagnised
impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased. If such indication exists. the
Company estimates the asset's or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previously
recaognised impairment loss is reversed
only IF there has been a change in the
assumplions used to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount. nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation. had no
impairment loss been recognised for the
asselinprior periods/years. Suchreversal
i1s recognised in the statement of profit or
loss unless the asseat is carried at a
revalued amaunt. in which case. the
reversal s treated as a revaluation
increase.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of
an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of timeto get ready forits
intended use or sale are capltalised as part
of the cost of the assel. All other borrowing
costs are expensed in the period in which

Xl
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theyaceur.

Provisions, Contingent

Liability and Contingent

assets
General
Frovisions are recognised when the
Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a resull of a past evenl, itis
probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required lo settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can he made of the
amount of the obligation. When the
Company expects some or 2ll of a provision
to be reimbursed. for example, under an
insurance contract, the relmbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only
when lhe reimbursement 1s virtually
certain. The expense relating to a provision
is presented in the statement of profit and
loss netofanyreimbursement.
If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects. when
appropriate, the risks specific lo the
liability. When discounting is used, the
increase inthe provisiondueto the passage
oftimeisrecognisedasafinancecost,

Contingent liability are not recognise but
are disclosed in the notes. Cantingent
assetsarenotrecognised butare disclosed
in the notes were an inflow of economic
benefits probable.

XIll. Employee Benefits

Retirement Benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident
fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
Company has no obligation, ather than the
contribution payable to the provident fund.
The Company recognizes contribution
payable tothe provident fund scheme as an
expense, when an employee renders the
related service

The Company operates a defined benefit
gratuity plan in India, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately
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administered fund.

The cost of praviding benefits under the
defined benefit planis determined based on
actuarialyaluation.

Remeasuraments, comprising of actuarial
gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling. excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liahility
and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest an the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheel with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained
garnings through OClin the period in which
they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subseqguent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised In profit
orlossontheearlierof:

"The date of the plan
amendment or curtailment, and

The date that the Company
recognises related restructuring
cosis”

Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit
liability or asset, The Company recognises
the following changes in the net defined
benefit abligation as an expense in the
statementof profitandloss,

Service cosls comprising
current service cosls, past-
service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine
settlements; and

Met interest expense or
income"

Compensated Expenses

The Cempany lreats accumulated leave, as
a long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for
based on an actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the period-
end/ year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of
profit and loss and are not deferred. The
Company presents the entire liability in
respect of leave as a current liability in the
balance sheet, since it does nof have an

MEERA

unconditional right to defer its settlement
beyond1Zmonthsafterthereportingdate

OtherShort-term benefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including
non-monetary benefils thal are expected
to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees'
services up to lhe end of the reporting
periad and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the hiabilities are
settled. The liabilities are presenied as
current employee benefit obligations in the
balance sheet.

Xill. Financialinstruments

A financial instrument js any contract that
gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument
of anatherentity.

Financial assets andfinancialliabilities are
recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the conlractual provisicns of the
instruments,

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assels and
financial liabilities are added to er deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or
linancialliabililies, as appropriate, eninitial
recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable ta the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities measured at
fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediatelyin the statement of
profitand loss.,

The company cffsets afinancial assetanda
financial liability when it currently has a
legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and the company
intends either to settle on a net basis, orto
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously

XIV. Financialassets

All regular way purchases or sales of
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financial assets are recegnised and
derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or
conventian in the market place. All
recognised financial assets are
subseguently measured in their entirety at
either amortised cost or fair value.
depending on the classification of the
financial assels.

Financial Assetsatamortised cost:

Financial assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
Effective [nterest Rate (EIR) method if
these financial assets are held within a
business whose ebjective is to hold these
asselsinordertocollect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cashflows that are salely
payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Amporiised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on
acquisitionandfeesorcoststhat are
anintegral partofthe EIR.

The effective interest method is a
method of calculating the amortised cost of
financlal assets and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interes!t rate is the rate that
exactlydiscounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts)
thraughthe expected life of the financial
assets, or where appropriate, a sharter
period. to the niet carrying amount on initial
recognition. Interest is recognised on an
gffective inlerest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at Fair Value threugh
Profitand Loss (FVTPL).

Financial Assets al fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Afinancial asset is measured at FVOCI

FUTURISTIC TWISTING

if It meets both of the following

conditions and is nol designated as at

FVTPL:

0] the asset is held within a
business model whose obhjective is
achieved by both collecting
contraciual cash Mows and selling
financial assets; and

g the contractual terms of the
financial assel give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal
amounlt outstanding.

profitorloss (FYTPL):

All financial assets not classified as
measured at amortised cast ar FVOCI
as described above are measured at
FVTPL, This includes all derivative
financial assets, On initial recognition,
the Company may irrevocably
designate a financial assetl thal
otherwise meets the requirements to
be measured al amortised cost or at
FVWOC! as at FVTPL if deing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismateh that would
otherwisearise.

Fair value changes related to such
financial assets including derivative
contracis are recognised in the
Statement of Profitand Loss,
Financial assels at FVTPL are
measured al fair value al the end of
eachreporting period, with anygainsor
losses arising on remeasurement
recagnised in profit or loss: The net
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any dividend or interest
earnedonthefinancialasset.

Business Model Assessment:

The Company makes an assessment of
the objectives of the business modelin
which a financial asset is held at
partfolio level because it best reflects
the way business is managed and
infoermalion is previded to
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management

The assessment of business model
comprises the stated paolicies and
objeclives of the financial assels.
management strategy for holding the
financial assets, the risk thal affects
the performanceetc.

Derecognition:

The Company derecognises a financial
assel when the centraclual righis te
the cash flows from the financizl asset
expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash flows in a
transactioninwhich substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset aretransferredorin
which the Company neither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownershipanddoes not
retaincontrelofthe financialasset,

On derecognition of afinancial assetin
its entirety, the difference between the
assel's carrying amount and the sum of
the consideration recelved and
receivable and the cumulative gain or
less that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss if such
gainorloss would have otherwise been
recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on disposal of that financial
asset.

Impairment:
The Company assesses at each date of
halance sheet whether a financial
assel or a group of financial assets is
impaired Ind AS 109 requires expected
credit losses to be measured through a
loss allowance. The Company
recognises lifetime expecied losses
for allcontract assetsand [orallirade
receivables that do nolt constitute a
financing transaction. For all other
financial assels, expected credit
lasses are measured at an amaunt

MEERA

equal to the 12 month expected credit
losses or atan amount equal to the life
lime expected credil losses ifthe credit
risk on the financial assel has
increased significantly since initial
recognition,

Financial Liabilities:
Classification as debt or equily:

Debt and equity instruments issued by
the Company are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equily in
accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an
equityinstrument

Equity Instruments :

An equity instrument is any contract
that evidences a residual interestin the
assets of an entity after deducting all of
Its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised
at the proceeds received. net of direct
Issuecosts.

Financial Liabilities:

All financial liabilities are measured at
amortised cost using the effective
interest method or at FVTPL.

Financial liahilities at amartised cost
Financial liabilities that are not held-
for-tradingand are notdesignated asat
FVTPL are measured at amortised cost
al the end of subsequent accounling
periods. The carrying amounts of
fimancial Liabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost are determined based on the
effective interest method. Interest
sxpense that is not capitalised as part
of costs of an asset Is included In the
'‘Finance cosis’ line item in the
Statementof Profit and Loss,

The effeclive interest method is a
method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest
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rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of
the tinancial Liability, er (where
appropriate)a shorter period. tothe net
carrying amountoninitial recagnition.
Trade and other payables are
recognised at the transaction cost,
which is its fair value, and
subsequently measured at amoriised
cost.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial liability may be designated
asat FVTPL uponinitial recognition if:
i} such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency that
wauld otherwise arise;

ii) the financial liabilily whose
performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, in accordance with the
Company's documented risk
management!

Fair value changes related to such
financial liabilities including derivative
ceniracls like ferward currency
contracts and options to hedge the
Company's foreign currency risks are
recognised in the Statemenl of Profit
andLoss

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss include financial
lizbilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as FVTPL. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for
trading if these are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasuremeant
recognised in the statement of profit
andloss.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognised
when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial Liability is
replaced by another from the same
lenderan substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as
the derecognition of the ariginal
liability and the recognition of a new
liability, The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit
andloss.

XVI. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance
sheet comprise cash al banks and on hand
and short=term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. which are
subjecttoan insignificant risk of changesin
value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash
flows. cash and cash equivalents cansist of
cash and short-term deposits. as defined
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts
as they are considered an integral part of
the Company'scashmanagement.

XVIl. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reperted using the indirect
methed, whereby profit for the period is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals
of pasl or fulure operating cash receipls or
payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash
flows. The cash flows from operating.
investing and financing activities of the
companyare segregated.

XVIIl. Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a
manner consistent with the internal
reparting provided to the chief operating
decisionmaker,
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ldentification of segments;

In accordance with Ind AS 108~ Operating
Segment, the operating segments used to
present segment information are identified
on the basis of infarmalion reviewed by the
Company's management to allocate
resources to the segments and assess
their performance. An operating segment
is 2 componenl of the Company that
engages in business activities fromwhichit
garns reavenues and incurs expenses,
including revenues and expenses that
relate ta transactions with any of the
Company's other components. Resulis of
the operating segments are reviewed
regularly by the management team
{chairman and chief financial officer) which
has been identified as the chief operating
decision maker (CODM), le make decisions
about resources to be allocated to the
segment and assess its performance and
for which discrete financial information is
available,

Allecalion of common costs:

Common allocable cosis are allocated te
each segment accordingly to the relative
contribution of each segment to the total
common costs.

Unallocated [tems

Revenues and expenses. which relate to
the Company as a whole and are not
allocable to segmenis on a reasonable
basis, have been included under
“Unallocated corporate expenses’ Assels
and liabilities, which relate to the Company
as a whole and are nat allocahle to
segments on reasonable basis, are shown
as unallocated corporate assets and
liabilitiesrespectively.

Segment Accounting Policies.

The Company prepares its segment
infermation in conformity with the
accounting pelicies adopted for preparing
and presenting the financial statements of
the Companyasawhaole.

XIX. Investmentsin

subsidiaries, associates

and joint ventures
Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates
and loint Ventures are carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. if any.
Where an indication of impairment axisls,
the carrying ameunt of the investment is
assessed and written down immediately to
its recoverable amount. On disposal of
investments in subsidiaries, associales
and joint venture, the difference between
nel disposal proceesds and the carrying
amounts arerecognisedinthe Statement of
ProfitandLoss.

Inventory

Inventories are valued at cost as per
moving weighted average price (Yarn
Division inventory are valued as per FIFQ
Method) or nel realisable value, whichever
is lower after providing for obsolescence
and other losses, where considered
necessary. Cost includes all charges in
bringing the goods to the point of sale,
including actroi and other levies, transit
insurance and receiving charges Work-in-
progress and finished goods include
appropriate praportion of overheads and,
where applicable, levies. Inventories of
stores and spare parts are valued at cost.
Metrealizablevalugistheestimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and to
makethesale.

XXI. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per equily share is
computed by dividing the net profit
altribulable to the equity helders of the
Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Diluted earnings per equity share is
computed by dividing the net profit
attributable to the equity helders of the
Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per equily share and also
the weighted average number of equity
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shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares The dilutive potential equity shares
are adjusted for the proceeds receivable
had the equity shares been actually issued
at fair value (i.e. the average market value
of the outstanding equily shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed
converted as of the beginning of the period.
unless issued at a later date. Dilutive
potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.
The numberaf equity shares and potentially
dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented
for any share splits and bonus shares
issues including for changes effected prior
to the approval of the standalone financial
stalementsbythe BoardofDireclors,

XXIl. Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract
is. or contains, a lease. A contract is. or
contains, aleaseilthe contract conveys the
righttocontrol the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

The Company recognises a right-of-use
asset and a lease llability at the lease
commencement date except for leases
withatermoftwelve monthsorless {short-
term leases) and low value |eases. For
these short-term and low value leases, the
lease paymenis associaled with these
leases are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basisoverthe leaseterm.
Lease term is a non-cancellable period
together with periods covered by an optian
to extend the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise that option;
and periods covered by an option to

FUTURISTIC TWISTING

terminale the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that
option.

Theright-of-use assetisinitially measured
at cost. which comprises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made al or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct
cosis incurred and an estimale of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset
ortorestore the underiying assetorthe site
on which it is located, less any lease
incentives received. The right-of-use asset
is subsequently depreciated using the
straight-line method from the
commencement datetathe end of the lease
term, unlessthe lease transfers ownership
of the underlying asset to the Company by
the end of the lease lerm or the cost of the
right-of-use asset reflects that the
Company will exercise a purchase option.
In that case the right-of-use asset will be
depreciated over the useful life of the
underlying asset In addition, the right-of-
use asset is periodically reduced by
impairment losses. if any, and adjusted for
certain remeasurements of the lease
liability,

The lease liability is initially measured at
the present value of the lease payments to
be paid over the lease term at the
commencement date, discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease ar, if thal
rate cannot be readily determined. the
Company's incremental borrowing rate.
Generally, the Company uses ils
incremental borrowing rate as the discount
rate. Subsequently. the lease liability is
measured at amortised cost using the
effectiveinterest method.
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5.Investments

[2in lakhs)
5. Non-current investments 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unguoted equity shares
Unguoted Investments Measured at Cost
In Equity Shares of wholly own subsidiary company
125 (31/03/2022 : 500) of 5 100 each fully paidup in Meera Industries .10 32.38
Quoted Investments Measured at realisable value
19770.868 (31/03/2022 : 19770.868) each fully paidup SBI Arbitrage
Opportunities Fund Regular Plan Growth 5.69 5.39
27.699 (31/03/2022 ; 27.698) each fully paidup SBI Liguid Fund Regular 0.97 0.92

14.75 38.69

Cost of Ungucted Investments 8.10 32.38
Cost of Quoted Investments 6.11 6.11
Market Value of Quoted Investments 6.65 6.31
6 Other financial assets

{2 in lakha)

&(a). Non-current other financial assets

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Unsecured considered good
Security Deposit to related parties

BlUAL DHARMESH DESA| (RENT DEPOSIT) 5.00 5.00
Security Deposit to others
JOSH PETROLEUM 0.10 0.10
DAKSHIN GUIARAT VI COMPANY LIMITED 2.78 2.78
BSNL (TELEPHONE DEPOSIT) 0.03 0.03
INDIA ITME SOCIETY - 0.25
7.91 8.16
(% in lakhs)
6(h). Current Other Financial assets 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured considered good
Security Deposit to others
TECHTEXTIL INDIA 2021 034 (.34
Others
DUTY DREAWBACEK INCOME RECEIVABLE 3.89 3.57
4.23 3.91
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

1. Inventories

(2 In lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Raw Material
MACHINE DIVISION 543.63 345.16
YARN DIVISION 27.27 13.50
Finished Goods
FINISHED GOODS 152.32 08.22
SEMI FINISHED GOODS 132.76 115.68
Work In Progress
WORK IN PROGRESS 130.37 299.22
Others
Closing Stock at R & D Department 10.84 12.44
997.19 858.21
8.Trade Receivables
(¥ in Izkhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured, considered good
From Related Parties 25.43 70.38
From Others 284.92 359.15
310.35 429.54
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit |oss 43.87 46.56
266.47 382.98
(3 in lzkh3)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than
1 2023 &M - h
T 6 Month Gkl 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years Wore:Alisn Total
1 Year 3 Years
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 243.56 1.47 47.09 2.07 5.47 | 299.65
(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - 10.70 10.70
(lii)  Undisputed Trade receivahles- credit
impaired s
(iv) disputed Trade receivables- considered good - - -
(v} disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk 5 3 i
(vi) disputed Trade receivahles- eredit impaired
243.56 1.47 47.09 2.07 16.16] 310.35
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 4387
Total 266.47
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MEERA

(% in lakhs}

Dutstanding for following pericds from due date of payment

Less than
31 March 2022 5 Month & Manths- 1-2 Years | 2-3 years Mare than Total
1Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 363.06 28.51 12.65 5.84 8.78 | 418.84
(ii) Undisputed Trade recelvables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - ¢ 10.70| 10.70
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables- credit
impaired
() disputed Trade receivables- considered good = =
(v} disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk =
(vi} disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired " .
Total | 363.06 28.51 12,65 5.84 19.47| 429.54
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 46.56
Total 382.98
9. Cash and cash equuivalenis —
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CASH ON HAND 419 b.63
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 46.41 7042
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN DOLLAR ACCOUNT 1.44 136
52.05 78.41
10. Loans [ in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Loan considered good
ADVANCE TO EMPLOYEES 134 7.73
1.34 i3
1. Current Tax Assets (Net) ki
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
INCOME TAX REFUND RECEIVABLE 9.91 =
8.91 -
12. Other current assets ®in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CAPITAL ADVANCES 1.02 15.48
PREPAID EXPENSES 21.77 17.13
ADVANCE TO SUPPLIERS OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES 128.14 209.11
BALANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
GST CREDIT RECEIVABLE 54.8B5 31.63
IGST REFUND RECEIVABLE 18.13 -
VAT/CST PAID UNDER PROTEST 1.25 125
22517 27455
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

13. Equity share capital

2 in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised share capital
1,20,00,000 (1,20,00,000) Equity Shares Fully Paidup of Rs.10/- each 1,200.00 1,200.00
Issued
1,06,78,7596 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067 .88 1,067.88
Subscribed
1,06,78,796 [1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067.88 1,067.88
Paidup
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of R5.10/- each 1,067 88 1,067.88
1067.89 1067.88
Holding more than 5% (T ki
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
- Number Number
Particulars
of of
shares | % Held shares % Held
Bijalben Dharmeshbhal Desai 3252811 30.44 3252811 30.46
Dharmeshbhai Vinodkumar Desai 2865989 26,84 2865889 26.84
Details of Shares for preceding Five years S
Particulars 31-03-29 31-03-23 31-03-21 31-03-20| 31-03-19
Number of Equity shares bought back
MNumber of Preference shares reedeemed
Mumber of Equity shares issued as bonus share 6229296
Number of Preference shares issued as bonus share
Number of Equity shares alloted for contracts without
payment received in cash
Mumber of Preference shares alloted for contracts without
payment received in cash
Reconciliation (21 lakhe)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particul
REthsLte Number of Number of
shares | Amount | shares Amount
Mumber of shares at the beginning 10678784 106.79 10678796 1067.88
Add: Issue - -
Less: Bought back - - -
others
Mumbers of shares at the end 10678793 106.79 10678795 1067.88
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MEERA

Shareholding of Promoters

(T in lakhs)
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year| 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
% of
No.of | total jui:n:nf:: No. of | % of total :ﬁuiih::f::
shares |share shares shares
year year
Name of the Promotor "
Bijalben Dharmeshbhai Desai 3252811 | 30.44 3252811 30.44 .
Dharmeshbhai Vinodkumar Desal 2865989 | 26.84 -| 2865989 26.84 0.04
14. Other Equity
(% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Securities Pramium Ogening 734.05 734,05
Additions
734.05 734.05
Profit and Luss Opening 808.26 655.57
Amount Transferred from Statement of P & L -184.47 281.46
Appropriation and Allocation
Dividend Payment -128.15
items of other other comprehensive income recognised directly in
retained
Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
Deferred tax on post employment -1.41 0.21
4.20 -128.77
627.98 BDB.2B
1362.04 1542.31
15. Lease liabilities
(T in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Non - Non -
current | Current PR Current
Opening Balance 100.5H 24.43% B -
Additions in Lease Liability - - 145.64 -
Add / (Less)
Interest Charged - 8.32 - 9.95
Repayments in current year -32.75 -20.65 -9.95
Repayment with in one year -28.65 28.64 =24.43 24.43
71.91 28.65 100.54 24.43
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

Lease payment to be made in

(% in lakhs]
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Within one year 28.65 24.43
Later than one year but not later than five years 71.91 100.56
Later than five years
Total 100.56 124.99

The Company has lease contracts for its factory and office used in its operations. These lease generally have lease
terms 5 years. The Company's obligations under its leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets.
The Company is restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assets.

16. Provisions

3 In lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
HErES cr:';t Current :::r:.;t Current
Provisions for Employee Benefits
BONUS PAYABLE - 10.50 - (Zqplaxgs)
GRATUITY 3.97 - 11.22 -
LEAVE ENCASHMENT 1.46 2.05 1.46 1.98
5.43 12.55 12.68 14.69
17. Defferred tax liabilities (Net)
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
(% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Deferred Tax Asset — [A]
Provision for Employee Benefits 4.53 6.60
Expenditure disallowed -
Lease Liability 3.32
Others B -
Deferred Tax Liability — [B]
Unrealised loss / gain on investments 0.12 0.03
Lease Liability 2.13
Written Down Value of Fixed Assets (depreciation) 58.18 53.80
Others - -
Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A) 50.46 49.36
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MEERA

[Tin lakbs)

Movement in Deferred Tax Liability

Charge/(Credit) to
Statement of PEL

Charge/|Credit) to OCI

31-03-23

31-03-27

31-03-23

31-03-22

Deferred Tax Asset — [A]

Provision for Employee Benefits
Unrealised loss / gain on investments
lease Liability

Others

Deferred Tax Liability - [B]

Provision for Employee Benefits
Unrealised loss / gain on investments
Expenditure disallowed

lease Liability

Written Down Value of Fixed Assets (depreciation)
Others

545
0.00

.66
0.03

4.38

2.00

0.03
0.89
2,13
14.44

0.21

Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A]

-0.38

15.59|

141

-0.21

18. Trade Payables

(% 1nlakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Mon-current
(I) Trade Payable

(&) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{b) Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

Total non-current Trade Payable

Current
() Trade Payable

{a) Total putstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{b) Total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro enterprises

£9.03
341.64

76.41
473,49

Total current trade payables

630,67

499.90

TRADE PAYABLES COVERED UNDER MSMED ACT. 2006 :

Sundry creditors covered under MSMED Act. 2006 are those creditors who are outstanding at the balance sheet date.

Out of which creditors due for more than 45 days as onthe balance sheet date " 37 47 Lakhs {*1.32 Lakhs).

The comgpany has provided interest on the same as per the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006.Disclosure under the

Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as on 31st March, 2023 (31st March 2027) are disclosed an
the basis of infermation available with the Company regarding status of the suppliers is as follows:

(2 In lakhs)
Particulars 31-03-23| 31-03-22
Princinal Amount due and remaining unpaid 84.47 75.06
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest 4.56 135
Interest paid during the year - 0.04
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year 83.66 24.59
Interest due and payable for the period of delay
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 4.54 135
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years

wwew.meeraind.com Da7



FUTURISTIC TWISTING

Trade Payable ageing as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

{2 In takhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

31 March 2023 payment
= 1Year 1-2¥ear 2-3Year >3 Year Total
(1] MSME 89.03 - - 89.03
(i1) Others 539.01 1.73 0.91 541.64

(iti) Disputed dues - MSME -
(iv) Bisputed dues - Others

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of

31 March 2022 payment
< 1 Year 1-2 Year 2-3 Year =3 Year Total
(i} MSME 75.75 0.63 0.03 76,41
{ii) Others 420.91 0.52 1.89 0.7 423,49
(1) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -
19. Other financial liabilities
{€in lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Paryaims s cument| MOV Current
current current
CREDITOR FOR CAPITAL ASSETS - 8.50 - 707
ANMOUNT PAYABLE - 1.008 - 0.33
DIRECTOR REMUNERATION PAYABLE - 2.13 . 277
TRAVELLING EXPENSES PAYABLE 1.09 Q.00
SALARY AND WAGES PAYABLE - 22.54 . 27.01
E 35.24 - 37.28
20. Other Non-current and current liabilities
(T im lakhs)
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars MNon - Non -
Current Current
current current
STATUTORY DUES PAYABLE
GST PAYABLE - 0.22] - 0.26
PROVIDENT FUND PAYABLE - 2.65 - 2.46
ESIC PAYABLE - 0.45 0.55
LWF FAYABLE - - - -
PROFESSIONAL TAX PAYABLE - 0.15 5.67
TCS PAYABLE - - - (0 8 la |
TES PAYABLE - G50 4.79
SECURITY DEPOSIT RECEIVED AGAINST SUPPLY OF GOODS 4.79 - - -
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS - 241.43 - 111.96
4.7 249.60 - 125.79
21. Current Tax Liabilities (net) _
(T in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening Balance 56.29 1.75
Add Current year provision for income tax - 94.55
Less : Tax Pald (Advance tax, TDS and TCS receivable} 56.29 46.01
Closing Balance - 56.29
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22, Revenue from operation

(T inlakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of products
Manufactures Goods
EXPORT SALES 517.92 1,089.41
LOCAL SALES 1,293.69| 1,978.71
Sale of Services
LABOUR INCOME 25.4B 21.09
Other Operating Revenues
SALE OF MEIS LICENSE - 12.89
DUTY DRAWBACK INCOME 7.78 16.22
FREIGHT INCOME 2671 48 .57
PACKIING AND FORWARDING CHARGES .55 -
1,871.93 3.176.89
Revenue disaggregation by verticalis as follows:
(2 In lakhg)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of products
MACHINE DIVISION 1206.45 2583.20
YARN DIVISION £05.16 484.92
Sale of Services
MACHINE DIVISION 2333 2.82
YARN DIVISION 1495 18.27
Other Operating Revenues
MACHINE DIVISION 35.04 77.67
YARN DIVISION 0.01 D.01
Total revenue from operation
MACHINE DIVISION 1243.44 2673.69
YARN DIVISION £28.49 503.20
1871.93 3176.89
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:

(% in lzkhs)

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
BANGLADESH 20.05 63.67
Brazil 3.68 66.53
Canada 35.10 -
EGYPT 24.59 -
EUROPE 58.66 -
INDONESIA 1258 2.51
MEXICO 48.50
RUSSIA 14.15
Saudi Arabia 0.76
SOUTH AFRICA 11247 56.96
SPAIN 32.85 -
THAILAND - 0.78
TURKEY £3.82 306.09
TURKMENISTAN = 119.97
UAE - 169.30
LISA 96.88 361.63
INDIA 1327.85 2029:45

1871.93 3176.89
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23.0therincome

(T in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest
INTEREST ON BANK FD 0.39 1.89
Profit(Loss) on Redemption [ sale of Investment & Fixed
Assets (Net)
UMNREALISED GAIN ON MUTUAL FUNDS 0.34 0.17
GAIN ON REDEMPTION OF MUTUAL FUNDS - 1.55
PROFIT ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.03 0.04
Miscellaneous
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX REFUND - 2.87
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES 0.05] -
DISCOUNT INCOME (NET) 5.35| 0.55
SUBSIDY / GRANT INCOME 4.08 -
FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE (NET) 17.15 11.03
MNET EXCHANGE GAIN CR LOSS ON TANGIBLE ASSETS - 4.64
27.39 2275
24, Cost of material consumed .
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Raw Material
CPENING 358.66 529.37
PURCHASE 1,320.05 1,785.08
ADJUSTMENT - -
CLOSING 570.90 358.66
1,107.80 1,955.80
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

T

Details of Raw Material

(T in lakns)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
MACHINE DIVISION 528.28 1,501.18
YARN DIVISION 578.52 454.61
1,107.80 1,955.80
25.Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and
work-in-progress
(¥ In lakha)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 487.11 225.60
Closing
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 415.45 487.11
Increase/Decrease
WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEMI FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 71.66 -261.51
11.66 -261.51
Details of Changes in Inventory
(% in takhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
MACHINE DIVISION
WORK-IN-PROGRESS 168.84 -151.87
SEMI FINISHED GOODS -13.08 -108.94
FINISHED GDODS -84.10 -0.71
71.66 -261.51
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26. Employee henefit expenses

(T in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salaries, Wages & Bonus
BONUS 16.64 20.49
SALARY 162.25 180.03
WORKER WAGES 120.50 143.19
COMPENSATORY ALLOWANGES = 0.35
DIRECTORS REMUNERATION 56.40 56.40
Contribution to Gratuity
PROVISION FOR GRATUITY 9.58 1f).39
Contribution to Provident Fund
PF CONTRIBUTION 16.21 14.75
Staff Welfare Expenses
STAFF WELFARE EXPENSE 6.77 1397
Leave Encashment Expenses
PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 0.64 0.45
Other employee Related Expenses
ESIC CONTRIBUTION 4.69 4.85
LWF CONTRIBUTION 0.03 0.04
38370 444 91
27. Finance cost
(% inlakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interast expenses
INTEREST ON LEASE FINANCE 8.32 9.95
Bank Charges
BANK CHARGES 1.67 1.56
598 11.51
28. Depreciation and amortization expenses
(% in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation & Amortisation
Depreciation Tangible Assets 1870 67.91
Amortisation ROU Assets 2913 29.13
Amortisation Intangible Assets 3.84 4.22
108.67 101.26
29. Dther expenses
(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses
Power and Fuel
DIESEL EXPENSES 1.09 4.49
ELECTRICITY EXPENSES (FACTORY) 23.23 21.12
Water Charges
WATER CHARGES -0.02 0.85
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

Frieght And Forwarding Charges
LDADING AND UNLDADING CHARGES
FREIGHT INWARD EXPENSES
PACKING AND FORWARDING EXFENSES
Cost of Taxes and Other Levies by Government, Local Authorities
CUSTOM DUTY ON IMPORT
Other Manufacturing Costs
CONSUMABLES AND SPARES
HANDLING CHARGES (IMFORT)
JOBWORK CHARGES
Administrative and General Expenses
Telephone Postage
TELEPHONE EXPENSES
POSTAGE & COURIER EXPENSES
Printing Statlonery
PRINTING & STATIONERY EXPENSES
Rent Rates And taxes
GIOC NOTIFIED AREATAX
SECURITY TRANSACTION TAX / INCOME TAX
TDS PAID
PROFESSIONAL TAX
GST EXPENSES
Auditors Remuneration
ALUDITOR REMUNERATION
Directors Sitting Fees
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES
Repairs Maintenance Expenses
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
AMC EXPENSES
Travelling Conveyance
CONVEYANCE & PETROL EXPENSES
TRAVELLING EXPENSES
Legal and Professional Charges
INTERNAL AUDIT FEES
LISTING EXPENSES.
1SO AUDIT FEE
LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL FEES
CS AUDIT FEES
Insurance Expenses
INSURANCE EXPENSES
Vehicle Running Expenses
VEHICLE RUNNING & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Donations Subseriptions
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENDITURE
DOMNATION EXPENSES

1.80 3.67
14.86 20,73
11.80 16.60

5.10 9.01
29.29 39.78

2 0.07
60.63 S0.14

1.13 1.07
13.38 884

1.79 3.08

6.22 2.82

0.00 0.00

0.04 ’

0.10

5 0.03

3.50 3.50

2.00 1.95

7.41 538

0.58 1.78

1.62 2.01
28.92 19.43

3.00 3.00

3.00 7.327

0.56 0.40
10.10 9.72

3.40 0.60
20.11 1889

2.85 4.74

1.12 0.90
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MEERA

Safety and Security Expenses

SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES 532 5.09
Information Technology Expenses
COMPUTER EXPENSES 0.58 0.71
SOFTWARE LICENSE RENEWAL EXPENSES 1.88 0.48
INTERNET EXPENSES 0.13 0.14
Subscriptions, Membership Fees
MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION 0.87 1.07
Reagistration and Filing Fees
ROC EXPENSES 0.06 0.08
Other Administrative and General Expenses
GARDENING EXPENSES 4.19 2.93
DFFICE EXPENSES 237 2.03
DOCUMENTATION CHARGES 0.01 0.09
AGM EXPENSES - 0.10
CE MARKING CERTIFICATE 0.25 0.35
CLEANING EXPENSES 0.76 0.98
CREDIT CARD CHARGES 0.06 0.15
LOCKER RENT = 0.11
STOCK EXCHANGE EXPENSES 159 0.40
REGISTRATION CHARGES 0.01 -
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX PAID 7.39 2.70
INTEREST ON TDS AND TCS PAID 0.02 0.24
INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT 3.20 1.30
FACTORY LICENSE 0.07 -
DISCOUNT (MET) - 0.03
COMPENSATION AND SETTLEMENT EXPENSE = 14.50
Selling Distribution Expenses
Advertising Promotional Expenses
SALES PROMOTION EXPENSES 2.81 3.36
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES 3.28 020
Commission Paid
COMMISSION EXPENSES - 23.78
Transportation Distribution Expenses
CLEARING & FORWARDING CHARGES 12.65 16.82
FREIGHT OUTWARD EXPENSES 3753 130.43
Other Selling Distribution Expenses
EXHIBITION EXPENSES 33.42 6.23
FOREIGN BUSINESS EXPENSES 0.94 038
Provisions
NETOFF BAD DEBTS AND BALANCE WRITTEN OFF/EXCEPTEL
CREDIT LOSS -2.65 19.81
Research and Development EXpenses
RESEARCH AND DEVELGPMENT EXPENSES 30.35 3327
405.73 575.80
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FUTURISTIC TWISTING

29(a) Auditor's remuneration

(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
As Statutory Auditor 3.00 3.00
As Tax Auditar 0.50 0.50
3.50 3.50
29(b) COMPUTATION OF R&D EXPENSES i
in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Research and Development Expenses :
Opening Stock of R&D Goods 12.44 11.25
Add :
Purchase of R&D Goods 1.50 6.53
Other R & D Expenses 0.54 0.09
Salary and \Wages 15.36 25.99
Bonus 1.34 1.84
28.75 34.45
Less : Closing Stock of R&D Goods 10.84 12.44
Scrape Sales - -
30.35 33.27
30. Exceptionalitems
{2 in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
GAIN ON SALE OF SHARES 13.44 18,72
13.44 19.72

Mote. Expense in Mature ol Prior peried amount was debited in the repactive account, The prior period expense includes Prolessional Tax Rs.
D08 Lakhs, Stoek sxchange expenses s 019 Lakhs Repair and Maintance Rs. 0461 akhs, Clearing and Farwarding Charges Rs. 0260 akhs and

Legal and Professionai Fees s 5.90 Lakhs

3l.Taxexpense

(2 In takhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current Tax

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
EXCESS OF PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
DEFERRED TAX

B 94.55
-0.31 15.59
-0.31 110.13

32. Related Parties Disclosures

As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:
a. Lislof Related Parties where Conlrol exists and Relationships:

Sr.Ho. Name of the Related Party

Relatianship

1 Meera Industries USA LLC

Whally Dwned Subsidiary Company
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b. Listof Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships:

5r. Ho. Hzme of Persannel Designation Nature of relationship
1 Mr.  Dharmesh Vinadhhai Chairman and Managing ey Managerial personnel
Desai Director {KMP)
A Mrs  Bijal Dharmeshbhai Whele Time Diractor Hey Managerial personnel
Desai (KMP)
£ Mr. Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Nem - Executiveindependent Key Managerial personnel
Director (HMP}
h, Mr.  MayankYashwantrai Non - Executive Independent Hey Managerial personnel
fesai Directar (KMP )
5. Mr.Hetal Mehta Nen - Executiveindependent Key Managarial personnel
Director (KMP)
b Mr, Rajendrabhai | Non - Execulive Independent Key Managerial personnel
Vanmalibhai Kalyani Directar {KMP)
7. Mr, ¥Yinod Satyanarayan Chief Financial Officer K ey Managerial personnel
Ojha (KMP)
B. Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Company Secretary Key Managerial personnel
Chathan {KMP)
¥ HO Electric (Frap Het - Relative of Managerial
Dhiarmesh Desal) persannel [fRKMP)

c. Transactions between the company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances
as at 31st March 2023 (315t March 2022)

In ¥ Lakhs

Srla Kame of the Related Parties Naturn of balanees 31 March 202 3 31 March 2022

Trade Receivable 0 70.38
! s Investments in Shares B0 1238
1 Wr.Oharmesh Vinedbhal Desai Director Remuneration 0,80 144

firectar  Remunaration 133 133
p Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Rent 295 275

Rent Deposit 500 500
& Sanjay Melwarlal Mehta Sitting Fees 0o .48
5 Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Sitting Fess HIL 014]
[ Hetal Mahia Sitting Fees 009 0.58
1 Hajendrabhai Vanmalibhai Kalyani Sitting Fees 0oy KiL
i Mr.Vinad Satyanarayan Ojha Salary 014 070
g Mrs Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan Salary 0.5l 051
1] HD Elgctne Trade Recervable 142 HiL

[Prop, Het Dharmesh Desai)
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d. Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties:

In ¥ Lakhs
§r. Ne. Kama of the Related Parties Natiure of balances 3N March202 3 31* March202 2
Sale of Goods 7199 138.69
1 Maera Industries USA LLE Disinvastment of shares kYR K] 5210
in WIS under huyback
: Director Remunaration 33.00 3300
2 r. Bharmesh Vinodbhat Desai Dividend i 390
Director Hemuneration 2340 235D
3 Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai Dividend HIL N
Rant 3275 3056
v Sitting Fees 045 073
i Samjay Natwarlal Mehtz Dividend m 00
: Silting Fess 0.45 045
5 Mayank Yashwantrai Desal g m T
b Hetal Mehta Silting Fees 0.55 0.75
T Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai Kalyani Silting Fees 055 ML
i Mr. Vinad Satyanarayan Ojha Salary a15 918
9 Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chiauban Salary .81 6.58
0 HO Eleetric Saleof Boods 142 ML
[Prap. Het Dharmesh Desail
33. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments.
In ¥ Lakhs
Particulars N March202 3 | 31" March202 2
Commitments - =
Contingent Liability
Sales Tax assessment for FY 2006 - 07 pending before Gujarat 102 1302
Commercial tax Tribunal, Ahmedabad, refer note below
Total Contingent Lizbility 13.02 13.02

The Company hasfiled an appeal beforethe Appellate authorities inrespect of the disputed matter under sales tax
and the appeal is pending with the appellate authority. Considering the facts of the matters. no provision is
considered necessary by the managemen! because the management is hepeful that the matter would be decided
infavourofthe Companyinthelight of the legal opinion obtained by the company:.

34, Capital management

The company manages itscapital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders The capital structure of the company consists of only total equity and no debts The
coempany isnot subject to anyexternally imposed capital requirements Net debt to equity ratio or gearing ratio is

notapplicabiesince the company has no externaldebts,
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35. Financial Instrumentis

Fairvalue measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheel cannot be measured based on
gueted prices in active markets, their fajrvalue is measured using valuation techniques including thie DCF model. The inputsto
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement s
requiredinestablishing fair values. Judgementsinclude considerationsof inputs such astiquidity risk.credit risk and volatility:
Changesinassumplions aboul these factors could affect the reported fairvalue of financial instruments.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents. trade receivables, trade payables and other current liabilities
approximatetheircarryingamountslargelydus tothe short-termmaturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and Liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
currenttransaction betweenwilling parties, otherthaninaforcedorliguidation sale,

Fairvalues hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the balance sheet are categorized into three levels of fair
value hierarchy. Thethreelevels aredefined based onthe ohservability of significantinputs to the measurement, asfollows:
Levelt Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financialinstruments.

Level 2:Thefairvalue of financial instruments that are not traded inan active market is determined using valuation techniques
which maximizethe use of observable marketdata rely aslittle as possible onentity specific estimates,

Leyel3: Ifoneor mors of the significant inputs s not based onobhservablemarket data. the instrumentis included inlevel 3.
Valuation process andtechnigque usedto determinefair value

(i) The fair value of inveslments in government securities and guoted eguity shares is based on the currenl bid price of
respectiveinvestmentasatthe balance sheetdate

(i) The fair value of investments in mutual fund units is based on the net asset value [MAV) as stated by the issuers of these
mutual fund units inthe published statements as at the Balance Sheet date. NAY represents the price at which the issuer will
issuefurtherunits ef mutual fund andthe price al whichissuers will redeem such units from the investors,

(iii} In order to arrive at the fair value of unquoted investments, the company obtains independent valuations, The techniques
used bythevaluerare as follows:

a) Assetapproach-MNet asselsvalue methad

b} Income appreach - Discounted cashflows ("DCF") metheod

c)Marketapproach-Enterprise value,/5ales multiple method

Derivative financialassets:
The Companyhasnot entered into derivative financialinstruments, In< Lakhs

Financialinstruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2023 were as follows:; In % Lakhs
Financial assets | Financial assets !
liahilities at fair value liahilitie s at fair value

3 Amortlised thraugh profit or lass through OCI m‘?‘ Tul_al

il cost Designated Mandatary Designated Mandatory ca::r':n ‘_IE‘;
upon initial upan initial
recegnition recognition
| Assefs:
Non_-Current
[, Investments 8.10 6,65 B.10 .65
ii. Others . ik
Current
1. Investments NIL HIL
i Trade 64 47 2eb.47
receivables
iii. Cash and cash 5205 5205
equivalants
iv.Bank balances HiL L
other than (ifi)
ahove
v.Loans 134 HIL
wi. Others 423 473
Ta tal 34010 - bb 5 - - 33876 bb 5

Liahilities:
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Hpn_- Current
I, Lease Liability nn .9
Current
i. Lease Liahility 28.65 2845
i Trade Payable 63047 63047
i Other financial 3517 352
liahilities
Total Ths.50 - - - - Tet 50 -

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2022 were as follows:

In ¥ Lakhs
Financial assets | Financial assets/
\ighilities at fair value liahilities at fair value
Amortised through profit or loss through OC Total Tetal
Partleulars ; = carrying fair
cost Designated Mandatory Designated Mandatory
f f value value
upan initial upen initial
recognition reeognition
Assets:
Hon -Current
i, Investments 3238 631 3238 LE]|
ii. Others 14 Bl4
Current
1, Investments HIL NIL
i Trade J8258 382598
receivables
iii, Cash and cash 7841 7841
efuivalents
iv.Bank balances NIL HIL
other than [iii)
above
¥ Loans 1.3 NIL
vi.Oth ers n in
Totzl 51357 - 6,31 - - 505.84 6,31
Liahilitias:
Non_-Current
i Lease Liahility 10054 10056
Current
i. Lease Liahility 2443 243
ii. Trade Payable 499.50 49990
i, Dther financial 3.2 37128
liabili ties
Tatal 64217 - - - - 46217 -
In ¥ Lakhs
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Fair value measurement as at March 31,2023 :

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices | Significant Significant
Particulars Date of in active observable uncbservable
valuation markets inputs inputs Total
{Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets
(i} Investments 31 March 2023 6.65 - - 6.65
(i) Loans 31 March 2023 1.4 1.34
(i) Others 31 March 2023 12.14 12.14
Total 6.65 B 13.48 20.13
Financial Liability
(i} lease Liability 319 March 2023 - - 100.56 100.56
{ii) Other financial liabilities 31 March 2023 3527 35.27
Total 135.83 135.83
Fair value measurement as at March 31, 2022:
Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant Significant
Particulars Date of in active ohservable unobservable Total
valuation markets inputs inputs
{Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Financial Assets
{i} Invesiments 315 March 2022 5.31 - 6.31
(i) Loans F1* March 2022 773 7.73
{iil) Others 31 March 2022 12.07 12.07
Total 6.31 - 19.80 26.1
Financial Liahility
(i} lease Liability 31% March 2022 - 124.99 124.80
(i) Cther financial labilities 31 March 2022 ar.28e 37.28
Total 162.27 162,27

The management assessed that security depasits, loan to related parties, other financial assets and other financial
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair
value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale, The following methods and
assumptionswere usedto estimate thefairvalues:

(i) Leng-term fixed-rale and variable-rate receivables are evalualed by the Company based on paramelers such as
interest rates, individual creditworthiness of the customer and other market risk factors. Based on this evaluation,
allowancesaretakeninto accountforthe expected creditlossesofthesereceivables.

(i) AlL the other long term borrowing facilities availed by the Company are variable rate facilities which are subject ta
changes in underlying Interest rate indices. Further, the credit spread on these facilities are subject to change with
changesin Company's creditworthiness. The management believes that the current rate of interest on these loans are
in close approximation from market rates applicable to the Company, Therefore, the management estimates that the
fairvalueoftheseborrowings are approximate totheir respeclive carrying values.
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36. Financial Risk Management Framework

Risk management framewark

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of
risk which the Companyis exposed to and how the Company manages the risk and {he related impactin the
financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management
Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, trade Ageing analysis Bank deposits, diversification of
receivables, financial assels assat base, credit limits and
measured at amortised cost collateral,
Liguidity risk Borrowings and olher liabilities Rolling cash flow Awailability of commiltted credil
forecasts lines and borrowing facillies
Market risk — Long-term borrowings at variable Sensitivity analysis | Negotiation of terms that reflect the
interest rate rates market factars
Market risk- Investments in equity securities Sensitivity analysis | Company presently does not make
Security price significant invesiments in equity
shares, except for entities where it
exercises control or joint control or
significant influence,

The Company's risk management |s carried out by a central treasury department (of the Company) under policies
approved by the board of directors, The board of directors provides written principles for overall risk management, as
well as policies covering specificareas, suchasinterest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity

Credit Risk

Credit riskistheriskof financial losstothe Company ifacustomerorcounterparty toafinancialinstrumentfails to meet
its contractual obligations. and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers and investments in
debtsecurities.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum creditexposurs

-cashand cashequivalents,

-tradereceivables.

-loans &recejvablescarriedatamortised cost,and

-depositswithbanks
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a) Creditriskmanagement

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system, continuously monitoring
defaults of customers and other counterparties. identified either individually or by the company, and incorporates this
infermation inta its credit risk contrals. Internal eradit rating is performed far each class of financial instrumeants with
different characteristics. The Company assigns the following credit ralings to each class of financial assels basad on
theassumptions, inputs and factors specifictothe classoffinancial assets,

A Low
B Medium
C:High
Assets under credit risk
Description March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A Low Loans 1.34 T3
Investments 14.75 38.69
Other financial assels 12.14 12.07
Cash and cash equivalents 52.05 78.41
Other bank balances 2 .
B: Medium Trade receivables 266.47 382.98

Tradereceivables

Ind AS requires expecledcredillosses to bemeasured through alessallowance. The Company assessesal each daleof
statements of financizl pasition whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired, Expected credit
|osses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life time
expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. The
Company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based
6n & provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for
forward-locking information. Company's exposure to customers is towards related parties and not subject to
significant credit risk based an past history

MNon-Current Investment:
The Company holds non-current investment in muiual funds of at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 The credit riskon
mutualfundsislimited,

Cashandcashequivalents
The Company holds cash and cash equivalents Thecredit risk onliquid funds s limited.

Other financidl assetsmeasyredat amortised cost

Other financial assets measured at amaortised cest includes loans and advances to employees. security deposits and
others. Credit risk related to these other tinancial assets is managed by menitaring the recoverability of such amounts
continucusly, while at the same timeinternal control systemin place ensurethe amounts are within definedlimits.

b) Liquidity Risk

Prudentliguidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of
tundingthrough an adequate amount of committed creditfacilitiesto meet obligations when due, Duetothenature afthe
business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilities.
Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents an the basis
ofexpectedcash flows.The Company takesinto accountthe liguidity ofthe market inwhichthe company operates,

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity of the Company based on their
contractualmaturitiesfor allnon-derivative financial liabilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 manths equal
theircarrying balancesasthe impact ofdiscountingisnotsignificant.
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Yearended March 31, 2023

In 3 Lakhs
Particulars Balance in next 12 months +] year <5 +5year Total
Lease Liahility 100 54 2845 N - 10056
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payahles 63047 42804 263 - 63047
Other financial liabilities 3547 35.27 - - RL ]
Total Toé.50 691.96 1456 = 766.50
Year ended March 31, 2022
In% Lakhs
Particulars Balance innext12 months ] year§ 5 year Total
Lease Liability 124,99 2443 100.54 - 12499
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables 459.90 49%.50 E - 49990
Other financial liabilities 37.28 3128 - . 3728
Total B52.17 56161 100.56 - 46217
Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changesin the foreign

currency exchange rates, Interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes. In % Lakhs
Bistivelirs Liabilities (Foreign currency) Hssets (Foreign currency)
3™ March202 3 3" March202 2 | 31" March202 3 | 31 March202 2
Ush 008 007 0.69 136
EURD 238 - 0. 42 002
CNY - - 004
GBP = - 004
YEN - - - -
In ¥ Lakhs
. Liahilities (INR) Assets (INR)
Fattioslars 317 March202 3 | 31" March202 2 | 31* March202 3 | 1% March202 2
Uso 693 943 5134 102.77
EURD 2081 - 3802 164
CNY - - 0.45
GBP - - 3154
YEN - - - -
Sensitivity analysis
; 31 March202 13 31" March202 2
Particulars
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Forex rate fluctuation (1% movement) 304 -304 A 114

Interestraterisk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ot a financial instrument will fluctuate because of chiange in market
interest rates. The company keeps majority of its borrowings with floating interest rates and company looks out for opportunity for
optimizationofinterest cost, basedon prevailingmarketscenarios and performance of the company

c} Pricerisk

Exposure

The Company's exposure price risk arises from investments held and classified in the halance sheet either as fair value through other
comprehensiveincome oratfair value through profitorloss. To manage the price riskarising from investments, the Company diversifies
itsporticlioof assels.

The Company does not have any significant investments in equily instruments which create an exposure to price risk.
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37. Earnings per share
Basicearnings per share is calculated by dividing:
the profit attributable to owners of the group

by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. ad|usted for banus
elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

In T Lakhs except number of shares and earning per share

Parficulars 31" March202 3 | 317 March202 2
(a) Basicearningspershare

i, Profit {loss) attributable to equity shar gholders{hasic) (184.47) 28146
ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (basic) 1067879 1067879
Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the (173) 264
company

(b} Diluted earnings ger share

i, Profit {lass) at tributable to equity shareholders(basic) (IBLAT) 10145
ii. Weighted average number of equity shares (basic) 1067879 10678795
Total diluted earnings per share attributabla to the equity holders of the (173) 284
company

38 Post Employment benefits.

Defined contribution Plans

The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards employee provident fund to Goevernment administered
provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan, The Company's contributionis recognized as an expense
inthe statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

For details about the related employee benefil expenses, see Note 26,

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity:
Description of the Gratuity Plan:

The company provides for gratuity a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. Gratuity plan
provides fora lumpsum payment to employees an retirement, death. incapacitation, termination of employment. of
amount that are hased on salaries and tenure of the employees. 'Gratuity liability is funded with Life Insurance

Corperation of India (LIC)'.

A Reconciliation of the defined benefit liability

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for the net defined

benefit (asset) liability and its components.

Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation

In% Lakhs

Particulars 3N March202 3 | 31" March202 2
Balance atthe beginning of the year 6262 4738
Current service cost 8.8 570
Interest  cost 4.20 ER
Benefits Paid (2.28) (0.66)
Actuarial (gains) losses recagnised

Experience adjustments (£.33) 282

Financlal Assumption adjustment (1) {1.73)
Balance atthe end of the year 56.91 bib2
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B. Expenserecognisedin profitorloss

In ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 3N March202 3 | 31" March202 2
Current service cosl 8.8 .70
Interest on defined benefit Liability 077 0.38
Past service Cost - =
Total 9.58 10.08
Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income in 7 Lakhs
Particulars 1% March202 3 | 31* March202 2
Actuarial {gain){loss on Obligation for the period 561 (083)
Actuarial {gain)/loss due to DBO assumption change - -
Total (5.61) (0.83)
C. Actuarial assumplions
Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages):
In ¥ Lakhs
Particulars 31 March202 3 31 March 202 1
Discount rate 7.20% 6.70%
Future salary growth 500% 5.00%
Interest Rate on Net DB 6.70% 6.30%
Withdrawal Rate 10.00% 1000%
Mortality table [ALM2072 -4 [ALM2012 -1
(Uit) (Ut
Weighted average duration of the obligation 7 years 7 years

A. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporiing date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, helding other
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

In ¥ Lakhs
: 31" March202 3 31 March202 12
Particulars
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Diseount rate (1% movement) 3.88 436 398 4,50
Future salary growth (1% movement) b4 39 453 407
Attritio n rate (1% movement) 0.34 0.4 o 022
Martality (increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) - 00 - 0.
Mortality (increase in expected lifstime by 3 years) - o2 - 002

Mote : The sensitivity is performed on the DBEO at the respective valuation date by madifying one parameter whilst
retaining other parameters constant. There are no changes from the previous period to the methods and

assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses

39. Segmentinformations

As per Ind AS 108- "Operating Segment”. segment information has been provided under the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statemenls.

40. Exceptional ltem

Exceptional items represents, the Company has bought back in to wholly ewned subsidiary (W0S). on such buyhack
share of profit of Rs. 13.44 lakhs (19.72 lakhs) recognised. The same has been treated as exceplion item
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32 The Company's objective is to maintain a strong capital base to ensure sustained growth in business. The
Company's management focusses to maintain an aptimal structure that balances growth and maximizes
shareholder value. The Company is predominantly equity financed. Further. the Company has sufficient cash
and cash egquivalents andfinancial assets which areliquid to meetits financial obligations.

42, Additional Regutatorﬂ information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule [l of
The Companies Act, 2013

a, Title deeds of Immavable Property not heldinname ofthe Company
Duringthe year.thecompanyhas noimmovable property whose title deedsare notinthe name of the company.

b. During the year, company has not revalued any Property. Plant and Equipment,

£ Details of Benami Property held and the proceedings under the BenamiTransactions (Prohibition) Act, 1968 and
Rules madethergunder:,

During the year. there is no such proceedings have been inilialed or pending as on the date of balance sheel,
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
Rulesmadethereunder.

d. Borrowingsonsecurityof currentasset
The company has not obtained any long term or short term borrowings during the year from any banks or
financialinstitutions

e During the year, the company was not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other
lender.

f. Basedonthe information available with the Company, there are notransactions with struckoff companies.

g Registrationofcha
The Campany do
beyondthe statutoryperiod.

h. The Company has wholly owned Subsidiary at USA As per the provisions of the proviso the sub-rule(l) of the
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 (as amended), the said layer is nol lo be considered
and hence the provisions of clause (87) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Campanies
{Restrictionon numberof Layers) Rules, 2017 (asamended) are natapplicable.

i. Financial Ratios |

AS AT REASONS FOR

S3|  ramio HIRRE N MARCH31, [ %OF | VARIANCE IN

x DENOMINATOR 2023 | 2022 EXCESS OF 25%
Current assets
{ As per Balance sheet)
Inventories + Trade Receivables + Cash .
and Cash Equivalents = Shorl term Loans ?;naitﬁtgﬁs?:;a
| 1
A C’;:?ﬂ:ﬂi‘;;i“ LI Dlt.}:rii;f'en pescis 1.83 242 -23.18 than 25%, reasons
Current Liabilities for change is nal
{As per Balance sheet) given
Short term bormowings + trade payables + -
Other curren! liabililies + Short tarm
provisions
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Total Debts
(As per Balance sheet)
i Tolal long Term Borrowings + Total Shaort The company does
Debi - Equity Term Borrowings not have debt,
Rgiiﬁ Sharehaicors Eaoit - - - hence .Dsbl—Equily
(In imes) e Ratio are not
(As per Balance sheet) applicable
Paid up Share Caplial + Reserves and :
surplus
Profit befare Exceptional items and Tax +
Debt Service Interest Expense + Depreciation and Thﬁﬂﬁ";g:?;glms
%&;;ft?oral:lg: amortization - Current Tax expense . g hendia B eht-St_awEr:&
times) Interest Expense + Principal repayment of Coverage Bam ara
long lerm debl not applicable.
Profit after Tax The decrease is
mainly due fo the
Share holder's fund fact that during the
Return on year under
Equity Ratie 0.08 | 0.1 -170.41 consideration, thera
{in %) is loss whereas in
the preceding year
there was profit
after tax.
Cost of Goods Sold The decrease is
[Opening Stock of Inventory + Purchases + mainly due to the
Inventory Direct Expenses - Clasing Inventary) fact that, during the
T/O. Ratio 127 208 -38.93 year the average
(in times) Averade inventory inventory is more
{(Opening Inventery + Closing than the preceding
Inventory2)) year.
Average Trade receivable * 365 days The increase is
((Opening trade receivable + Closing trade mainly due to the
Trade Receivable)/2) fact that during the
Receivable year the Revenue
T/0 Ratio SR | 4503 4042 from operation is
(in Days) Gross Sales decreased as
(Revenue from operations from Profit & compared to last
Loss Accolnt) Vear.
Average Trade payable * 365 days The increase is
((Opening trade payable + Clesing trade mainly due to the
Payable)/2) fact thal during the
Trade yvear the Average
payable TIC trade payables are
Ratio Gross Purchases e e e increased whereas
(in Days) the purchases-are
decreased as
compared to last
year.
Revenue from operations
(from profit and loss account) Since the variance
Mel Capital - in the ratio is less
T/O Ratio Working Capital 298 | 384 | -1823 | than 25%, reasons
(In times) {Current Assels as per Dalance sneet - for change is not
Current |iabifities excluding current given.
maturity of long tarm cebts) ;
Profit after Tax -0.10 | 0.09 21123

118
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j During the year. no scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of
sections230to 237 ofthe CompaniesAct, 2013

k. A) Mo funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (gither from borrowed funds or share premiumor any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company te or in any other person(s) or entity{ies). including foreign entities
("intermediaries”) withthe understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shalt lend
orinvestin party identifiad by or on behalfofthe Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries).

B) The company has not received any fund from any party{s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company
shall whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the funding
party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

L Undisclosed Income

During the year, there arenatransaclions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered
ordisclosed as income in the Tax Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1941 (such as. search or survey or any cther
relevant provisionsof the Income-tax Act, 1941).

m. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
During the year, the company is not covered by the pravisions of section 135 of Campanies Act, 2013 and hence the
companyisnot required toapplythe CSR Rules,

n Detailsof Crypto CurrencyorVirtual Currency

During the year. the company has not traded or invested in any Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency and hence nol
applicable.

o. Earning in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis);

In ¥ Lakhs
Particulars N*March202 3 | 31" March202 2
Saleof Goods  (FOB value) 498.17 1040.21
p- Valueofimports ealeulated an CIF basis: In® Lakhs
Particulars N March202 3 | 31" March202 32
Raw Materials & Com ponents b6.18 151.92
Capital Goods Hil 12145
q. Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis) in 2 Lakhs
Particulars 31" March202 3 | 31" March202 2
Foreign Commission Expense Hil 12.83
Machinery Repairing Expense il 015
Exhibition Expense 14.78 0. 67
r. Imperted and Indigenous raw malerials, components and spare parts consumed :
In T Lakhs
Particulars 1% March202 3 | 3" March202 2
Imported 41.28 144,83
Indigenous 104452 181097
Total 1107.80 1755.80
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43. TheCodeonSocial Security, 2020
The Code on Social Security 2020 ('Code') has been notified in the official Gazette an September 29. 2020. The
Code is not yet effective and related rules are yet to be notified. Impact ifany of the change will be assessed and
recognized inthe periodin whichsaid Code becomes effeclive and the rules framed thereunder are notified.

44. Eventsoccurringafterthe Balance sheetdate:
The company evaluates events and transactions that occur subseguent to the balance sheet date but prior to
approval ofthe linancial statements to determine the necessily for recognition and/or reparting of any of these
events and transactions in the financial statements. As of May 30, 2023, there are no subsequent events to be
recognizedorreported except disclosed above inthe relevantnotes.

45. ApprovalofFinancial Statements
Thefinancial statements were approved forissue bythe Board of DirectorsonMay 30. 2023

46. The figures for the corresponding previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary, to
makethem comparable.

Interms of our attached report of even dateFor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLP.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100282 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI|
Partner Director DIN ; 00292502 Direclor DIN ; 00282319
Membership No: 101413 Place . Norih Carclina, USA Place : Surat

ICLA UDIN ; 2310141 3BGAQWUCT3RE
) VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA EHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Pace ; Juiat Chief Financlal Officer Company Sacretary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Consclidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED,
(the "Holding Company’), its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its Subsidiaries together referred to as
“the Group”). Its associates and joint ventures
comprising of the censolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2023. the censolidated staternent of profit and
loss (including other comprehensive income), the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year ended
on that date, and the notes to the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements. including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
infermation. (RHereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid
consclidated Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended, ("Ind As”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted (n India. of the state of affairs of the
Group as at March 31, 2023 and its loss, total
comprehensive income, change in equity and ils cash
flowsfarthe yearendedonthatdate

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ef the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements in accordance wilh the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specifiad under section 143(10) of the
companies Act, Z013. Our respansibilities under those
slandards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report We are
independent of the Group. asseciates and joint venlures
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (CICAIT)
together wilh the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requiremeants and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audil evidence we hayve obtained is
sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinionan the consolidated ind AS financial statements

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significancein our
audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed inthe
context of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinian en
these matters. For each maller below, our description
of how ouraudit addressed the matter is provided in that
context,

We have determined the matters described below to he
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
‘Auditer's Responaibilities for the Audit of the
Consoclidated Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of
our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly. our audit included the performance of
procedures designed o respond o our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures. including the procedures performed to
address the matters below provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated Ind AS
financialstatements,
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Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Evaluationof unceriainTax posilions
The company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under
dispute which inveolves significant
judgment to determine the possible
outcome of the said dispule. Refer Note
Mo, 33 to the consclidated financial
statements

The Company determines the allowance
for credit losses based on historical loss
experience adjusted to reflect current
and estimated future economic
conditions, The Company considered
current and anticipated future economic
conditions on the basis of the related
credit information for its customers o
estimate the probability of default in
future. We identified Expected credit
losses as a key audit matter because of
the significant judgement involved in
calculating the expected credit losses,
This required a high degree of auditor
judgment and an increased extent of
effort when performing audit
procedures to evaluate the
reasonableness of management's
estimate of the expected creditlosses.

Oblained details of completed Val Tax assessmenl and demand
asonMarch 31,2023 frommanagement.

We involved our internal expertsto challenge the management's
underlying assumptions in estimating the 1ax provision and the
possible outcome of the dispute. Our internal experts also
considered legal precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management's position on this uncertain tax position,
Additionally, we cansidered the effect of new infarmation in
respect of uncertzin tax posilion as al 01.04.2022 to evaluate
whether any change was required to management’s position on
these uncertainties.

Our audit procedures related to the allowance for credit losses
fortrade receivablesincluded the following among others:

a) Wetestedtheeffectivenessofcontrols averthe

(1) development of the methodolegy for the allewance for credit
losses, including consideration of the current and estimated
future economic conditions,

(2) completeness and accuracy of infermation used in the
estimation of probability of default, and

(3) computation of the allowance for creditlosses,

b) Farasampleof custamers we tested theinput datasuch as
credit related information used in estimating the probability of
default by comparing them to external and internal sources of
information.

c) We evaluated the incorporation of the applicable
assumptions into the estimate of expected credit losses and
tested the mathematical accuracy and computation of the
allowancesbyusingthe sameinputdatausedbythe Company.
We evaluated the gualitalive adjustmeni to the historical loss
rates,including assessing the basis for the adjusiments and the
reasonablenessofthe significantassumptions.

Other Information

The Helding company's management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the company's annual report.
management discussion and analysis. Board's report
including Annexures to Board's report but does not
include the consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
andourauditor'sreportthereon.

Our apinion on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial

Statementsdoesnot cover theotherinformation and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other infarmationand. in doing so. consider whether the
ather information is materially inconsistent with the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated /
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inconsistent

If. based on the work we have performed. we conclude
that there is material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact We have
nothingtorepartinthisregard.

Responsibilities of Management and
Those charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Ind AS Financial

Statements

The Holding Company's management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with
respect to the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS
financial statemenls that give a lrue and fair view of the
financial positian, financial performanceincluding other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Group including its associates and joint
venturas in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including The Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section133 afthe
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 . as amended. The respective
board of directars of the companies included in Groups
and o its associates and joint ventures are responsible
for maintenance of adeguate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and its
associates and joint ventures and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent, and
design. implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls. that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error which have been used for the purpose ot
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by
theDirectors ofthe Holding Company. asaforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessing the Group and its associates
and joint ventures ahility to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
cancern and usingthe going concernbasis of accounting
unless management either intends to liguidate the
Group or to cease operations. or has no realistic
alternative butto doso

Those respective Boards of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and of its asscciates and joint
ventures are also respensible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of the Group and of its
associatesand joint ventures.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of

the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance
about whether the consalidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and lo
issue an Auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but
is notaguarantee that an audit cenductedinaccordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate. they could reasenably be expected to
influence the economic decisiens of users taken on the
hasis ofthese consolidated Ind ASfinancial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionalskepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess lhe risks of material
misstatement of the consalidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. design and
perform audit procedures respansive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a hasisforourapinion The risk of
not detecting @ malerial misstatement resulting from
traudis higher than foroneresulting fromerror, as fraud
rmay involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissiens,
misrepresentations, orthe override of internalcontrol.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances:
Under seclion T43(3){i) of the Act, we are also
respansible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Holding Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference o consolidated Ind AS financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
pulicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures in the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements made by management and
theBoardof Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management

and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and. based an the audit evidence abtained.
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whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubl on the
Group ability to continue as a going concern, |f we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists. we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the consolidaled Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
medify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
reporl. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Companytoceasetocontinue asagoingconcern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consaolidated Ind AS financial statements.
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair
presentation,

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial informatien of the entities or
business activates with in Group and its associates and
jointventures of which weare the independent auditors
and whose financial information we have audited, to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervisionand performance of the audit of thefinancial
statements of such entities includedin the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent
auditars.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatemenls in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that.
individually er in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluatingthe resulis of ourwork; and (11) toevaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
of the Campany and such other entitigs included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding. among other matters.
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal controlthat we identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable. related

safequards

From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance wedetermine those matters thatwere
of most significance in the audil of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor's repori unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matteror when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine thal a
matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The accompanying consolidated Financial statements
include total assets of Rs. 83.46 Lakhs as at March 31,
2023 (Rs. 169.42 lakhs as at March 31, 2022) and lotal
revenue of Rs. 233.82 Lakhs (Rs. 129.4% Lakhs) and net
cash flows amounting to Rs 12.60 Lakhs (Rs. 12.63
Lakhs) for the year ended on that date in respect of the
wholly owned subsidiary company incarporated outside
India {ji.e. USA) which has not been audited by us, whose
financial statements and other financial informations
have been compiied at USA by the certified CPA and as
per the certificate issued by the CPA, the wholly Owned
Subsidiary at USA is not required to get its books of
accounts audited forthe year under reporting as per the
US Regulatory Laws. Therefore. the unaudited Financial
results of the subsidiary has been compiled at US4 and
accordingly included in this consolidated Financial
Statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2023 Our
apinion, insofaritrelatestoamounts and disclosuresin
respect of this wholly ewned subsidiary is based solely
on such unaudited financial statement and other
financial information as compiled by the certified CPA at
USA,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 ("the Order”), [ssued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give In the
"Annexure-A", a statement an the matters specified in
the paragraph 3 and & of the Order. to the extent
applicable

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
repotthat:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the infermation
and explanations whichtothe best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary forthe purposes of ouraudit:
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b.  Inouropinion. praper beoksofaccountasrequired
by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
fromourexaminationofthose books

c.  TheConsclidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of
other comprehensive incame, the Cansaolidated Cash
Flow Statement and the Consoclidated statement of
changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidatedfinancial statements;

d.  Inour opinion. the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, asamended:

e.  On the basis of the written representations
received fromthe directors of the Campany as on March
31,2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company and the reparts of the statutory auditors of its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India, nane of the
directors of the Group companies incorporated in India
isdisqualifiedas onMarch 31, 2023 from being appointed
asadirectorintermsofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls wilh reference to consolidated
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, referto our separate Reportin“"Annexure
B" which is based gn the auditors' reports of the
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in
India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operaling effectiveness of internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated
financialslatementsofthose companies.

(B) Withrespecttothe other matters to be includedin
the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirementsafsection197(18) ofthe Act. asamended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directers
during the current year is In accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V
cfthe Act.

The remuneration paid to any director is not inexcess of
the Limits laid down under section 197 read with
ScheduleV of the Act

(C]  Withrespectiothe other matters tobeincludedin
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as

amended. In our apinien and to the best af aur
information and according to the explanations given to
us;

1. The consolidated financial slatements disclose
the impact of pending litigations as at 31ST March. 2023
an its financial positian in its consalidated Ind AS
financial statements — Refer Note 33 to the financial
statements.

2. TheGroup,itsassociatesand jointventuresdid not
have any long-term cantracts including derivatives
conlracis for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

3. There has beenno delayin transferring amounis,
requiredtobetransferred. totheinvestor Education and
Frotection Fund by the Holding company, its
subsidiaries, its associates and joint ventures during
theyearendedMarch 31,2023,

4.

i.  The respective management of the Holding
Company, its subsidiaries. it5s associates and joint
ventures have represenied that. to the best of its
knowledge and belief, otherthan asdisclossdinthe l4to
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds orshare premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Group. Associates and joint
ventures to or in any other person or entity. including
foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise. that the Intermediary shall. whether directly
ar indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Group, assaciates and joint ventures ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, securityor the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

il.  Therespective Managements of the Company and
its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in
India, whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of
thairknowledge and belief nofunds (which are matarial
either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company or any of such subsidiaries
from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(*Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whelher
recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Company or
any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
mannerwhatscever by oran behalf of the Funding Party
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:and
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i, Based on the audit procedures thal have been
censidered reasanable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us on the Company and its
subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India
whose financial statements have been audited under
the Act, nothing has came to our natice that has caused
usto believe that the representations under sub-clause
() and (ii) of Rule 1M{e). as provided under (a) and (b)
above containanymaterialmisstatement.

Place: SURAT
Date : May 30,2023

§.  Duringthe year. the campany has not declared or
paid any dividend in contravention of the provisions of
Section123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

b6,  Proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules. 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recarding
audit trail {edit log] facility is applicable to the Company
with effect fram April 1. 2023, and accordingly. reporting
under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31 2023

for K ASANGHAVIAND COLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRMN : D1Z0846W/WID0D289

AMISH ASHVINBHA| SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M. NOD. 101413

ICAI UDIN : 23101413BGAWUCT3BEE
1001, 1002, 1003, RAJHANS BOMISTA,
RAMCHDWK, GHOD DDD ROAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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Annexure Areferred toin paragraph 1under the heading Report on other
legal and regulatory requirements of our report of even date
Re: Meera Industries Limited

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and provided given by the company and other records
examinedbyusinthenormalcourse of audil and tothe bestof our knowledge and beliefl, we state that:

KX The WOS Meera Industries USA LLC isincorporated in USA and not required to gel its books of accounts audited as
per the US regulatory law and therefore. there is na Independent Auditor’s report in respect of the subsidiary company
whose accounts are incorporated in this Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements. Therefore, we are not able to
comment on this clause.

Place: SURAT for KASANGHAVIAND COLLP

Date: May 30,2023 Chartered Accountants
FRM:0120846W/W100289

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M. NO, 101413

ICAIUDIN ; 23101413BGAQWUCT 288
1001,1002,1003, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAMCHOWK, GHOD DOD RDAD,
SURAT-395007 GUJARAT
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ANNEXURE - BTOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’section of our report to the Members

of Meera Industries Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of Meera Industries Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of
and for the year ended 31 March 2023, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference to
consalidated financial statements of the Holding
Company and such companies incaorporated in India
under the Companies Act, 2013 which are its subsidiary
campanies (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
tegether referred to as"lhe Group”), its associates and
jointventures asofthatdate.

Management's Responsibility for
Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company's management and the Board
of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internalfinancial controls withreferenceto
consolidated financial statements based on the criteria
established by the respective Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI").

These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the respective
company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Campanies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referredtoas the Act”).

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is te express an opinion on the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference ta consolidate financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our auditinaccordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reparting (the "Guidance Nate™) issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals with
reference to conselidated financial statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtainreasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls aver financial
reporting with reference to consolidated financial
statements was established and maintained and
whether such contrals operated effectively in all
malerialrespects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting with
reference lo consolidated financial statemenis and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit af internal
financial tontrols over financial reporting with
referencetoconsolidated financial stztementsincluded
abtaining an understanding of such internal financial
controls over financialreporting, assessing theriskthat
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal
conlrol based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consclidaled financial stalemenls. whether due lo
fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained. is
sufficientand appropriateto provide a basis for our audit
opinion en the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to the consolidated
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting with reference

toConsolidated Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to the consolidated financial
statementsis aprocess designedto provide reasonable
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assuranceregarding the reliability of financialreporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to the
consolidated financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accuralely and fairly reflect the lransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactiens are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are heing made only in
accordance with authorisations of managemen! and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acguisition, use. or dispesilicn of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on
thefinancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting with reference to the

Consolidated Financial Statements
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial

Place : SURAT
Date: May 30, 2023

controls over financial reporting with reference to
consolidated financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion ar improper management
override of controls. material misstatements due to
error or fraud may accur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
contrals aver financial reporting with reference to
consolidated financial statements to future periods are
subjectiotherisk thattheinternal financialeontrol over
financial reporting with referance to consolidated
financial statemenis may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group, its associates and joint
ventures have, in all material respects, adequate
internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements and such internal
financial controls were operating effectively as at 31
March 2023, based on the internal financial centrols
with reference {o consolidated financial statements
criteria established by such companies considering the
essentialcomponentsof suchinternal contralsstatedin
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by Lhe
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“Guidance Nate”)

for KASANGHAVIAND COLLP

Chartered Accountants
FRM:D20B46W/Wi00289

AMISH ASHVINEHAI SANGHAVI
PARTNER

M.NO.101413

ICAIUDIN : 23101413BGAWUCT388
1001,1002.1002, RAJHANS BONISTA,
RAM CHOWK, GHOD DOD ROAD,
SURAT-3%5007 GUJARAT
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC04BA2T
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023

I & Lakhs
Note As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
I. ASSETS
1) Non-current assets
a) Property, Plant and Egquipment 3(a) 1,840.06 1,457.40
b) Capital work-in-progress 3(b) - 288.31
c) Right of use assets 3{a) 87.38 116.51
d) Other Intangible assets da) 12.60 16.43
e} Intangible assets under development 4(b) 1.75 1.75
g) Financial Assets
{i} Investments 5 6.65 6.31
(i) Trade receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) other financial assets 6la) 7.91 8.16
j} Other non-current asseis
Total Non-current assets 1,956.35 1,894.87
2) Current assets
a) Inventaries Fi 1066.65 991.76
L) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - -
(il) Trade receivables 8 253.88 323.13
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 52.08 91.04
(iv) Bank balances other than (jii) above - -
(v) Loans 10 1.34 7.73
{vi) other financial assets B(b) 4.23 3g
c) Current Tax Assets (Met) 11 9.91 0.00
d) Other current assets 12 226.17 28538
Total Current assets 1614.25 1702.95
Total Assets 3,570.60 3,597.82
Il. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A) EQUITY
a) Equity share capital 13 1067.88 1067.88
b) Other Equity 14 1411.08 1547.08
Total Equity 2478.96 261496
B) LIABILITIES
1) Non-current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings
(i) Lease liabilities 15 71.91 100.56
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(iii) Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises, and
Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micra enterprises and small
enterprises

{iv) Other financial liabilities

[other than those specified in item b)

b) Provisions 16 5.43 12.68

c) Deiferred tax liabilities (Net) 17 50.46 48.36

d) Other non-current liabilities 20 4,79 .
Total Non-current Liabilities 132.59 162.60

2) Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings

(i) Lease liabilities 15 28,65 24.43
(i) Trade Payables 18

Total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises, and 89.0% 76.41

Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micre enterprises and small

enterprises 541 64 423 55

(iv) Other financial liabilities
{other than those specified in item ¢) 19 37.5% 99.10
h) Other Current liabilities 20 249 60 12579
) Pravisions 16 12.55 14.69
d) Current Tax Liabilities (net) 21 - 56.29
Total Current liabilities 959.05 820.26
Total Liabilities 1091.64 982.86
Total Equity and Liabilities 3570.6( 3597.82

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which form anintegral part of Financial
Statements. In terms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAV| & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants For and on behalt of the Board of
Firm Registration Mo: 120846W, W100288 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BlJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN ; D0282502 Director DIN : 00202319
Membership No: 101413 Place ; Morth Carolina, USA Place : Surat

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGOWUCT388
) VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
. Place : Surat Chief Financial Officer Company Secrelary
Date - NBy 0, FUES Place : Surat Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC04B627
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

in 2 Lakhs
Mote| For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars No.|  31stMarch, 2023  31st March, 2022
l. Revenue from operation 22 2033.76 3166.29
I, Other Income 23 27.39 2275
1. Total Income (I+1) 2061.15 3189.04
IV, Expenses
a} cost of materials consumed 24 1107.80 1859.79
b} purchase of stock-in-trade
¢) Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade
and work-in-progress 25 13574 -311.90
d) Employee benefits expense 26 393.70 44491
g} Finance costs 27 10.39 1151
f) Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 109.19 101.74
g} Other expenses 29 441.87 605.81
Tatal expenses (1V) 2198.70 2811.86
V. Prafit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax {I11-1V) -137.55 377.18
VI, Exceptional ltems 0.00 0.00
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) -137.55 377.18
VI, Tax expenses 30
a} Current tax - 94.55
b Deferred tax -0.31 15.59
Total tax expenses -0.31 110.13
I¥. Prefit/{loss) for the period from continuing eperations (VII-Vill) -137.23 267.05
X. Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations
X1 Tax expenses of discontinued operations - -
Xl Profit(loss) from discontinued operations {after tax) [X-XI) - -
*1Il, Profit/iloss) for the year [IX+X11) -137.23 267.05
XiV. Other Comprehensive income
a) Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
b} Deferred tax on post employment -1.41 0.21
¢) Exchange differences in translating the financial
statements of foreign operations 297 -
Total Ohter Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 1.23 -0.62
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XV, Total comprehensive income/{loss) for the year (XIH-XIV) -136.00 266.42
X¥|. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation)
a) Basic -1.29 2.50
b} Diluted -1.29 2.50
X¥WIl, Earnings per equity share (for discontinuing operation)
a) Basic -
b) Diluted
XVII. Earnings per equity share [for continuing & discontinuing
aperation)
a) Basic -1.29 2.50
b} Diluted -1.29 2.50

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which form anintegral part of Financial

Statements. Interms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLRE
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 120846W,W100289

For and an behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BiJal DHARMESHEHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN : DOZ282502 Director DIN : 00292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : North Carolina, USA Place : Surat

1CIA ULDHN @ 23710141 3BGOWL G388
VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN

Flace ; Surat Chief Financial Officer

Date : May 30, 2023

Coampany Secratary

Place : Surat FPlage @ Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC048627
Consolidated Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31,2023

; For the year ended For the year ended

Particules 31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
Profit (Loss) before tax -137.55 a7r.21
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 109.19 101.74
Gain on Sale of Fixed assets -0.03 -
Interest Income -D.39 -1.89
Gain on Sale of Investments -1.55
Unrealised Gain Loss on Investments -0.34 -0.17
Interest on lease liability 8.32 1151
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets - -
Expected credit loss on trade receivables -2.69 19.81
Adjustment for conseclidation * -3.12 -
Forex Gain Loss 15.67
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables 71.93 63.99
(Inerease)/Decrease in Inventory -74 83 -142 37
{Increase)/Decrease in Biological Assets - 0.00
Increase/{Decrease) In trade payables 130.71 44.29
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets -0.07 4.84
(Increase)/decrease in ether nen-current assets - »
{Increase)/decrease in other current assets 65.61 3.57
Increase/(decrease) in provisions -3.77 9.90
Increase/(decrease] in other financial liabilities 61.52 61.06
Increase/(decrease) in other non-current lizbilities 4.79 -
Increase/(decrease) in ether current liabilities 12381 -126.81
Cash generated from operations 229.98 440.70
Income taxes paid 66.20 130.41
Net cash inflow from operating activities 163.79 310.29
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds / (Purchase) from sale of investments - -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -170.85 -408.62
Proceed from sale of property, plant and equipment 0.45 -
Investments in Bank deposit having maturity more than three months - 122.60
Dividend received -
Interest received 0.39 1.30
Net cash outflow from investing activities -170.00 -284.72
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Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds/|Repayment) from borrowings

Principal repayment towords lease liability 24.43 -30.60
Dividend paid - -128.15
Interest paid -8.32 1,57
Net cash inflow {outflow) from financing activities -32.75 -157.18
Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -38.96 -131.61
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 91.04 222.65
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 52.08 91.04

For the year ended Far the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Balances with banks
in current accounts 46.41 70.42
in dollar accounts 1.47 13.99
Cash on hand 4.19 6.63
Balances per statement of cash flows 52.08 91.04

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements which form an integral part of Financial

Statements. Interms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLF

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No: 120846W,/W100283

For and an behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Director DIN : D0292502 Director DIN ; 002923189
Membership No: 101413 Place : Morth Carolina, USA Plaze : Surat

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGOWLICT388
VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Place - Surat Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN:L29298GJ2006PLC04BE27
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended March 31, 2023

(A) Equity Share Capital
Particulars Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,067.88
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the previous reporting period
Changes in equity share capital during the previous year -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,067.88
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period -
ChangEﬁ in equity share capital during the current year

Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,067.88
(B) Dther Equity

. Capital Foreign Currency i

riti G | Ret d

Particulars i f i chers Redemption Transiation al_m! Total
Premium Reserve Earnings
Reserve Reserve

Balance as on March 31, 2021 734.05 - - - 674.73

Changes in accounting policy or prior
period errors . . . . . .
Restated balance at the beginning of
the previaus reporting period - - - - - =

Total Comprehensive Income for the

previgus vear, net of taxes - - - - -0.62 -0.62
Dividends - - B B -128.14| -128.14

Transfer to retained earnings - - - - 267.06] 267.06
Transfer to General Reserve - 3

Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve . - -
Balance as on March 31, 2022 734.05 - - - 813.03| 1,547.08

Changes in accounting pelicy or prior
period errors - - - - . -

Restated balance at the beginning of
the current reporting period - . - - . 2

Total Comprehensive Income for the

current year, net of taxes - - - 4,20 4,20
Dividends - . - - - -

Transfer to retained earnings - - - - -137.23| -137.23
Transfer to reserve - - - -2.97 - -2.97

Transler to General Reserve - - - - . -

Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve - - - - - .
Balance as on March 31, 2023 734.05 - = -2.97| 679.99] 1,411.08
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See accompanying notes to Standalone Financial Statements which form anintegral part
of Financial Statements.In terms of our attached report of even date

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLR

Chartered Accountants Far and on bahalf of the Board of
Firm Registration No: 120846W/W100289 Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
Partner Directer DIN : 00292502 Director DIN ¢ DD292319
Membership No: 101413 Place : Norh Carolina, USA Piace : Surat

ICIA UDIN ; 23101413BGGWUCT388
. VINOD SATYANARAYAN OJHA BHAVISHA CHAUHAN
Hlage:Suma Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Date : May 30, 2023 Place : Surat Place : Surat
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Consolidated Significant accounting
policies and notes for the
year ended March 31, 2023

1. Corporateinformation.

Meera Industries Limited (“the Company”) was
incorporated an 05/07/2006 as a private Limited
company and later onduring Financial Year 2016-2017, il
got converted in Public Limited Company domiciled in
India. is shares are listed on BSE SME platform
effective from 0%/05/2017 and during the year the
Company has migrated to BSE Main board The company
isprimarily engaged in the business of manufacture and
sale of customized lextile machinery and machinery
parts and trading and manufacturing of yarn including
import and Export of the same. The company has wholly
owned subsidiaryat USA.

2. Statement of significant accounting
policies.

a. Basisof preparation.

These consaolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of Meera Industries Lid. and its
Wholly Owned Subsidiary in USA- Meera Industries USA
LLC (together referred ta as the Group) have been
prepared to camply with the Indian Acceunting
standards ('Ind AS"), including the rules notified under
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. (as
amended from time to time) and Presentaticn and
disclosure requirements of Division Il of Schedule 1] to
the Campanies Act, 2013, (Ind AS Campliant Schedule 1)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013
and guidelines issuedby Securitiesand Exchange Board
of India (SEBI) as amended from time to time. The
financial statements have been prepared en a going
concern basis under the histarical cost convention on
accrual basis, except in case of assets for which
provision for impairment for certain financial
instrumentswhich are measuredat fairvalue.

All amounts included in the financial statements are
reported in Lacs of Indlan Rupees except wherever
absolute figure of Indian Rupess mentioned.

b. Presentation and disclasure of financial
statements.

During the year end 31ST March 2023, the group has
presented the financial statements as per the Schedule
Il notified under the Campanies Act, 2013. The statement
of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per
reqguirements of Ind As 7" Statement of Cash Flows ™. The
disclosure requirements with respect to items in the

Balance sheet and Profit & Loss Account, as prescribed
in Schedule |l of the Act are presented by way of notes
ferming part of lhe consolidated financial statementis.
The group has also reclassified the previous figures in
accordance with the requirements applicable in the
currentyear,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied
except where s newly issued Indian Accountling
Standardis initlally adopted or a revision to an existing
Indian Accounting Standard requiressuch change inthe
accounting policy hithertainuss,

e Basis of consolidation

The Group consolidales all entities which are confrolled
by it. The consolidated financial statements comprise
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control exists when the parent has power
over the entity, is exposed, ar has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect these returns by using its power aver the
entily. Power is demonstrated through existing rights
that give the ability to direct relevant activities. those
which significantly affect the entity's returns. The
entities are consolidated froam the date control
commencesuniilthe date controlceases

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities that are controlled by the
Company. Controlexist whenthe Companyisexposedto
or has righis to variable returns from its involvement
withthe entity and has the ability to affects those returns
through power over the entity. In accessing contral,
patential valing rights are considered only if the rights
are substantive The financial statements aof
subsidiaries are included in these consolidated
financial statements from the date thal control
commences until the date that contral ceases. The
Group combines the financial statements of the parent
and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like
iterns of assets, liabilities, iIncome and expenses. For the
purpose of preparing these consolidated financial
statements, the accounting policies of the subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to align them with
the policies adopted by the Company, Non-controlling
interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are
shown separately in the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss. Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Eguityand Consolidated Balance sheet respectively.
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Transactionseliminatedonconsolidation

Intra-graup halances and transactions, and any
unrealized income and expenses arising frem
intragroup transactions, are eliminated in full while
preparing these consolidated financial statements
Unrealized gains or losses arising from lransactions
with equity accounted investees are eliminated against
the investment tothe extent af the Company's interestin
theinvestee.

In case of foreign subsidiaries. revenue items are
consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the
year, All assels and liabilities are converted al rates
prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange
difference arising on consolidalion is recognised in the
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR).

The unaudited financial statemsants of wholly owned
foreign subsidiary has been prepared in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principle of its
Countryof Incerporation.

d. Use ofEstimates

In the application of the Company's accounting pelicies.
management of the group is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other seurces, The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other facters that are considered to be
relevant Actual results may differ from these
eslimales.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewsd an an ongeing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, orinthe period of thie revision and future periods
if the revision affects beth current and future periods
Detailed information about each of these estimates and
judgements s included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each
affected line item in the Consolidated Financial
Statemenis.

e. Recentaccounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new
standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
as issued fram time to time. On March 31. 2023. MCA
amendedthe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
AmendmentRules, 2023, asbelow;

Ind AS 1. Presentation of Financial Statements - This
amendment requires the entities to disclose their
material accounting policies rather than their
significant accounting policies. The effective date for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning
on or after April 1. 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment is

insignificantinthe consolidatedfinancial statements.
Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced
a definition of 'accounting estimates’ and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish
changes in accounting policies from changes in
accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of
this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated
financial statements.

Ind AS12. IncomeTaxes - This amendment hasnarrowed
the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it
does notapply lotransactions that give rise to egual and
offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for
adoptionofthisamendmentisannual periods beginning
on orafter April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its consolidated
financialstatements,

f Summaryotsignificantaccounting policies.

a.Currentversusnon-currentclassification
The group presents assets and liabilities in the balance
sheetbasedoncurrent /non-current classification.

Anassetistreated ascurrent whenitis:

Expectedtobe realised orinlendedtobesold or
consumedinnormal operating cycle,

Held primarilyforthe purposeoftrading,

Expected to be realised within twelve months
afterthereparting period, or

Cashor cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months afterthe reporting period.
Allotherassets are classified asnon-current.

Aliabilityiscurrent when;

Itis expected to be settled in normal operating
cycle

Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

Itis due to be settled within twelve months after
the reporting periad. or
- There is no uncoenditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
afterthereporting period
Thegroupclassifiesallotherliabilities asnon-current.
Deterred tax assets and liabilities are classified 35 non-
current assels andliabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition
of asseisfor processingandtheir realisationincashand
cash eguivalents, The group has identified twelve
manths asits operating eyele,

b. Functionaland presentation currency
The consolidated financial statements are presented in
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INR which is also the Holding Company's functional
currency.

c.Fairvalue offinancialinstruments:
Indetermining the fair value of its financial instruments,
the group uses a variety of methods and assumptions
thatarebasedonmarket conditions and risks existing at
each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair
value include discounted cash flow analysis. available
quoted market prices ad dealer quotes All methods of
assessing fair value result in general approximation of
value and such value may never actually be realised

For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one
year from the balance sheet date and which are not
carrying at fair value. the carrying amaounts being
approximate fair value due to the short maturily of these
instruments,

d.Fairvalue measurement
The group measures financial instruments. such as.
derivativesatfairvalue ateachbalance sheetdate,
Fair value is the price that would be received fo sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction beltween markel participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is
basedonthe presumptionthatthetransactiontosellthe
asseloriransferthelizbility takes place either

In the principal market for the asset or liability.
or

Inthe absence of a principal markel. in the most
advantageousmarketforthe assetor liability
The principalorthe most advantageous market mustbe
accessible by the group.
The fairvalue of an asset or a llability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liahility. assuming that market
participants actintheir economicbastinterest.
Afairvalue measurementof a non-financial asset takes
inte account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another markel participant
thatwouldusethe assetinitshighestandbestuse.
The group uses valuation techniques thal are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimisingthe use of unabservable inputs,
Allassets and liabilities for which fair valueismeasured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that |s significant to the
fairvalue measurementasawhaole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market pricesin
active marketsforidentical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the
lowest level inpul thal is significant lo the fair value

measurement isdirectlyerindirectlyobservahle

Leval 3 — Valuation technigues for which the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementisunohservable
Fer assels and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis. the group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(hased on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reportingperiod.
For the purpase af fair value disclosures. the group has
determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis
of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or
liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explainedabove.

g. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow ta the group and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when
the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
laking inte account contractually defined terms of
payment. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of
returns, trade discount, rebates, sales tax, value added
taxesand Goods & ServicesTax.

Salesofgoods

Revenue from sale of goads i5 recognised when the
control of the goeds have been transferred to the buyer,
theassociated costs and possible returnof goods canbe
estimated reliably. there is no continuing management
involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue
canbe measured reliably. The performance obligationin
the case of sale of goods is satisfied at a point intime i.e.
whenthe material shift to the customer or on delivery to
the customer as may he specifiedinthe contract.

Salesofservices

Revenue from services rendered is generally
recognized in proportion to the stage of completion of
the transaclion al the reporting date. The stage of
completion of the contract is determined based on
aclual service provided as a proportion of the total
service to be provided. Revenues from contracts priced
on a time and material basis are recognised when
servicesarerenderedandrelated costsareincurred,

Duty drawback is accounted for in the year of exports
based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainly in
receivingthe same

Revenue from sale of scrap and other materials is

recognized upon transfer of control of goods to
customers.
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Otherincome

Interest income |s recognised on pro-rate basis.
Dividend is recognised as income when the
shareholder's right to receive payment has been
established (provided that it is probable thatl the
economic benefits will flow to the group and the amount
ofincome canhe measuredreliably)

Income from mutual fundsisrecognised when the group
right to receive the payment is established. and unit
holders'rightto receive payment isestablished,

h. Taxes

Currentincametax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measurad
at the amount expecied lo be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used
to compule the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the
countries where the group operates and generates
taxable income.

Currentincome tax relatingtoitems recognised outside
profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in othercamprehensiveincome orin equity). Current tax
items are recognised in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCl or directly in eguity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulalions are subject Lo interpretation
and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability methad on
temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recagnised for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences. and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
beutilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets (sreviewed
at eachreporting date and reduced lothe extentthatitis
no longer prabable that sufficlent taxable profit will he
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to
be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to
the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Delerred lax assels and liabilities are measured at Lhe
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period/year
when lhe assel is realised or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates and tax laws thal have been enacted
or substantively enacted atthe reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised oulside profil
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax
items are recogmsed in correlation to the underlying
transactioneitherin 0Clordirectly in equity

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liahilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to lhe same taxable entity and the
same laxation authority.

i Property, plant and equipment

. Accounting Pelicy for recognition and
measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at acquisition
cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. All costs, including borrowing
costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use, are capitalised along with the respective
assel,

Cost of an item of property. plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes. after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, Write hack of creditors
over concern of performance of assels, any direclly
attributable cost of bringing the item to jts working
condition for its intended use. The cost of a self-
constructed item of property, plant and equipment
comprises the cost of materials and direct labour. any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the 1tem to
working condition for its intended use. and estimated
costs of dismantling and remaoving the item and
restaringthesiteonwhichitislocaled.

The residual values. useful lives and method of
depreciation of property, plant and eguipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively ifappropriate.

If significant parts of an item of property. plant and
equipment have different useful lives. then they are
accounted for as separate items {major componeants) of
property. plant and equipment,

The right-of-use asset Is initially measured at cost.
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and
remove the underlying assel or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
any lease incentives received,

Subsequent measurement
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Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is
probable that the fulure economic benefils associated
withthe expenditure willflow tothe group.

Impairment

The group assesses, at each reporting date, whether
there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset isreguired, the group estimates the
assel's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amaount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fairvalue less costs of disposaland its value
in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset. unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
otherassetsorgroupof assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset 15 considered
impaired andis written downtoitsrecoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted te their present value using apre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specificio the assel. In determining fair value less costs
of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriatevaluationmedel is used.

Impairment losses of tangible and intangible assets are
recognised in the statemenl of profit and loss. An
impairment loss s reversed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss if there has been a change in the estimates
usedtodeterminetherecoverableamount. The carrying
amount of the asset is increased to its revised
recaverable amount, provided thatthis amountdoes not

exceed the carrying amount that would have heen
determined (net of any accumulated amartization ar
depreciation) had ne impairment loss been recognized
fartheassetinprioryears.

In addition, the right-of-use assel is periodically
reduced by impairment losses. if any. and adjusted for
certainremeasurements ofthelease liability.

Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised on the cost of assets (other
than freehold land and properties under construction)
less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line methed,
The estimated useful lives. residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The
group, based on technical assessment made by
technical expert and management estimate.
depreciates certain items of plant and equipment over
estimated useful lives which are different from the
useful life prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies
Act. 2013. The management believes that these
eslimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the periad over which the assets are
likelytobe used.
The right-of-use assel is subsequently depreciated
using the straight-line method from the
commencemantdate lothe end oftheleaseierm,unless
the lease transfers ownership of the underlying assetto
the group by the end of the lease term or the cost of the
right-of-use assetreflectsthatthe group willexercise a
purchaseaption. Inthat case the right-of-use asset will
be depreciated cver the useful life of the underlying
assel.

Estimated Useful lives of Various ltems of Property, Plant and Equipment are as follows;

Type af Asset Useful Life (in years)
Factory Building 30

Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installation and Equipment 10
Furniture & Fixiures 10
Vehicle (Four-Wheeler) ]
Vehicle (Two-Wheeler) 10
Office Equipment 5
Computer and Accessories 3

Server Systems and Networking 6

Right of Use Assels Period of Lease
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Derecognition

An item of Property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no fulure
economic benefits are expected to arise frem the
continued use of the asset Any gain or loss arising on
the disposal or relirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between
the salesproceeds andthe carryingamount ofthe asset
andisrecegnisedinthe statement of profitand loss,

j. Intangible Assets

. Accounting Policy

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost Following initial recognition,
intangible assels are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairmentlosses, ifany

The residual values, useful lives and method of
depreciation of Intangible Assets are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appraopriate.

. Amaortisation

Amortisation is recognised using Straight Line method
overtheir estimatedusetullives. Estimated useful life of
the Computer Softwareis10years.

. Derecognition of Intangible Assels

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal. or
when ne future economic benefits are expected from
use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset. measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset. are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised,

k.  CapitalWorkinProgress
Expenditure related to and incurred during
implementation of capital projects to get the assets
readyforintended use isincluded under "Capital Workin
Progress”. The same is allocated to the respective items
of property plant and equipment on completion of
construction / erection of the capital preoject/property
plantand eguipment.

L Impairment of non-financial

assels

The group assesses. at each reporting date. whether
there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. I
any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing fur an asset is required, the group estimates the
asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposaland its value

in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does npt generate
cash inflows that are largelyindependent of those from
other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the assel is considered impaired and is written
downtolitsrecoverableamount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounlted to their present value usinga pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specifictothe assel. [n determining fair value less costs
of disposal, recent market transacticns are taken into
account, If ne such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used These calculations
are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share
prices for publicly traded companies or other available
fairvalueindicators.

The group bases ils impairment calculation on detailed
budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately far each of the Company's CGUs to which the
individual assets are allocated. These budgets and
forecast calculations generally cover g period of five
years For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is
calculated and appliedto project future cash flows after
the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond
periods covered by the most recent budgels/forecasts,
the group extrapolates cash flow projections in the
budget using a steady or deaclining growth rate for
subseguenl years, unless an increasing rale can be
justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed
the lang-term average growth rate for the products,
industries, er country or countries in which the enfity
operates.orforthemarketinwhichtheassetisused.
An assessment is made at each reporting date to
determine whetherthereis anindication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have
decreased. |fsuchindication exists the groupestimates
the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairmentlossisreversed onlyifthere has
beenachangeinthe assumptions used to determine the
asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment
loss was recogmised. The reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount of the assel does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recoagnised for the assetin
prier periods/ years. Such reversal is recognised in the
statement of profitor lussunlessthe assetiscarriedal a
revalued amount. in which case, the reversal |s treated
asarevaluationincrease,

m. Borrowingcosts

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition,
construction or production of an asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its

wwew.meeraind.com 144



&0 CONSOLIDATED

MEERA

intended use arsale are capitalised as part of the cost of
theasset Allother borrowing cosis are expensed in the
period inwhichtheyoccur

n. Provisions, Contingent Liability

and Contingent assets

General

Provisionsare recognised whenthegrouphasapresent
obligation (legal or constructive) as a resull of a past
event. it is probable that an outflow of resources
embedying econemic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and areliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the ohligation When the group expects some
orallofaprovisiontobe reimbursed, for example, under
an insurance contract. the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but anly when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to a provision s presented in the statement of
profitandlossnetofanyreimbursement.

It the effect of the time value of money is material.
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used. the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recagnised asa
finance cost.

Contingent liability are not recognise but are disclosed
in the notes. Conlingent assels are not recognised but
are disclased in the notes were an inflow of econamic
benefits probable,

0. EmployeeBenefits

Retirement Benefits

Retirement benefit in the farm of provident fund'is a
defined contribution scheme. The group has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund. The group recegnizes contribution
payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense,
whenanemployeerenderstherelatedservice,

The group operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in
India. which requires contributions to be made to a
separatelyadministered fund,

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit
planis determinedbased onactuarial valuation,
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and
losses theeffect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included innet interest on the netdefined benefit liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability), are recognised immediately in the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OC| in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profitor loss in
subsequent periods.

Fastservice cosls arerecognised in profitor loss onthe
earlierof

“The date of the plan amendment or
curtailment, and

The date thal the group recegnises related
restructuring costs"

Metinterestiscalculatedby applyingthediscountrateto
the net defined benefit liability or asset. The group
recognises the following changes in the net defined
benefit obligation as an expense in the statement of
profitandloss,

Service costs comprising current service
costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on
curtailments and non-routine settlements; and

Metinterestexpenseorincome”

Compensated Expenses

The group treats accumulated leave, as a long-term
employee benefit for measurement purpeses. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for
based on an actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit methed at the period-end/ year-end. Actuarial
gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of
profitandloss and are not deferred. The group presents
the entire liability in respect of leave asa current liability
in the balance sheet, since it does not have an
uncondilional right to defer its settlement beyond 12
manths afterthe reporting date.

Other Short-termbenefits

Liabilities for wages and salaries. including non-
monetary benefitsthatare expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognisedin
respect of employees' services up to the end of the
reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit
obligations inthe halance sheet

p. Financialinstruments

Afinancial instrumentis any contract that glvesrise toa
financial asset of ane entity and a financial liability or
equityinstrument of anether entity.

Financial assets and finaneial liabilities are recognised
when the group becomes a party to the contractual
provisionsoftheinstruments,

Financial assets and financial liahilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable te the acguisitien or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assels or
financialliabilities, asappropriate oninlitial recognition.
Transaction cosis directly attributable to the acquisition
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of financial assels or financial liabilities measured at
fair value through profit or lass are recoghised
immediatelyinthestatementof profitand loss.

The group offsels a financial asset and a financial
liability when it currently has alegally enforceahie right
to set off the recognized amounts and the group intends
either to settle on a net basis. or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously

g. Financialassets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecugnised on a trade date basis.
Regularway purchasesor sales are purchasesor sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame eslablished by regulation or convention
in the market place. All recognised financial assets are
subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amaortised cost or fair value. depending on the
classification ofthe financial assets.

- Financial Assetsatamortised cost:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Raie (EIR)
method if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these assets in
order io collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified datestocashflows that are salely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amountautstanding.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
thatareanintegral partofthe EIR.

The effective interest method is-.a method of calculating
the amortised cost of financial assets and of allocating
interest income over the relevant peried, The effective
interestrate isthe ratethat exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial assets. or where
appropriate, asherter period, tothe netcarrying amount
on inftial recognition. Interest is recognised on an
effective interest basis for deht instruments ather than
those financial assets classifiedas at Fair Value through
Praofitand Loss (FVTPL)

. Financial Assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

Afinancial asset is measured at FVOC!if it meets both of
the following conditions and is net designated as at
FVTPL:

g theassetis held withina business model whose
objective isachieved bybothcollecting contractual eash
flows and selling financial assets; and

0 the contractualterms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

paymenls of principal and inleresl on the principal
amountoutstanding.

Financial Assets at fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL):
All financial assets not classified as measured at
amortised cost or FVOC| as described above are
measured at FVTPL. Thisincludes all derivative financial
assels. On inilial recogmition. the Company may
irrevocahly designate a financial asset that atherwise
meets the requirements to be measured at amortised
cost or at FVOC| as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that
wouldotherwisearise.
Fair value changes related to such financial assets
including derivative contracts are recognised in the
StatementofProfitand Loss.
Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporling period, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recagnised in profit
or lass. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the
financial asset.

Business Model Assessment:

The Group makes an assessment of the objectives of the
business meodel in which a financial asset is held at
portfolio level because it best reflects the way business
ismanagedandinfermationis provided to management
The assessment of business model comprises lhe
stated policies and objectives of the financial assets,
management strategy for holding the financial assats,
theriskthataffectsthe performance etc.

. Derecognition:

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire. or il transfers the righls to receive the
contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
of the financial asset are transferred or in which the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of
therisks and rewards of ownership and does nat retain
controlof thefinancial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset's carrying amaunt and the
sum of the consideration received and recejvable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated (n equity
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss if such
gain or loss would have ctherwise been recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that
financial asset.

. Impairment:
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The Group assesses at each date of balance sheet
whetherafinancialassetoragroupoffinancialasselsis
impaired. Ind AS 109 reguires expected credit losses lo
be measured through a loss allowance. The Group
recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract
assets and / or all trade receivables thal do not
constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured al an
amaunt equal to the 12 month expected credit losses ar
at anamountegualtothe life time expected credit losses
if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

A Financial Liabilities:

Classification as debtorequity:
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the subistance of the contractual
arranaements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equityinstrument

Equity Instruments:
An equity instrument is any cantract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equily instruments issued
by the Group are recegnised at the proceeds recelved,
netofdirectissuecosts.

Financial Liabilities:
All financial liabilities are measured at amorlised cosl
using the effective interest methodorat FVTPL

Financialliabilities atamaortised cost
Financial liahilities that are not held-for-trading and are
nol designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are
subseguently measured al amortised cosl are
determined based on the effective interest method.
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs
of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item in
the Statement of Profitand Loss,
The effective interast method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate s the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction cosls and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) ashorter
period,tothe netcarryingamountoninitialrecognition.
Trade and other payables are recognised at the
transaction cost, which is its fair value, and
subsequentlymeasured atamortisedcost

Financialliabilities at FYTPL
A financial liability may be designated as at FVTPL upon
initial recagnitionif:
i} such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency thal would
otherwisearise;
i) the financial liability whose performance is evaluated
on a fair value hasis, in accordance with the Company's
documented riskmanagement;
Fair value changes related to such financial liahilities
including derivative contracts like forward currency
contracts and oplions to hedge the Company's foreign
currency risks are recagnised in the Statement of Profit
andLoss.
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FYTPL.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
theseareincurred for the purpase of repurchasinginthe
near term. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair
value. with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

Derecognition:

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an exisling financial liability is repiaced by
anotherfromthe same lender on substantially different
terms. or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified. such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounis is
recognisedinthe statementof profitandloss.

S. Cashandcashequivalents

Cashand cash equivalent inthe balance sheet comprise
cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three menths or less, which are
subjecttnaninsignificant risk of changesinvalue.
Forthe purposeofthe statement of cash flows, cashand
cash equivalents consist of eash and short-term
deposits. as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered anintegral partof the
Company's eash management,

t. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the |ndirect method,
whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of
iransactions of a non-cash nature. any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating ¢ash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated
with investing or financing cash flows, The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the
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group aresegregated,

u. SegmentReporting

Dperalting segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chiefoperating decision maker.

Identification of segments:

In accordance with Ind AS 108~ Operating Segment, the
operating segments used to present segment
information are identified an the basis of information
reviewed by the Company's management to allocate
resources to the segments and assess their
performanice. An operating segment is a compaonent of
the Groupthat engagesin business activities fromwhich
it earns revenues and incurs expenses. including
revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with
any of the Cempany's other components. Results of the
operating segments are reviewed regularly by the
management team (chairman and chief financial
officer} which has been identified asthe chief operating
decision maker (CODM). ta make decisions about
resources to be allocated to the segment and assessits
performance and for which discrete financial
informationisavailable

Allocation of common costs:

Commen allocable costs are allocated to each segment
accordingly to the relative contribution of each segment
tothetotalcommoncosts.

Unallocated Items:

Revenues and expenses, which relate to the Groupas a
whole and are nol allocable to segments on a
reasaonable basis, have been included under
“Unallocated corporate expenses’, Assels and
liabilities. which relate to the Group as a whole and are
not allocable to segments on reasonabile basis, are
shown as unallocated corporate assets and liabilities
respectively.

Segment Accounting Policies.

The Group prepares its segment infarmation in
conformity with the accounting policies adepted for
preparingand presenting the financial statemeantsof the
groupasawhole.

V. Investments in subsidiaries,

associatesandjoint ventures

Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint
Ventures are carried at cosl less accumulated
impairment losses. if any. Where an indication of
impairment exists, the carrying amount of the
investment is assessed and written down immediately
toitsreceverable amount, On disposal of investmentsin

subsidiaries. associates and joint venture. the
difference between net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amounts are recognised in the Statement of
Profitand Loss,

w. Inventory

Inventories are valued al cost as per moving weighted
average price (Yarn Divisioninventory are valued as per
FIFOMethod) or net realisablevalue, whicheveris lower
after providing for obsolescence and ather losses.
where considered necessary Cost includes all charges
inbringing the goods to the point of sale, including oclroi
and other levies. transit insurance and receiving
charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include
appropriate propertion of gverheads and, where
applicable, levies Inventories of stores and spare parts
arevalued at cost. Net realizable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business. less
estimated costsofcompletionandtomakethesale,

Xx. EarningsperShare

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing
the net prafit attributable to the equity holders of the
Group by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
equity share is computed by dividing the net profit
attributable Lo the equity holders of the Group by the
weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per equity share and alsothe
weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
polential equity shares. The dilutive potential eguity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the
equity shares been actually issued at fair value (ie the
average market value of the outstanding equity shares),
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
as of thebeginning of the period, unlessissued at a later
date. Dilutive potential eguity shares are determined
independentlyforeach perind presented. The number of
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are
adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for
any share splits and honus shares issues including for
changes effecled prior lo the approval of the standalone
financialstatementsbythe Board of Directors.

y. Leases

Thegroupasalessee:

The group assesses whether a contract s, or contains, a
lease. A contract is, or contains. a lease if the contract
conveysthe right to control the use of an identified asset
foraperiodoftime inexchangefor cansideration.

The group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease
liability at the lease commencement date except for
leases with aterm of twelve menths or less (short-term
leases) and low value leases. Forthese short-term and
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low value leases, the lease payments associated with
these leases are recognised as an expense on a
straight-linebasisovertheleaseterm.

lease term is a non-cancellable period together with
pericds covered by an option to extend the lease if the
group is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and
periodscovered by anoptiontoterminate the lease if the
groupisreasonably certainnottoexercise that option,
The right-af-use asset is initially measured at cost.
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date. plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs {o dismanile and
remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site an which it is located, less
any lease incentives received. The right-of-use assel is
subsequently depreciated using the straight-line
method from the commencemenl date lo the end of the

lease term, unless the lease transfers awnership of the
underlying asse! to the group by the end of the lease
term or the cost of the right-of-use assel reflects that
the group will exercise a purchase option. In that case
the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over the
useful life of the underlying assel. In addition, the right-
of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses. if any. and adjusted for certain re-
measurementsofthe lease liahility.

The lease Liability is imtially measured at the present
value of the lease payments ta be paid aver the lease
term at the commencement date, discounted using the
interest rate implicitin the lease or ifthat rate cannol be
readily determined. the group’s incremental berrowing
rate. Generally, the group uses ils incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate. Subsequently, the
lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the
effectiveinterest method.
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5.Investments
5. Non-current investments 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Quoted Investments Measured at realisable value
19770.868(31/03/2022 : 19770.868) each fully paidup SB| Arbitrage 5.69 5.39
27.699(31/03/2022: 27.699) each fully paidup SBI Liquid Fund Regular
Growth 0,97 0.92
6.65 6.31
Cost of Unquoted Investments 8.10 22.38
Cost of Quoted Investments 611 b.11
Market Value of Quoted Investments B.65 6.31
6 Other financial assets
6(a), Non-current other financial assets 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured considered good
Security Deposit to related parties
BUAL DHARMESH DESAI (RENT DEPOSIT) 5.00 5.00
Security Deposit to others
JOSH PETROLEUM 0.10 0.10
DARSHIN GUIARAT VI COMPANY LIMITED 2.78 2.78
BSNL (TELEPHONE DEPOSIT) 0.03 0.03
INDIA ITME SDCIETY - 0.25
7 2.16
6(h). Current other financial assets 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured considered good
Security Depaosit to others
TECHTEXTIL INDIA 2021 0.34 0.34
Others
DUTY DRAWBACK INCOME RECEIVABLE 389 357
4.23 3.91
7.Inventories
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Raw Material
MACHINE DIVISION 543,63 345.16
YARN DIVISION 27.27 13.50
Finished Goods
FINISHED GOODS 22174 201.77
SEMI FINISHED GDODS 132,76 119.68
Worlk In Progress
WORK IN PROGRESS 130.37 299.22
Others
Closing Stock at R & D Department 10.84 12.44
1066.56 991.76

wywnw. meeraind.com \155



FUTURISTIC TWISTING

8.Trade Receivables
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Secured, considered good
From Related Parties 1.42 -
From Others 296.33 369.69
297.79 369.69
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 43.87 46.56
253.88 323.13
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than
P4 Marcy2023 b Moenth Eliia 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years iz Lhan Total
1 Year 3 Years

(i} Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 230,97 1.47 47.09 2.07 547 | 287.06
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk . - - - 10.70 10.70
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables- credit - , . . . -
(iv) disputed Trade receivables- considered good
(v) disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk - - - - -
{vi) disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired

Total| 230.97 1.47 47.09 2.07 16.16 | 297.75
Less; Allowance for Expected Credit loss 43.87

Total 253.88

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than

31 March 2022 6 Manth & Months- 13 vaare | 23 vanre More than fotal
1 Year 3 Years
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables- considered
good 303.22 28.51 12.65 5,84 B.78 1 359.00
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk 2 P : - 10.70 | 10.70

(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables- credit - - - - - -
{iv) disputed Trade receivables- considered good . . . . - -
(v) disputed Trade receivables- Which have
significant increase in credit risk . = - - = -
(vi) disputed Trade receivables- credit impaired

Total| 303.22 28.51 12.65 5.84 19.47| 369.69
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit loss 46.56

Total 323.13
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9.Cash and cash equuivalents

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CASH ON HAND 4.19 6.63
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN CURRENT ACCOUNT 46.41 70.42
BALANCE WITH BANKS IN DOLLAR ACCOUNT 1.47 13.99
52.08 91.04
10. Loans
Particulars 31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Loan considered good
ADVANCE TO EMPLOYEES

1.34

7.73

1.34]

1.73

1. Current Tax Assets (Net)

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
INCOME TAX REFUND RECEIVABLE 9,91
9.91
12. Other current assets
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
CAPITAL ADVANCES 1.02 15.48
PREPAID EXPENSES 2177 24.03
ADVANCE TO SUPPLIERS OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES 129.14 212,99
BALANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
GST CREDIT RECEIVABLE 54 .85 31.63
IGST REFUND RECEIVABLE 18.13 -
VAT/CST PAID UNDER PROTEST 1.25 1.25
226.17 285.38

wwew.meeraind.com \lﬁ?



FUTURISTIC TWISTING

13. Equity share capital

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised share capital
1,20,00,000 {1,20,00,000) Equity Shares Fully Paidup of Rs.10/- each 1,200.00 1,200.00
Issued
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067 .88 1,067.88
Subscribed
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067 88 1,067.88
Paidup
1,06,78,796 (1,06,78,796) Equity Shares Fully Paiup of Rs.10/- each 1,067 88 1,067.88
1067.88 1067.88
Holding more than 5%
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Number Number
Particulars
of of
shares | % Held | shares | % Held
Bijalben Dharmeshbhal Desai 3252811 30.46| 3252811 30.46
Dharmeshbhai Vinodkumar Desai 2865989 26.84| 2865989 26.84

Details of Shares for preceding Five years

| Particulars 31-03-23| 31-03-22| 31-03-21| 31-03-20| 31-03-19
Number of Equity shares bought back

Mumber of Preference shares reedeemed
Number of Equity shares issued as bonus share 6229296

Number of Preference shares issued as bonus share
Number of Equity shares alloted for contracts without

payment recelved in cash
Number of Preference shares alloted for contracts without
payment recelved in cash

Reconciliation
31-03-2023 31 March 2022
Particular Mumber of Number of
shares mount shares Amount

Number of shares at the beginning 1,06,78,796.00| 106.79| 1,06,78,796.00] 1,067.88
Add; Issue - - -
Less: Bought back
others - - . -
Numbers of shares at the end 1,06,78,796.00| 106.79| 1,06,78,796.00] 1,067.88
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Shareholding of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year| 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
% of
No.of | total ?;:’:;f: : No. of | % of total zﬁlh::f::
shares |share shares shares
year year

Name of the Promotor g
Bijalben Dharmeshbhai Desai 3252811 | 30.46 3252811 3046 -
Dharmeshbhail Vinodkumar Desai 2865989 | 26.84 - | 2865989 26.84 0.04

TERMS /RIGHTS ATTACHED TO EQUITY SHARES

The Company has only one class of equily shares having a par value of Rs 10 each. Each helder of equily sharesis
entitled to ane vote per share. The shares of the company are listed on the SME platform of BSE

The company nat declared interium or final dividend during the financial year.
Inthe event of liguidation of the Company. the helder of equity shares will be entitled lo receive remaining assels of
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in preportian to the number of

equity shares held by the shareholders.

DETAILS OF CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES:

The company has not issued any securities convertibleinto equity or preference shares.

DETAILS OF SHARES RESERVED FOR EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS :
The company has not reserved any shares for employees stock options

14. Other Equity
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Securities Premium Qpening 734.05 T734.05
Additions -
734.05 734.05
The movement of Currency translation reserve is as follows:
Balance at the beginning -
Exchange differences arising on translating the net assets of foraign -2.97
Balance at the end -2.97
Profit and Loss Opening 813.03 674.73
Amount Transferred from Statementof P& L -137.23 267.06
Appropriation and Allocation
Dividend Fayment - -128.14
Items of other other comprehensive income recognised directly in retgined
Remeasurement costs of Post employment benefits 5.61 -0.83
Beferred tax on post employment -1:41 0.21
4.20 -128.76
679.99 813.03
1,411.08 1,547.08
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15. Lease liahilities

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
. _ Non -
Partiouiaiy t{f?r:m Current . i Current
Cpening Balance 100.56 24,43 - -
Additions in Lease Liability - 145.64
Add [ (Less)
Interest Charged 8.32 - 8.95
Repayments in current year - -32.75 -20.65 -8.95
Repayment with in one year -28.85 28.65 -24.43 24.43
7191 28.65 100.56 24.43
Lease payment to be madein
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Within one year 28.65 24.43
Later than one year but not later than five years 7191 100.56
Later than five years - -
Total 100.56 124.99

The Company has lease contracts for its factory and office used in its operations, These lease generally have lease
terms 5 years. The Company’s abligations under its leases are secured by the lessor's title to the leased assets.
The Coampanyis restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased assels.

16. Provisions
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Non - Non -
currenit Current e Current

Provisions for Employee Benefits

BONUS PAYABLE = 10.50 12.71

GRATUITY 3.97 - 11.22 -

LEAVE ENCASHMENT 1.46 2.05 146 1.98

5.43 12.55 12.68 14.69

17. Defferred tax liabilities (Net)

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Deferred Tax Asset — [A]

Provision for Employee Benefits 4,53 6.60
Expenditure disallowed .

Lease Liability 332 -
Others = %
Deferred Tax Liability — [B]

Unrealised loss / gain on investments 01z 0.03
Lease Liability - 2.13
Written Down Value of Fixed Assets [depreciation) 58.18 53.80
Others = =
Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A] 50.46 49.36
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_ - Charge/(Credit) to |, e/(Credit) to OCI

Movement in Deferred Tax Liability Statement of PEL
31-03-23| 31-03-22| 31-03-23| 31-03-22

Deferred Tax Asset — [A]
Provision for Employee Benefits 2.00 - 0.21
Unrealised loss / gain on investments - - -
lease Liability 545 - -
Others 0.00
Deferred Tax Liability — [B]
Provision for Employee Benefits 0.66 - 141
Unrealised loss / gain an investments 0.03 0,03 - -
Expenditure disallowed 0.99 - -
lease Liability 213 - -
Written Down Value of Fixed Assets (depreciation) 4.38 14.44
Others
Net Deferred Tax Liability [B-A] -0.31 15.59 141 -0.21
18. Trade Payables
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Mon-current

{I) Trade Payable
{a) Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b} Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

Total non-current Trade Payable

Current

(1) Trade Payable

(a) Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 89.03 7641
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 541.64 423,55
Total current trade payables 630.67 499.96

SUNDRY CREDITORS COVERED UNDER MSMED ACT. 2006 :

Sundry creditors covered under MSMED Act, 2006 are those creditors who are outstanding at the balance sheel
date. Out of which creditors due for more than 45 days as on the balance sheet date " 37,47 Lakhs ("1,32 Lakhs), The
company has provided interest on the same asperthe provisions of MSMED Act. 2006 Trade Payahles covered
under MSMED Act, 2006 are those creditors whe are outstanding at the balance sheet date. Out of which creditors
due for mere than 45 days as on the balance sheet date are Rs, 73.67 Lakhs (Rs. 37.47 Lakhs), The company has
provided interest an the same as per the provisions of MSMED Act. 2006 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Amount due to Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises as on 31st March, 2023 {31st March 2022) are disclosed on the
basis of informaticn available with the Group regarding status of the suppliers is as follows

Particulars 31-03-23| 31-03-22
Principal Amount due and remaining unpad B4.47 75.06
Interest due on above and the unpaid interest 4.54 1.35
Interest paid during Lthe year 0.04
Fayment made beyond the appointed day during the year 83.66 24.59
Interest due and payable for the period of delay 0.00
Interest accrued and rematning unpaid 4.56 1.35
Amaunt of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding years - 0.00
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Trade Payable ageing as at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

31 March 2023 payment
< 1 Year | 1-2 Year | 2-3 Year | >3 Year Total
(i) MSME 89.03 89.03
(i) Dthers 539.01 1.73 0.91 541.64
(1) Disputed dues - MSME
(v} Disputed dues - Others . - - -
628.03 1.73 - 0z 630,67
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
321 March 2022 payment
< 1 Year | 1-2 Year |2-3 Year | =3 Year Tatal
(1) MSME 75.75 - 0.63 0.02 76.41
(i1} Others 420.91 0.527 1.89 0.17 423,49
(1if) Disputed dues - MSME
(1) Disputed dues - Others . . - - -
4%65.66 0.52 2.52 0.20 499.90
19. Other financial liabilities
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Particulars Non - Non -
Current Current
current current
CREDITOR FOR CAPITAL ASSETS 8.50 - 7.17
AMOUNT PAYABLE 331 & 62.16
DIRECTOR REMUNERATION PAYABLE .13 - 277
TRAVELLING EXPENSES PAYABLE 1.09 = 0.00
SALARY AND WAGES PAYABLE 22.54 27.01
- 37.58 - 99.10
20. Other Non-current and current liabilities
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Gl Non- | current | N7 | current
current current
STATUTORY DUES PAYABLE
OTHER STATUTORY DUES PAYABLE - 3.10 - 3.01
INDIRECT TAXES PAYABLE = 0.40 = 5.93
DIRECT TAXES PAYABLE - 4.66 - 4.89
SECURITY DEPOSIT RECEIVED AGAINST RECEIVED OF GOQDS 4.79 - - -
ADVANCE FROM CUSTOMERS = 241.43 = 111.96
4.79  249.60 - 125.79

21. Current Tax Liabilities (net)

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Opening Balance

Add Current year provision for income tax

Less : Tax Pald (Advance tax, TDS and TCS receivable}
Closing Balance

56.29 7.75
- 94.55
56.29 46.01
- 56.29
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22, Revenue from operation

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of products
Manufactures Goods
EXPORT SALES 445 93 854532
LOCAL SALES 1526.57 2108.20
Sale of Services
LABOUR INCOME 26.22 21.09
Other Operating Revenues
SALE OF MEIS LICENSE - 12.89
DUTY DRAWBALCK INCOME 778 16.22
FREIGHT INCOME 26.71 48.57
PACKIING AND FORWARDING CHARGES 0.55
2033.76 3166.29

Revenue disaggregation by verticalis as follows::

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of products
MACHINE DIVISION 1368.28 2582.60
YARN DIVISION 605.16 484,92
Sale of Services
MACHINE DIVISION 23.33 2.82
YARN DIVISION 1.95 18.27
Other Operating Revenues
MACHINE DIVISION 35.04 77.67
YARN DIVISION ¢.01 0.01
Total revenue from operation
MACHINE DIVISION 1405.27 2663.08
YARN DIVISION 628.49 S03.20
2033.76 3166.29

Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:
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Revenue disaggregation by geography is as follows:

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
BAMNGLADESH 20.05 63.67
Brazil 3.68 66.53
Canada 35.10 -
EGYPT 24.59
EURDPE 58.66 -
INDOMESIA 12.58 2.51
MEXICO 48.50 -
RUSSIA 14.15 -
Saudi Arabia 0.76 -
SQUTH AFRICA 112.47 56.96
SPAIN 32.85 -
THAILAND - 0.78
TURKEY 83.82 306.09
TURKMENISTAN - 119.97
UAE - 169.30
UsA 258.71 351.03
INDIA 1327.85 2029.45
2033.7¢ 3166.29

23. Otherincome

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest
INTEREST ON BANK FD 035 1.89
Profit{Loss) on Redemption [ sale of Investment & Fixed
Assets (Net)
UMREALISED GAIN ON MUTUAL FUNDS 0.34 0.17
GAIN ON REDEMPTION OF MUTUAL FUNDS - 1.55
PROFIT DN SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0.03 0.04
Miscellaneous
INTEREST OM INCOME TAX REFUND - 2.87
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES 0.05 .
DISCOUNT INCOME [MNET) 535 0.55
SUBSIDY / GRANT INCOME 4.08 -
FOREIGN EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE [MET) 17.15 11.03
MET EXCHANGE GAIN OR LOSS ON TANGIBLE ASSETS 4.64
27.39 22.75
24. Cost of material consumed
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Raw Material
OPENING 358.66 529.37
PURCHASE 1320.05 1789.07
ADJUSTMENT
CLOSING 570.90 358.66
1107.80 1959.79
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Details of Raw Material
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
MACHINE DIVISION 529.28 1505.17
YARN DIVISION 578.52 454,61
1107.80 1959.79

25. Changesininventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and
work-in-progress

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Opening

WORK-IN-PRDGRESS, SEMI| FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 620.65 30875
Closing

WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEM| FINISHED AND FINISHED GOODS 48491 620,65
Increase/Decrease

WORK-IN-PROGRESS, SEM| FINISHED AND FINISHED GOQDS 135.74 -311.90

135.74 -311.90

Details of Changesin inventory

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
MACHINE DIVISION
WORK-IN-PROGRESS 168.84 -151.87
SEMI FINISHED GDODS -13.08 -108.94
FINISHED GOODS -20.02 -51.09
135.74 -311.90
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26. Employee henefit expenses

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Salaries, Wages & Bonus
BONUS 16.64 20.49
SALARY 162.25 180.03
WORKER WAGES 120.54 143.19
COMPENSATORY ALLOWANGES = 0.35
DIRECTCORS REMUNERATION 56.40 56.40
Contribution to Gratuity
PROVISION FOR GRATUITY 9.58 1f).39
Contribution to Provident Fund
PF CONTRIBUTION 16.21 14.75
Staff Welfare Expenses
STAFF WELFARE EXPENSE 6.77 1397
Leave Encashment Expenses
PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT 0.64] 0.45
Other employee Related Expenses
ESIC CONTRIBUTION 465 4.85
LWF CONTRIBUTION 0.03] 0.04
39370 444 91
27. Finance cost
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interast expenses
INTEREST ON LEASE FINANCE 8.32 8.95
Bank Charges
BANK CHARGES 2.07] 1.56
1039 11.51
28. Depreciation and amortization expenses
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation & Amortisation
Depreciation Tangible Assets 76.22 68.39
Amortisation ROU Assets 2913 2913
Amortisation Intangible Assets 3.84 4.22
109.19 101.74
29. Dther expenses
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Manufacturing Service Costs Expenses
Power and Fuel
DIESEL EXPENSES 1.09 4.49
ELECTRICITY EXPENSES (FACTORY) 23.23 21.12
Water Charges
WATER CHARGES -0.02 0.85
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Frieght And Forwarding Charges
LOADING AND UNLOADING CHARGES
FREIGHT INWARD EXPENSES
PACKING AND FORWARDING EXPENSES

Cost of Taxes and Other Levies by Government, Local Authorities

CUSTOM DUTY ON IMPORT
Other Manufacturing Costs

CONSUMABLES AND SPARES

HANDLING CHARGES [IMPORT)

JOBWORK CHARGES

Administrative and General Expenses

Telephone Postage

TELEPHONE EXPENSES

POSTAGE & COURIER EXPENSES
Printing Stationery

PRINTING & STATIOMERY EXPENSES
Rent Rates And taxes

GIDC NOTIFIED AREA TAX

SECURITY TRANSACTION TAX [ INCOME TAX

TDS PAID
PROFESSIONAL TAX
G5T EXPENSES
RENT EXPENSES
PROPERTY TAX
Auditors Remuneration
AUDITOR REMUNERATION
Directars Sitting Fees
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES
Repairs Maintenance Expenses
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
AMC EXPENSES
Travelling Conveyance
CONVEYAMCE & PETROL EXPENSES
TRAVELLING EXPEMNSES
Legal and Professional Charges
INTERNAL AUDIT FEES
LISTING EXPENSES.
150 AUDIT FEE
LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL FEES
CS AUDIT FEES
Insurance Expenses
INSURANCE EXPENSES
Vehicle Running Expenses

VEHICLE RUNMING & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Donations Subscriptions

1.80 3.67
19.52 22.99
11.80 16.60

5.10 a.01
29,29 39,78

- 0.07
64.08 50.48

1.13 1.07
13.36 8.84

1.79 3.08

6.22 2.82

0 0.00

0.04

0.10
- 0.03
11,16 10.73

0.32 0.04

3.50 3.50

2.00 1.95

9.98 12.23

0.58 1.78

162 2.01
30.15 20,65

3.00 3.00

3.00 7.37

0.56 0.40
13.43 9.72

3.40 0.60
20.11 18,89

3.34 4.74
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENDITURE
DONATION EXPENSES
Safety and Security Expenses
SECURITY SERVICES EXPENSES
Information Technology Expenses
COMPUTER EXPENSES
SOFTWARE LICENSE RENEWAL EXPENSES
INTERMET EXPENSES
Subscriptions, Membership Fees
MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION
Registration and Filing Fees
ROC EXPENSES
Other Administrative and General Expenses
GARDENING EXPENSES
OFFICE EXPENSES
DOCUMENTATION CHARGES
AGM EXPENSES
CE MARKING CERTIFICATE
CLEANING EXPENSES
CREDIT CARD CHARGES
LOCKER RENT
STOCK EXCHANGE EXPENSES
REGISTRATION CHARGES
INTEREST ON INCOME TAX PAID
INTEREST GN TDS AND TCS PAID
INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENT
FACTORY LICENSE

DISCOUNT (NET)
COMPENSATION AND SETTLEMENT EXPENSE
Selling Distribution Expenses
Advertising Pramotional Expenses
SALES PROMOTION EXPENSES
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES
Commission Paid
COMMISSION EXPENSES
Transportation Distribution Expenses
CLEARING & FORWARDING CHARGES
FREIGHT OUTWARD EXPENSES
Other Selling Distribution Expenses
EXHIBITION EXPENSES
FOREIGN BLSIMESS EXPENSES
Provisions
METOFF BAD DEBTS AND BALANCE WRITTEN OFF/EXCEPTED
CREDIT LOSS

Research and Development Expenses
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

1.12 0.90
5.32 5.09
0.58 071
188 0.48
0.47 0.45
0.87 1,07
0.06 0.08
4.19 2,93
251 2.60
0.01 0.08
0.00 0.10
0.25 0.35
0.76 0.98
0.06 0,15
- 0.11
1.59 0.40
0.01 -
739 8.70
0.02 .24
3.20 1.30
0.07 0,00
- 0.03
S 14.50
281 3.36
3.28 0.20
7.31 31.46
12.65 16.82
37.53 130.43
34.63 6,23
0.94 0.38
-2.69 19.81
3035 33.27
441.37 605.81

Note - Expense in Nature of Prior period amount was de bited in the repeciive account. The prior pened expense includes Professional Tax As.
0.08 Lakhs, Stock exchangs expenses RS 0.19 Lakhs. Repair and Maintance Rs. 0,46 Lakhs, Clearing and Ferwarding Charges Rs. 0.26Lakhs and

Legal and Professional Fees Rs 590 Lakhs
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29(a) Auditor's remuneration

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
As Statutory Auditor 3.00 3.00
fis Tax Auditor 0.50 0.50
3.50 350
29(h) COMPUTATION OF R&D EXPENSES
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Research and Development Expenses :
Opening Stock of R&D Goods 12.44 11.25
Add :
Purchase of R&D Goods 7.50 6.53
Other R & D Expenses 0.54 0.09
Salary and Wages 19.34 25.99
Bonus 1.34 1.84
28.75 34.45
Less : Closing Stock of R&D Goods 10.84 12.44
Scrape Sales = =
30.35 33.27
30. Tax expense
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current Tax
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX - 94.55
EXCESS OF PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX - -
DEFERRED TAX -0.31] 15.59
-0.31] 110.13
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31. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of Schedule lll of The
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Consolidation

AlList of Subsidiaries which are included in the consolidation and the Company's effective holdings therein are as under:

Name of the subsidiary Country of % of voting pewer as at March 31,
Incarparation anzd 20272
Meera Industries USA LLC USA 100% 100%

B)Additional information, as required under Schedule |1l of the Act for the entities consclidated as subsidiaries.

MName of the MNet Assets Share in profit or loss Share in other Share In total
subsidiary (total assels — total comprehensive incame comprahensive income
liabilities)
A5 % af Amoun As % of Amaount As % of Amoun As % of total Amaunt
consolidate L Censclidatle conseclidated L comprehensiv
d Net ¢ profit ar other €
assets loss comprehensiv Income
=
income
Farant
Meera 88.56 3518.2 (134.42) (184.47 341.46 4.20 (132.58) (180.28
Industries 5 )
Limited
Indian Subsidiaries
| | i |
Wholly owned Subsidiary aulside India
Meera 2.34 B3.45 44 22 50 68 il Mil 44 52 G0.68
Industries
USALLC
Minarity Ml Nil Ml Mil il Nil il il
Interast in all
SHEEE"E“'E
Eliminations (0.80) [32.10) {9.80) {13.44) il Mil [9.88) {13.44)
Exchange il Ml Mil Wil {241 46) (2.97) (2.18) (2.97)
difference in
translation
TOTAL 100.00 3570.6 100.00 137.23 100.00 1.23 100.00 136.00
0
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C) Inrespect of the following components of conselidated linancial statements, it is not practicable to align the
accounting policies followed by the subsidiary company.

Components of Particulars Amount as at Propartion of
Consolidated March 31, 2023 the total
Financial Statements (March 31, component
2022)
Deferred tax There is no iming difference as far as the subsidiary is NIL NIL
concermned, since the subsidiary 1s WOS at USA and not {MIL) (MIL)

supposad {o file income tax return in India. Therefore, whie
calculating the deferred tax in the consclidaled slatements,
the timing differences arising out of the items appearing in
the Holding Company are considered

Depreciation The subsidiary has provided depreciation by taking differemt 0.52 0.48%
useful life of the assets as against the useful life consldered (0.48) (0.47%)
by the holding company.

32. Related Parties Disclosures

As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions wilth the related parties are given below.
a.List of Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships:

Sr. No, Name of the Related Party Relationship
1 Meera Industries USALLC Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company
b.List of Related Parties where Control exists and Relationships:
Sr. No. | Name of Personnel Designation Nature of relationship
1. Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai | Chairman and Managing Director | Key Managenial personnel (KMP)
2. Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai | Whole Time Director Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
3. Mr. Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Non - Execulive Independent | Key Managerial personnel (KMP)
Director
4. Mr. Mayank Yashwantrai Desai | Non - Execulive Independent Key Managerial parsonnel (KMP)
Director
8. Mr. Hetal Mehta NMen - Execulive Independent Key Managerial parsonnel (KMP)
Director
8. Mr. Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai | Non - Executive Independent Key Managerial persannel (KMP)
Kalyani Director
7. Mr. Vinod Satyanarayan Qiha Chief Financial Officer Key Managenal personnel (KMP)
8. Mrs, Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan | Company Secretary Key Managenal personnel (KMP)
9. HD Electric (Frop. Het - Relative of Managerial personne!
Dharmesh Desai) {REKMP)

c.Transactions between the company and related parties and the status of cutstanding balances as at
31st March 2023 (31st March 2022)

Sr. No. | Name of the Related Parties Mature of balances 319t March 2023 | 315 March 2022
1 Mr. Dharmesh Vinodbhai Desai Director Remuneration 0.80 1.44

Director Remuneration 1.33 1.33
2 Mrs. Bijal Oharmeshbhai Desal Rent 2:85 2.75

Rent Deposit 5.00 5.00
3 Sanjay Nalwarlal Mehta Silling Fees 0,08 0.68
2 Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Sitting Fess NIL 0.41
5 Hetal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.09 0.68
& Rajendrabhal Vanmalibhai Kalyani Sitting Fees 0.09 NIL
i Mr. Vinod Satyanarayan Ojha Salary 0.14 0.70
8 Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan Salary 0.51 .51
9 HD Electric Trade Receivakble 142 MIL

(Prop. Het Dharmesh Desai)
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d.Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties:

Sr. No. | Name of the Related Parties Mature of balances 31** March 2023 | 31 March 2022
. : Director Remuneration 33.00 33.00
1 Mr, Dharmesh Vinadbhai Desai Sividend NIl 33 30
Director Remuneration 23.40 23.40
2 Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhal Desai Dividend MIL 39.03
Rent 32.TH 30.60
) Silling Fees 0.45 .75
|
3 Sanjay Natwarlal Mehta Dividond NIL 003
, : Sitling Fess 0.45 0.45
4 Mayank Yashwantrai Desai Bividend T B
5 Hetal Mehta Sitting Fees 0.55 0.75
5] Rajendrabhai Vanmalibhai Kalyani | Silting Fees 0.55 NIL
f Mr. Minod Satyanarayan Ojha Salary 8.15 9.18
8 Mrs. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan Salary 6.61 6.58
a HD Electric Sale of Goods 1.42 NIL
(Prop. Het Dharmesh Desai)
33.Contingent Liabilities and Commitments.
d.Disclosure of significant transactions with related parties:
Particulars 31% March 2023 | 315 March 2022
Commitments T =
Contingent Liability

Sales Tax assessment for FY 2006 -07 pending before Gujarat Commercial tax 13.02 13.02

Tribunal, Ahmedabad, refer note below
Tetal Contingent Liability 13.02 13.02

The Group has filed an sppeal before the Appellate authorities in respect of the disputed matter under sales tax and the
appeal is pending with the appellate authority. Considering the facts of the matters. no provision is considered
necessary by the management because the management |5 hopeful that the matter would be decided In favour of the

groupinthe lightofthe legalopinion obtained bythe group.

34.Capitalmanagement.

The group manages its capital to ensure that it will be
able to cantinue as going concern while maximising the
returnto stakeholders. The capital structure of the
group consists of only total equity and no debts. The
groupisnotsubjecttoany externally imposed capital
requirements, Net debl te equity ratio or gearing ratio |s
netapplicablesincethegrouphasno external debts.

35.Financiallnstruments

Fairvalue measurement of financialinstruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial
liahilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on guoted prices in aclive markets,
their fair value is measured using valuation technigues
including the DCF model The inputsto these modelsare
taken from observable markets where possible. but
where this |5 not feasible, a degree of judgement |s
required inestablishingfairvalues Judgements include
considerations of inputs suchas liguidity risk, credit risk

and volatility Changes in assumptions about these
factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.

The management assessed that cash and cash
equivalents. trade receivables, lrade payables and
other current liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts largely due to the shorl-term maturities of
theseinstruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities (s
included at the amount at which the instrumen! could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, otherthaninaforced orliguidationsale.
Fairvalueshierarchy

Financial assets and financial liahilities measured at
farrvalueinthe balance sheetare categorizedinto three
levels of fair value hierarchy. The three levels are
defined based on the ohservability of significant inputs
tothe measurement. as follows:

Level 1: Quated prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
financialinstruments,

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market is determined using
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valuation techniques which maximize the use of
ohservable markel data rely as little as possible on
entityspecificestimales.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is nat
based on observable market dala, the instrument is
includedinlevel 3.

Valuation process and technigue used to determine fair
value

(i) The fair value of investments in government
securities and quoted equity shares is based on the
current bid price of respactive investment as at the
balancesheetdale.

(i) The fair value of investments in mutual fund units is
based on the net asset value (NAV) as stated by the
issuers of these mutual fund units in the published
statements as at the Balance Sheet date. NAV

Financial instruments by category

represents the price at which the issuer will issue
further units of mutual fund and the price at which
issuerswillredeemsuchunitsfromtheinvestors.

(iii) in order to arrive at the fair value of unquated
investments, the company obtains independent
valuations. The techniques used by the valuer are as
follows:

a} Asselapproach-Netassets value method

b) Income approach - Discounted cash flows ("DCF")
method

c) Market approach - Enterprise valug/Sales multiple
method

Derivativefinancial assets:
The Company has not entered into derivative financial
instruments

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2023 were as follows:

Financial assets / Financial assets /
liabilities at fair value liabilities at fair value Total Total
y Amortised through profit or loss through OCI A ol
Particulars - carrying | fair
cost Designated | Mandatory | Designated | Mandatory | * 0 0™ | yojue
upon initial upon initial
recognition recognition
Assets:
Men-Current
i. Investments MIL 6.65 NIL 6.65
ii. Others 7.91 7.81
Current
i, Investments MIL
ii. Trade receivables 253.88 2563.88
ili. Cash and cash 52.08 52.08
equivalents
iv, Bank balances NIL NIL
other than (jii) above
v, Loans 1.34 NIL
vi, Others 4.23 4,23
Total 319.44 - 6.65 - - 318.10 | 6.65
Liahbilities:
Non-Current
i. Lease Liability 1.8 181
Current
i, Lease Liability 28.65 28,65
il. Trade Payable 530,67 630.67
iil. Other financial 37.58 37.58
liakilities
Total 768.81 - - - - 763.81 -
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The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as of 31 March 2022 were as follows:

Financial assets [ Financial assets /
liabilities at fair value liahilities at fair value
G Amortised | through profit or loss through OCI c;“‘a,’ ";‘"Ea'
cost Designated | Mandatory | Designated 3 Mandatory r;_-,rlng Tr
upon initial upon initial el i
recagnition recagnition

Assets:
Mon-Current
I. Investments MIL 6.31 MIL 8.31
il, Others B.16 8.18
Current
I. Investments MNIL MIL
ii. Trade receivables 323.13 32313
fil. Cash and cash 81.04 91.04
equivalenls
v, Bank balances MIL MNIL
other than (i) above
v. Loans 7.73 MIL
vi. Others M 3.91

Total 433.97 - 6.31 - - 426.24 | 65.31

| Liabilities:

Non-Current
i. Lease Liability 100.56 100.58
Current
i. Lease Liability 24,43 24.43
ii. Trade Payable 499.90 49990
i, Other financial 8910 899.10
liabilities

Total 723.99 - - - - T23.99 -

Fair value measurement as at March 31, 2023
Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant S-igniﬁcant
Particulars Date of in active observable uno_hsarvable Total
valuation markets inputs inputs
{Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)

Financial Assets
{i} Investments 31% March 2023 5.65 - = 6.65
(i) Loans 314 March 2023 1.34 1.34
(i) Others 31 March 2023 12.14 12.14
Total 6.65 - 13.48 20.13
Financial Liability
{i) lease Liability 31" March 2023 100.56 100.56
{it) Othar financial liabililies 31 March 2023 37.58 37.58
Total 138.14 138.14
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Fairvalue measurement as at March 31, 2023 ;

Fair value measurement using
Quoted prices Significant Significant
Particulars Date of in active ab_s.ervahle unohservahle Total
valuation markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Financial Assets
(i} Investments 31 March 2022 g8:31 - - 6.31
(ii) Loans 31% March 2022 T.73 T.73
(i) Others 31 March 2022 12.07 12.07
Total 6.31 - 19.80 26.11
Financial Liability
{i] lease Liability 31 March 2022 124.99 124.99
(i} Other financial liabilfies 41 March 2022 89.10 89.10
Total 224.09 224.09

The management assessed thal security deposits, loan to related parties, other financial assets and other financial
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. The fair
value of the financial assets and liabilities |s included at the ampount at which the instrument could be exchanged ina
current transaction between willing parties, other than in & forced or liguidation sale. The following methods and
assumptionswereusedto estimatethe fairvalues:

(i) Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as
interest rates, individual creditworthiness of the customer and other market risk factors Based on this evaluation,
allowancesaretakeninto account for the expectedcredit losses ot thesereceivables.

(i} All the other leng term boerrowing facilities availed by the Campany are variable rate facilities which are subject te
changes in underlying Interest rate indices. Further, the credit spread on these facilities are subject to change with
changes in Company's credilworthiness. The managemenl believes thal the current rate of interesl on these loans are
in close approximation from markel rates applicable to the Company. Therefore. the management estimates that the
fairvalueoftheseborrowingsare approximate totheirrespectivecarryingvalues,

36. Financial Risk Management Framework

Risk management framework

The Company's activities expose it to market risk. liquidity risk and credit risk_ This note explains the sources of risk
which the Company is exposed te and how the Company manages the risk and the related impact in the

financial statements.

forecasts

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk Cash and cash e quivalents, trade Ageing analysis Bank deposlits, diversification
recelvables, financial assets measured of asset base, credit limits and
al amortised cost collateral.

Liguidity risk Borrowings and cther liabilities Ralling cash flow Availability of committad credit

lines and borrowing facilities

Market risk
interest rate

Lang-term borrowings at variable rates

Sensitivity analysis

MNegotiation of terms that
reflect the market factars

Markel risk
Securily price

Investments in equity securities

Sensilivily analysis

Company presently does nol
make significant investments
in equity shares, except for
entities where it exercises
contrel or joint control or
significant influence.
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The Company'sriskmanagementis carried out
by a central treasury department (of the
Company) under policies approved by the
board of directors. The board of directors
provides written principles for overall risk
management, as well as policies covering
specificareas, suchasinterestraterisk. credit
riskandinvestment of excess liquidity.

CreditRisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the
Company if 8 customer or counterparty to a
financial instrument fails ta meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Company's receivables from
customersandinvestmentsindebt securities
The carrying amount of financial assets
representsthe maximum creditexposure.

- loans & receivables carried at amortised
cost, and
-deposits withbanks

a) Creditriskmanagement

The Company assesses and manages credit
risk based en internal credit rating system,
continuously monitoring defaults of
customers and other counterparties,
identified eitherindividually or by the company,
and incorporates this information into its
credit risk controls. Internal credit rating is
performed for each class of financial
instruments with different characteristics. The
Company assigns the following credit ratings
to each class of financial assets based en the
assumptions, inputs and factors specific tothe
classoffinancial assets.

-cashandcashequivalents, A:Low
- tradereceivables. B: Medium
C:High
Assets under credit risk:
Description March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A Low Loans 1.34 7.73
Invesiments 6.65 6.31
Other financlal assets 12.14 1207
Cash and cash eguivalents 52.08 91.04
Other bank balances - -
B: Medium Trade receivables 253.88 323.13

Tradereceivables

Ind AS requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance. The
Group assesses at each date of statements of
financial position whether a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired.
Expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12 month expected credit
losses or at an amount equal o the life time
expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly
since initial recognition. The Group has used a
practical expedient by computing the expected
credit loss allowance for trade receivables
based on a provision matrix. The provision
matrixtakes into account historical credit loss
experience and adjusted for forward-looking

information, Group exposure to customers is
towards related parties and not subject to
significantcreditriskbasedon pasthistary.

Mon-Currentlnvestment:

The Company holds nan-current investment in
mutual funds of at 31 March 2023 and 31 March
2022 . The credit risk on mutualfundsis limited.

Cashandcashequivalents
The Group holds cash and cash equivalents.
Thecreditriskonliquidfundsislimited.

Other financial assets measured at amortised
cost

Other financial assets measured at amortised
cost includes loans and advances to
employees, security depasits and others.
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Credit risk related to these other financial
assets is managed by monitering the
recaverability of such amounts continuously,
while at the same time internal cantrol system
in place ensure the amounts are within defined
limits.

b) Liquidity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities to meet obligations when due.
Duetothe nature ofthe business, the Company
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining
availability under committed facilities.

Year ended March 31, 2023

Management menitors rolling forecasts of the
Company's liquidity position and cash and cash
equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flows. The Company takes into account the
liquidity of the market in which the company
operates.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's
financial liabilitiesinto relevant maturity of the
Company based on their contractual
maturities for all non-derivative financial
liahilities.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal their
carrying balances as the impact of discounting
is notsignificant.

Particulars Balance in next 12 months >1 year <5 > 5 year Total
Lease Liability 100.56 28.65 71.91 - 100.56
Borrowings - - - -
Trade payables §30.67 628.04 263 530.67
Other financial liabilities ar.s8 37.58 - - 37 .58
Total 768.81 694,27 74.54 - 768.81
Year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars Balance in next 12 months | >1 year <5 > 5 year Total
Lease Liability 124.99 24.43 100.56 124.69
Borrowings - - - - -
Trade payables 489 96 499 95 - - 499 965
Cther financial liabilities 98,10 89.10 - - 90,10
Tatal 724.05 623.49 100.56 - 724.05

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may
result from changes in the foreign currency exchange rates. interest rates, credit. liquidity and other

market changes.

Particulars Liabilities (Foreign currency) Assets (Foreign currency)

31* March 2023 31* March 2022 | 31* March 2023 | 31*' March 2022
usD 0.08 0.07 0.40 1.36
EURD 238 - 042 0.02
CNY - - - 0.04
GBFP - - - 0.04
YEN = E

wwew.meeraind.com \173




&0 CONSOLIDATED

MEERA

Particulars Liabilities (INR) Assets [INR)

31% March 2023 | 31* March 2022 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
=D 693 543 33.33 10277
EURO 201.81 - 38.02 1.64
CNY - - 045
GEP - 3.54
YEN - - - -

Sensitivity analysis
31*' March 2023 313 March 2022
Particulars
Increase | Decrease Increase Decrease

Forex rate fluctuation (1% movement) 2.80 -2.80 1.14 -1.14

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future
cash flows of a financial instrument will Fluctuate
because of change in market interest rates. The group
keeps majority of its borrowings with floating interest
rates and group looks out for opportunity for
optimization of interest cost, based on pravailing
market scenarios and performance of the group.

c) Pricerisk

Exposure

The Company's exposure price risk arises from
investments held and classified in the balance shest

either as fair value through other comprehensive
income or at fair value through profitor loss. To
manage the price risk arising from investments. the
Companydiversifies its portfalio of assets.

The Company does not have any significant
investments in equity instruments which create an
exposurelo price risk.

37.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
the profit sttributable to owners of the group
by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted
for bonus elements in eguity shares issued during the
year and excluding treasury shares.

Particulars 31* March 2023 31 March 2022
{a) Basic earnings per share
i. Profit {loss) attributable to equily shareholders(basic) (137.23) 267.05
ii. Weighted average number of aquity shares (basic) 106878796 10676796
Tolal basic earnings per share attributable to the equily holders of the (1.29) 2.50
campany
{b} Diluted eamnings per share
I. Profit (loss) attributable to equity shareholders{basic) (137.23) 267.05
ii. Weighled average number of equily shares (basic) 10678796 10678796
Total diluted earnings per share attributable to the equity helders of the (1.29) 2.50
company

38. Post Emplﬂ?ment benefits. retirement plan covering eligible employees. Gratuity

Defined contribution Plans:

The group makes specified monthly contributions
towards employes provident fund to Government
administered provident fund scheme which isa defined
contribhution plan. The group contribution is recognized
as anexpense inthe statement of profit and less during
the period in which the employee renders the related
service

For details about the related employee benefil
expenses, see Note 24

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity:
Description of the Gratuity Plan
The group provides for gratuity 2 defined benefit

plan prevides for a lumpsum payment lo employees on
retirement, death, incapacitation, termination of
employment. of amount that are based on salaries and
tenure af the employees. Gratuity liabilityis funded
with Life Insurance Corporation of Indja (LIC)".

A.

liability
The following table shows a reconciliation from the
opening balances to the closing balances for the net
defined benefit (asset) liability and its components.
Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit
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Particulars 31*March 2023 | 31*' March 2022
Balance at tha beginning of the year 62.62 49.38
Current service cost 8.81 9.70
Interest cost 4.20 3.1
BEeneafits Paid (2.28) {0.66)
Acluarial (gains) losses recognised
Experience adjustments (4.33) 2.82
Financial Assumption adjustment (2.11) (1.73)
Balance at the end of the year 66.91 62.62

B. Expense recognised in profitor loss

Particulars 31=*March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Current service cost 881 8.70
Interest on defined benefit Liability 0.77 0.38
Past service Cost - -
Total 9.58 10.08
Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars 31*'March 2023 | 31* March 2022
Actuarial (gain)loss on Obligation for the period 2.61 {0.83)
Actuarial (gain}.l"luss due to DBO assumption change - -
Total (5.61) (0.83)
C. Actuarial assumptions
Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting dale (expressed as weighted averages),
Particulars 31%'March 2023 31 March 2023
Discount rate 7.20% B.70%
Future salary growth 5.00% 5.00%
Interast Rate on Nel DBO 6.70% 6.30%
Withdrawal Rale 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality table IALM 2012-14 (UIL) | IALM 2012-14 (UIL)
Weighted average duration of the abligation 7 years 7 years
D. Sensitivity analysis
Reasecnably possible changes al the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptiens, helding other
assumptions canstant. would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amaunts shown below.
: 315t March 2023 315 March 2022
Particulars
Increase | Decrease | Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% movement) 3.88 4.36 3.98 4.50
Future salary growth (1% movemant) 4.41 3.95 4.53 4.07
Albrition rate (1% movement) 0.38 0.41 017 0.22
Martality (increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) - 0.01 - 0.01
Martality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 years) B 0.02 - 0.02

Note : The sensitivity is perfarmed on the DBO at the respective valuation date by modifying one parameter
whilst retaining other parameters tonstant. There are no changes from the previous period to the methods and

assumptions underlying the sensitivity analyses,

wWaw.me
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39. Segmentinformations

The group has disclosed business segment as the
primary segment Segments have heen identified taking
into account the nature of the product, the differing risks
and returns, the organization structure and internal
reporting system. The group has identified geographical
segmentassecondaryreportablesegments.

The group’s operations predominantly relate to
manufacturing and sale of textile machineries including
servicing of machineries on labour basis and also
manutacturing and processingofYarninlocalmarketas

A.DISCLOUSER OF PRIMARY BUSINESS SEGMENTS

wellasexports.

Segment revenue, segment results, segment assets
and segment liabilities include the respeclive amounts
identifiable to each of the segments. Inter-segment
transfers have been carried out at mutually agreed
priceswhichareatarm'slengthprice,

The accounting principles consistently used in the
preparation of the financial statements are also
censistently applied to record income and expenditure
inindividual segments These are as set aut in the note
onsignificantaccounting policies.

Sr. No. Particulars Year ended 31 Mar 2023 Year ended 31 Mar 2022
Audited Audited
1 Segment Revenue
Machine Division 1477.26 2820.06
Yarn Divislan B28.49 484 92
Total 2105.75 330488
Less: inter segment revenug 71.99 138.68
Revenue from operations 2033.76 3166.29
2 Segment Resulls
Maching Division ~170.11 324.5%
Yarn Division 15.56 41.37
Segment Results -154.54 365.96
3 Unallocabie
Other Income 27.39 22.75
Finance Casl 10:38 11.51
Profit before Tax <137.55 T
4 Tax expense
Current tax B 94,55
Defarred tax .0.31 15.50
Profit after Tax ~137.23 2B67.06
5 Segment Assels
Maching Division 3,298.13 3366.96
Yarr Division 262.567 223,96
Unallocable .91 6.90
Segment Assets 3570.60 3597.82
& Segment Liabilities
Machine Division BE3.57 TBE.08
Yarm Division 177.61 91.15
Unallocahle 50.46 105.65
Segment Liabilities 1091.64 982.86

wwew.meeraind.com 181



ErrTETen
Eii : :
3 =

FUTURISTIC TWISTING

T

B.DISCLOUSER OF GEOGRAPHICAL BUSINESS SEGMENTS

s Year ended 31 Mar 2023 Year ended 31 Mar 2022
Particulars
INDIA USA Total INDIA USA Total

Revenue

Segment revenue 1788.94 23382 | 2033.76 3038.40 120.49 3167.89
ﬁgm&m assels 3487.14 B3.46 3570.60 342209 17573 3587.82

Capital Expenditure incurred 170.84 MIL 170.84 61248 NIL 61248
Motesto Segmental Results: c Details of Benami Property held and the

There are certain fixed assets used in Group's business,
liabilities contracted and certain common expenses
incurred by the Group have not been identified to any of
the repertable segments since the nature of these
assels, liabilities and expenses are such thaitheycanbe
usedinterchangeably hetweenthe segments. The group
believes that it is currently not practical to provide
segmentdisclosure, except asdisclosed abave. relating
to total assets, liabilities and expenses having
interchangeable use between segments. since a
meaningful segregation of the available data is net
feasible and hence keptin unallocateditems.

40. The group objective is to maintain a strong
capital basetoensuresustained growth inbusiness, The
Company's management focusses to maintain an
sptimal structure that balances grewth and maximizes
sharehelder value. The group is predominantly equity
financed. Further. the Group has sufficient cash and
cashequivalents andfinancial assets which are liquidto
meetitsfinancial obligations.

4. Additional Regulatory
information pursuant to the provisions
of Schedule Ill of The Companies Act,
2013

a. Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in
name of the graup

Ouring the year, the group has no immovable property
whosetitledeedsare notinthe name ofthe group.

b During the year. group has nol revalued any
Property. Plant and Equipment,

proceedings under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder .
During the year, there is no such proceedings have been
initiated or pending as on the date of balance sheet,
against the group forholding any benamiproperty under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 and
Rulesmadethereunder,

d. Borrowingsonsecurityofcurrent asset

The group has not oblained any long term or short term
barrawings during the year from any banks or financial
institutions.

e During the year, the group was not declared as
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution ar
otherlender

f. Based on the information available with the
group. there are no transactions with struck off
companies.

g Registration of charges or satisfaction with
Registrar of Companies

The Group does not have any charges or satisfaction
whichisyettobe registered with registrar of companies
beyondthestatuleryperiod.

h. The Company has wholly owned Subsidiary at
USA. As per the provisions of the proviso the sub-rule(l)
of the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017 (as amended), the said layer is not to be
considered and hence the provisions of clause (87) of
section Z of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,
2017 (asamended) are natapplicable
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i.Financial Ratios:

AS AT

NUMERATOR REASONS FOR
s>l ramo MARCH 31, HI:"I’;::E VARIANCE IN
’ DENOMINATOR 2023 o022 EXCESS OF 25%
Current assets
{ As per Balance sheel)
Inventories + Trade Receivables + Cash
and Cash Equivalents + Short term Loans Sinea the varance
and advances + other current assels . ol
Curratit Rl in the ra_lm is less
A ITT 1.68 2.08 -18.93 than 25%, reasons
( In times) Current Liabilities R e
ge Is no
{As per Balance sheet) given,
Sharl term borrawings + trade payables +
Other gurrant liabilities + Shart term
provisions
Total Debts
(As per Balance sheet)
Total long Term Borrowings + Total Short The company dogs
Dabt - Equity Term Borrowings not have debl,
B. Ratic : - - - hence Debl-Equit
{Im times} Shareholder's Equity Ratior are not =
{As per Balance sheel) applicable
Paid up Share Capital + Reserves and ;
surplus
Profil before Excaptional items and Tax + .
Debl Service Interest Expense + Depreciation and Th:gﬁ::ﬁ:gigfes
c. cﬂt;?;?ﬁ? amoerlization - Current Tax expense B . B hence Debl-Equity
times) Interest Expense + Principal repayment of Ratior are not
long term debt applicable.
Praofit afler Tax The decrease 1s
= mainty diue to the
Share holder's fund fact that during the
Relurn on year under
D. | Equity Ratio -0.06 | 0.10 -154.24 consideration, there
{in %) 15 Inss whereas in
the preceding year
there was profit
after tax,
Cost of Goods Sold The decrease is
{ODpening Stock of Inventery + Purchases + mainly due fa the
Inventary Direct Expenses - Closing Inventory) fact thal, during the
E. TiQ. Ratio 1.21 1.79 3237 year the average
(in timas) Average inventory investory is more
({Opening Inventory + Closing than the preceding
Inventory)i2)) year
Average Trade receivable ® 365 days The increase s
((Opaning trade receivable + Closing trade mainly due to the
Trade Recelvabla)2) fact that during the
Raceivable = - year the Revenue
& T/O Ratio B8 JASES 0 from operation is
(in Days) Gross Sales decreased as
(Revenue from nperations from Profit & compared tolast
Loss Account) Year
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Average Trade payable * 365 days Theincrease is
{{Opening trade pavable + Closing trade mainly due to the
Payable)/2) fact that during the
imie Gross Purchases JoH! nedvairge
payable TIO trade payabies arg
. Ratio TR, | e e increased whareas
{in Days) the purchases are
decreased as
compared to last
year.
Revenue from operations
{from profit and loss account) Since the variance
MNet Capital - in the ratio is less
H. T/ Ratio Working Capital 297 | 349 14,80 than 25%, reasans
(In times) (Current Assets as per Balance sheet - for change is not
Current Liabilites exciuding current given,
maturity of leng term debts)
i During the year, no scheme of Arrangements provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

has been approved by the Competent Authority in
terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Acl.
2013,

K A) No funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from horroawed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
group to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies).
including fareign entities ("intermediaries”) with the
understanding, whether recorded inwriting or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in
party identified by or on behalf of the group (Ultimate
Beneficiaries).

E) The aroup has not received any fund from any
party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that
the group shall whether, directly orindirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entitiesidentified by or on
behalf of the funding party (Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

o. Earningin Foreign Currency (Accrual Basis}

the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

L Undisclosed Income

During the year, there are no transactions which are
notrecorded inthe books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed asincame inthe Tax
Assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1947 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of
the Income-tax Act, 19461).

. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

During the year, the group is nol covered in section 135
of Companies Act, 2013 and hence the group is not
required to apply the C5R Rules.

n. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
During the year, the group has not traded ar invested in
ant Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency and hence not
applicable.

Particulars 315 March 2023 | 31% March 2022

Sale of Goods (FOB value) 441,22 826.58
p Value of imports calculated on CIF hasis:

Particulars 31" March 2023 | 31* March 2022

Raw Materials & Components 66,18 1571.92

Capital Goods Wil 12145
q.Expenditurein Foreign Currency (Accruzal Basis)

Particulars 31*'March 2023 | 31" March 2022

Foreign Commission Expense Nil 12.83

Machinery Repairing Expense Ml 0.15

Exhibition Expense 14.78 0.67
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rimperted and Indigenous raw materials. components and spare parts cansumed :

Particulars 31" March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Imported 51.28 144.83
Indigenous 1046.52 1810.97
Total 1107.80 1955.80

42, The Code on Social Security, 2020
The Code an Social Security 2020 (‘Code’) has heen
notified in the official Gazette on September 29, 2020.
The Code is not yet effective and related rules are yet to
be notified Impactif any of the change will be assessed
and recognized in the peried in which said Code
becomes effective and the rutes framed thereunder are
notified.

43. Events occurring after the Balance

sheet date:

The company evaluates events and transactions that
occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior te
approval of the financial statements to determine the

For K A SANGHAVI & CO. LLE
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Na: 120846W/ 'W100288

necessity for recognition and/er reporting of any of
these events and transactions in the financial
statements. As of May 30, 2023 there are no
subsequent events io be recognized or reported except
disclosed above in the relevant noles,

44. Approval of Financial Statements
The financial statements were approved forissue by
the Board of Directors on May 30, 2023.

45. The figures for the corresponding previous year
have beenregrouped / reclassified wherever
necessary 1o make them comparable

For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors of MEERA INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AMISH ASHVINBHAI SANGHAVI
Parlnar

Membership Na: 101413

ICIA UDIN : 23101413BGOWUCT388 =

VINOD SATYANARAYAN CJHA
Chiel Financial Officer

Place : Surat
Date ' May 30, 2023

DHARMESH VINDOCHANDRA DESAI
Director DIN : 00292502
Place : Morth Carolina, USA

BlJAL DHARMESHEHAI DESAIL
Director DIN : 00292318
Place ; Surat

BHAVISHA CHAUHAM
Company Secretary

Place ; Sural Place . Swral
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INFORMATION
SHAREHOLDER MEERA

NOTICE OF 17th A.G.M.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 17TH (SEVENTEEN) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF "MEERA
INDUSTRIES LIMITED™ CIN: L29298G12006PLC0484627 WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY. SEPTEMBER 29, 2023
AT 04:00 PM NOON THROUGH VIDEDO CONFERENCING /OTHER AUDID VISUAL MEANS ("VC/OAVM™) TO TRANSACT
THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BEDEEMED TO BETHE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 2126, ROAD NO. 2, GIDC, SACHIN, SURAT - 394230,

A} ORDINARYBUSINESS:
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the -
a) Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March 2023,
along withReportofthe Board ef Directors & Reportof Auditorsthereon;

b) Consolidated Audited Financlal Statements of the Company for the financial yearended on 31" March 2023,
alongwith Reportofthe Board of Directors & Reportof Auditorsthereon;

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai (DIN: 0029231%). wha retires by rotation and
beingeligible offers, herselfforre-appointment.

Explanation: Based onthe terms of appointment, Directors (other than Independent Directors) aresubjecttoretire
by rotation. Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai (DIN: 00292319), who has been a Director (Categery - Non-Executive)
and whose office is liable to retire by rotation at this AGM, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. Based aon the
performance evaluation,the Board recommends herreappointment.

Therefare. the Members of the Company are requested to consider and. if thaught fit. to pass the fellowing
resolutionasanOrdinaryResolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and ether applicable pravisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Mrs. Bijal Dharmeshbhai Desai (DIN: 00292319). wha retires by rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director (Category - Non-Executive) ofthe Company. llable to retire by rotation.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
2126, Road No. 2. GIDC, .

SBChin?gu!'E?-?r?#zf!ﬂ. Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan
CIN: L29298GJ2006PLC04BA2T Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Tel.: +91-261-2379M4 Membership No. FCS-12515

Email info@meeraind.com
Website: www.meeraind.com

Date: 14/08/2023
Place: Sachin, Surat
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NOTES:

1 Thel7TH Annual General Meeting (AGM) is being
held through video conferencing(VC)/ other audio visual
means (OAVM) in accordance with the The Government
of India, Ministry of Corparate Affairs has allowed
conducting Annual General Meeting through Video
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (DAVM)
and dispended the personal presence of the members at
the meeting. Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate
Affairsissued Circular No. 142020 dated Bth April, 2020,
Circular No.17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and Circular
No. 20/2020 dated 5th May. 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021
dated 13th January, 2021 and Circular No. 21/2021 dated
December 14, 2021 and 02/2022 dated 5th May 2022 and
latest being 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 ("MCA
Circulars”™) and Circular No, SEBI/HO/CFD/
CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15,2021 and Circular
No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0043 dated 13th May,
2022 and SEBI/HO/CRD/PoD2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 5th
January, 2023 issued by the Securities Exchange Board
of India ("SEBICircular™) prescribingthe procedures and
manner of conducting the Annual General Meeting
through VC/OVAM, Interms ofthe said eirculars. the 17th
Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Members will be
held through VC/OAYM. Hence. Members can altend and
participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. For the
purpese of recording the proceedings, the AGM will be
deemed to be held at the registered affice of the
Company at 2126, ROAD NO. 2, GIDC, SACHIN, SURAT -
394230, Gujarat, India.

2. Since the Annual General Meeting [(AGM) is
being held pursuant to the e-AGM circulars through
video conferencing (VC)/ other audio visual means
{0AVM). physical attendance of Members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly. the facility for appointment
of proxies by the Members will not be available for the
AGM and hence, the Proxy form, Attendance Slip and
route map of the AGM venue are not annexed to this
Motice. Hawever, a Member may appoint a
representative as per applicable provisions of the
CompaniesAct. 2013 taattend and/or vote.

3. The attendance of the Members attending the
AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose
of reckoningthe gquorumunder Section103 of the Acl.

4, Corporate members intending to send their
authorized representatives to altend the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution to the Company, authorizing their
representative to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on
its behalfandto vote through remote e-voling.

5. Copies of the Balance Shesat, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Directors' Report, the Auditor's

Reportand every other document required by law to be
annexed or attached to the Balance Sheet for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 are
annexed/attached.

b, Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2022-
23 including the Motice which includes the process and
manner of attending the Annual General Meeting
through video conferencing(VC)/ other audio visual
means (QAVM), and e-voling is being sent to all the
members whose e-mail addresses are registered with
the Company/Depository Participants.

7. Printed copy ofthe Annual Repart (including the
MNotice) isnot heingsenttothe membersin view of the e-
AGMcirculars.

8. Ministry of Corporate affairs and Stock
Exchange Board of India have permitted listed
companies, in view of the prevailing COVID-17 pandemic
situation, lo send during calendar year 2022 via e-mail
the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Reporttoshareholders whose e-maillDsareregistered
inthe Company's records. In order to receive the Annual
Report, Notice and other communications in electric
form, we request our shareholders to register/update
their e-mail address and mohile number with their
Depositary Participant(s) in respect of shares held in
electronic form or with the Company's Registrar &
Transfer Agent (RTA). at M/s Kfin Technologies Limited,
Karvy selenium tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Manakramguda, Hyderabad -500032,
e-mail ID: einward.ris@kfintech.com

9. The Members may also note that the Nofice of
the Annual General Meeling and the Annual Report for
2022-23 also available on the website of the Company,
www.meeraind.com which can be downloaded. The
electronic copies of the documents which are referred
to in this Notice but not attached to it will be made
avalilable for inspection. For inspection, the members
are requesled lo send a request through an e-mail on
cs@meeraind.com with Depository participant 1D and
Client|D or Folio number,

10. The Members desiring any information relating
tothe accounts or have any questions, are requested to

write to the Company on cs@meeraind.com al least Ten

days before the date of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) so as to enable the Management to keep the
information ready and provide it at the AGM.

. The Register of Directors' and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, the Regisler of contracts or
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arrangements in which the Directors are interested
under Section 189 of the Act and all other documents
referred to in this Notice will be available for inspection
in electronic mode / at the registered office of the
Companyduringnormalbusinesshours,ie 10.00a.m to
6.00 p.m. on all working days except Saturdays and
Sundays,uptoandincludingthe date ofthe AGM.

12 Fursuant to the provisions aof Section 91 of the
Companies Act. 2013 the Register of Members and
Share Transfer Books of the Campany will remain
closed from Saturday, 23RD September, 2023 to Friday,
29TH September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose of AGM,

13. Members whose names are recorded in the
Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial
Owners maintained by the Deposilories as on the Cul-
off date | e Friday, 22ZND September, 2023, shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voling. Any
recipientofthe Notice, whohasnovotingrights asonthe
Cut-offdate, shalltreatthis Notice asintimation only.

14 A person whao has acquired the shares and has
become a member of the Company after the dispatch of
the Motice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e.
Friday, 22ND September, 2023, shall be entitled to
exercise his/her vote either electronicallyi.e remotee-
voting or e-voting system on the date of AGM by
followingthe procedure mentionedinthispart

15. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
member, he/she shall not be allowed 1o change it
subsequentlyorcastthe vote again.

16, The Company has appeinted CS Chirag Shah,
M/s Chirag Shah & Associates, Practising Company
Secretary, to act as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
veoting at the AGM and remote e-Voting process. ina fair

andtransparentmanner.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEERS FOR REMOTE E-
VOTINGAND JOINING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ARE
ASUNDER:-

The remole e-voling period begins on Tuesday, 26th
September. 2023 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 28th
September, 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSODL for veting thereafter.
The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members / Beneficial Owners as on {he record date
(cut-off date) l.e. 23RD September, 2022 may cast their
vote electronically. The voling right of shareholders
shallbe in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date,
being 23R0 September, 2023,

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Vaoting
system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system
consists of Two Steps” whichare mentioned below:

Stepl:AccesstoNSDLe-Vatingsystem

A) Login methed for e=Veting and joining virtual meeling
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
maode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-
Voling facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants,
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in arder to
access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding
securiliesindemat mode is given below;
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Type of | _
th
shareholders Login Method
Individual 1. Ifyou are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit

Shareholders holding | the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the

securities in demat following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

mode with NSDL. Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under "Login” which is
available under“IDeAS" section. Anew screen willopen. You willhaveto
enter your User |ID and Password. After successful authentication, you
willbe ablelo see e-Voting services. Clickon "Accesstoe-Voting”under
e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
options available against company name or e=Voting service provider -
NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
votingduring the meeting.

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is availahle at https://eservices nsdl.com. Select “Register
Onlinefor|DeAS”Portalorclick at

ttps: ervices.nsdl.co ecureWeb/IdeasDirect Jq

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Yoting system is
launched, click on the icon “"Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User D (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected ta NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options
available against company name or e-VYoting service provider - NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
volingduring the meeting.

1 Shareholders/Members can alse doawnload NSOL Mabile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamlessvoting experience. - — v

l
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Individual 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
Shareholders halding | through their user id and password, Option will be made available to
securities in demat reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for
mode with CDSL userstologintoEasi/Easiestare

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able
to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e=Voting service
provideri.e.NSDL.Clickon NSDLto castyour vote.

3. Ifthe userisnot registered for Easi/Easiest, optiontoregisteris
available at
hitps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user
by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat
Account. After successful authentication, user willbe provided links for
therespective ESP.e. NSDL wherethee-Votingisin progress.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
{holding securitiesin Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Once login,
demat mode) login you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Vating option, you will be
through their depository redirected to NSOL/CDSL Depesitory site after successful authentication. wherein
participants you can see e-Voting feature. Click en options available against company name or -

Voling service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voling website of NSDL
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
vating during the meeting.
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Important note:
Members wha are unable toretrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User 1D and Forget Password option

avallable at abovementioned websile.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technicalissues related to login

s
Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
securities in demat and 1800224430
mode with COSL
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
Shareholders holding sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
securities in demat 230587380r022-23058542-43
maode with CDSL

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and
shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in te NSDL e-Voting website?

1.Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: hitps:/fwww.evoling.nsdl.com/
either on a Persanal Computer or on a mohile

2.0nce the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member' section.

3.Anew screen will epen.You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen.

Alternatively,if you are registered for NSDL eservicesi.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/ with
your existing IDEAS legin. Once you log-in to NSOL eservices after using your log-in eredentials. click on e-Vating and
you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically,

4 Your User |D details are given below

Manner of holding sharesi.e. Your User|Dis:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP|Dfollowed by 8 Digit ClientID
account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client
ID is 12****** then your user ID is

1N3ﬂu***]2*ﬂ***.
wwew.meeraind.com \lﬂz
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b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit BeneficiaryID

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
]2*************# thEn }"'DUF user ID i5
12!‘““*!‘!'11‘1‘*'

c) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered withthe company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN
is101456thenuseriDis101456001**

5 Password details for shareholders other than
Individual shareholdersaregivenbelow: a) Click on*Forgot User Details/Password?"(Ifyou
are holding shares in your demafaccount with NSDL or
a) If you are already registered for e-Yoting. then CDSL) optionavailable on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
you can user your existing password to login and cast b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are
your vote, holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the c) If you are still unable to get the passward by
first time, you will need ta retrieve the 'initial password' aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your evoting@nsdl.ce.in mentioning your demat account
initial password', you need to enter the 'initial password' number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your
andthe system willforce youto change your password. regislered addressete,
Members can alse use the OTP (One Time Password)
c) Howtoretrieve your'initial password'? based login for casting the votes anthe e-Voting system
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat of NSDL.
account or with the company. your ‘initial password' is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 7 After entering your password, tick on Agree to
sent to you from NSDL frem your mailbox. Open the "Terms and Conditions” by selectingonthe check box.
email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the
.pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your B digit B. Now, youwill haveto clickon "Login”button.
client 1D for NSDL account, last & digits of client ID for
COSL account or folio number for shares held in 9 Afteryou click onthe "Login” buttan, Home page
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID' and of e-Voting willopen.

your'initial password'
(ii) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow
steps mentioned below in process for those

shareholders whose emailids are notregistered

f. Ifyouare unable toretrieve or have not received
the"nitial password” or have forgottenyour password:

Step 2. Cast your vole electronically and join General Meeling on NSDL e-Yoting system.

How lo cast your vote electronically and join General cast your vole during the remote e-Voling period and

- tem? castingyourvote during the General Meeting. For joining
virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM" link

1 After successful login at Step 1, you will be able placed under"Join General Meeting”,

to see allthe companies "EVEN" in which you are holding

shares and whose voting cycle and General Meetingisin 3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting

activestatus, pageopens.

2 Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to
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4, Cas! your vole by selecting appropriate oplions by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation

i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of page.

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on

“Submit™and also"Confirm” whenprompted, 7. Once you confirm your vole on the resolution,
you willnot be allowed to modify your vate.

5. Upon confirmalion, the message "Vote cast

successfully” will be displayed.

b, You can also 1ake the printout of the votes cast

GeneralGuidelinesforshareholders

1. Institutional sharehelders (.2, other than individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) are required to send scanned copy (FDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Autherity letier etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to chill8_min@yahoo.com with a copy marked 1o
evoting@nsdlco.in, Institutional shareholders (j.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc) can also upload their Board
Resolution /Power of Atiorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed
under“e-Yoting”tab in their login,

2, Itis strongly recommended not to share your passward with any other person and take utmaost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to keyinthe correct

password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset

Password? optionavailable on www.evoting.nsdl.comto reset the password.

3. In case of any gueries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 -

24997000 or send arequest at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Processforthose shareholders whose emailids are not
registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-veling
forthe resolulionssetoutinthis notice:

l. Incase shares are held in physical mode please
provide Folio No., Mame of sharsholder,
scanned copy of the =hare certificate (front
and back), PAN [self attested scanned copy of
PAN card). AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
cs@meeraind.com

2.In case shares are held in demal mode, please
provide DP|D-CLID (14 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary |1D). Name, client master ar
copy of Consolidated Account statement, FAN
(self atlested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self altested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to cs@meeraind.com, |fyou are
an Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode, you are requested to refer to
the login method explained at step 1 (A} le.

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securitiesindemat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may sent

arequestto eunting@nsdl_ca_m far pfﬂtufi ng

user id and password for e-voting by

providing above mentioned documents.

&, In lerms of SEBI circular daled
December %, 2020 on e-Vaoting facility provided
by Listed Campanies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed
Ln_n La_m_u,u_glu h_i L_dj__a Q;_:uult

P_a rt_lﬂ.lga n'F.-’-_-_S_ha_El‘-_hP lders a re_r_eqmd__ig

update their mobile number and email ID
correctly in their demat account in order to
accesse-Votingfacility

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON
THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-
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1.

4,

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the
EGM/AGM is same as the instructions
menlionedabove forremote e-voling.
Onlythose Members/shareholders, whowillbe
present in the EGM/AGM through VC/0AVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voling and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the
EGM/AGM,

Members who have voted through Remote e~
Voting will be eligible lo attend the EGM/AGM.
However. they will not be eligible to vote at the
EGM/AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted
for any grievances connected with the facilily
for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be
the same person mentioned for Remote e-
voling.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE
EGM/AGMTHROUGHVC/0AVMAREAS UNDER:

Member will be provided with a facility to attend
the EGM/AGM through VC/DAVM through the
MNSBL e-Voting system, Members may access
by following the steps mentioned above for
Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After
successful login, you can see link of “"VC/DAYM
link” placed under "Join General meeting” menu
against company name. You are requested lo
click an VC/0AVM link placed under Join
General Meeting menu. The link for VC/0DAVM
will be available in Shareholder/Member login

where the EVEN af Cempany will be displayed.
Please note that the members who do not have
the User ID and Passwaord for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may
retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Veoting instructions mentioned in the notice to
avoid last minute rush.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting
through Laptopsfor betterexperience.

Further Members will be required to allow
Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance duringthe mesting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from
Maobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspol may experience
Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network, It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their
views/have questions may sendtheir questions
in advance mentioning their name demat
account number/felic number, email id, mobile
number at cs@meeraind.com The same will be
replied bythe company suitably.

Since the AGM will be held through YC/OAVM,
the Route Mapisnotannexedinthis Notice.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Freguently Asked Questians (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com orcall on 022 - 4884 7000

and022-24997000 ar send a request at evoting@nsdlco.in

wwew.meeraind.com \195




FUTURISTIC TWISTING

Information Pursuant to the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards in
Respect of Directors Retiring by Rotation

1) Name of Director BIJAL DHARMESHBHAI DESAI
2) Age L7 Years
3) Qualification Post Graduate with Master Degree in Science from
Veer Narmad South Gujarat University
4)Dateof  first Appointment 5% July, 2006
on the Board
She has more than 17 yearsof professional
experience in the business and industry for handling
activities related to operation and administration of
the company. She holds a Master's degree in Science
5) Experience from the Veer Narmad South Gujarat University. She
is currently heading th e human resource,
administration and logistics department of our
Company.
6) List of Companiesin e Meeralndustries Limited
which holds directorship as
on31320 23
7) Chairman/member of the NIL
Committee as on
310320 23
Registered Office: By Order of the Board of Directors
e e 7 Bhavisha Kunal Chauhan
CIN: L29298GJ2006PLCOLEEZT Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Tel: +91-261-2399114 Membership No. FC5-12515

Email: info@meeraind.com
Website: www.meeraind.com

Date:14/08/2023
Place: Sachin, Surat

wwew.meeraind.com \lﬂﬁ



MEERA

INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MEERA

Meera Industries Limited
: Road Mo. 2, GIDC, Sachin,Surat - 394230, Gujaral, INDIA +91 261 23 98 114, +91 587 95 97 041.
2 ww.meeraind.com

Meera Industries USA, LLC
208, Swathmore Ave, High Point, NC, USA 27263 +1 (336) 906 - 7570 | stey neeraind.com
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